
Lovtdovi Govtvity GoVVHIVlissiovi 

W\oVJdtll.f, Av10v1st 0, 2.024 

Cov1rtV1ov1se AVJVJeX 

(p:OO pvn 

AG,£NVA 

-Pv1~1ic ±:letlriVJ0 

10 provide pv1~1ic covnvneVJt, prior to tvie stt1rt of tvie vneeti110 plet1se write yov1r 11t1vne 011 the si011 v1p 
svieet Ioctl-red 011 the podiv1vn for tVJe -Pv1~lic ±:let1ri110 

A) A 12.£SOLv\rION AWi£NVINGi TH£ lONING, WiA-P Of LO(,AVON CD(,ANTY, 

TEN NESS££, -PlA\2.Sv\ANT TO GHA-PTtl< SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of T+-/£ TEN NESS££ 

COVE ANNOTAT£V, T012.£lON£ f12_0W\ A-1, A6J<ICv\LTL,f\2.£ fC5\2.£S71?.Y VIS71?.ICT 

TO A-3, V£V£LOr'INGi A6WICv\L TL,f\2.£ VIS71?.ICT. LOl,,\VON C,Ol,,\NrY TAX WiA-P 

OB2, -PA12.C£L 007.00 LOCAT£V B2(p OAKLANV12.V, LOl,,\VON C,Ol,,\NT'-1, TN, 

SITLAAT£V INT+-/£ 4T+1 L£GiISLATIV£ VIS71?.ICT 

13) A12.£SOLl,,\TION AW\£NVINGi T+-/£ lONING, WiA-P Of LO(,AVON CO(,ANT'-1, 
TEN NESS££, -PL,f\2.Sv\ANr -ro GHA-PTtl< S£V£N, §13-7-100 Of T+-/£ 
T£NN£SS££COV£ ANNOTAT£V, T012.£lON£ f12_0W\ C-2, Gi£Ntl<AL 
COW\W\tl<CIAL VIS71?.ICT TO A-3, V£V£LO-PINGi A6J<ICl,,\LTL,f\2.£ VIS71?.ICT, 
LOl,,\VON C,Ol,,\NrY rAX WiA-P OB4, -PA12.C£L 03B.OO LOCATtV 70BB +-/WY 411, 
LOl,,\VON COl,,\NTY, TN, SITv\ATtV INT+-/£ 3"R-o L£GiISLATIV£ VIS71?.ICT 

C) A 12.£SOLl,,\TION AW\£NVINGi T+-/£ lONING, W\A-P Of LO(,AVON CD(,ANT'-1, 

r£NN£SS££, -PL,f\2.Sv\ANT TO GHA-PTtl< S£V£N, §13-7-100 Of T+-/£ T£NN£SS££ 
COVE ANNOTAT£V, T012.£lON£ f12_0W\ A-2,12.L,f\2.AL 12.£SIV£NTIAL VIS71?.ICT 
TO A-3, V£V£LO-PINGi A6J<ICv\L TL,f\2.£ VIS71?.ICT. ATl1ROXIW\AT£L Y 0.20 
ACl2.£S ONL'-1 LOl,,\VON Wl,,\NT'-1 TAX W\A-P 011, -PA12.C£L 2B3.01 LOCAT£V 
W\A12.T£L 12.V, LOl,,\VON Wl,,\NT'-1, TN, SITv\Ar£V INT+-/£ (pT+I L£(SiISLATIV£ 

VIS71?.ICT 

V) A 12.£SOLLATION AW\£NVINGi T+-/£ lONING, WiA-P Of LOLAVON COUNTY, 
T£NN£SS££, -PL,f\2.Sl,,IANT TO GHA-PTtl< SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of T+-/£ T£NN£SS££ 
COVE ANNOTATtV, T012.£lON£ f12_0W\ A-2,12.L,f\2.AL 12.£SIV£NTIAL VIS71?.ICT ,o A-3, V£V£LO-PINGi A6J<ICl,,\L TL,f\2.£ VIS71?.ICT. ATl1ROXIW\AT£L 'I 1 AC12.£ 
ONLY LOl,,\VON COl,,\NT'-1 TAX W\A-P 042, -PA12.C£L 03B.OO LOCAT£V 7(r;OO 
LITTLE VALLE'-112.V, LOl,,\VON COl,,\NTY, TN, SITv\AT£V INT+-/£ 15T 

L£GiISLATIV£ VIS71?.ICT 

1. 



t) A 12.tSOLUTION AW\ENVING, T-/-tt lONING, W\Ar' Of LOl,,\VON CDv\NT'-1, 
TENNESSEE, r'URSUANT TO C,f-tA'f'TtR SEVEN, §,3-7-100 Of T-/-tt TENNESSEE 
CO-Pt ANNOTATEV, T012.tlONE f1<_0W\ A-2./g-E,12.URAL 12.ESIVENTIAL 
VIST12.ICT/SING,LE fAW\IL'I EXCLUSIVE OVtRLA'I VIST12.ICT TO A-3/g-E, 
VEVELO'f'ING, AG,RICULTURE VIST12.ICT/SING,LE fAW\IL'f EXCLUSIVE 
OVtRLA'I VIST12.ICTLOUVON COUNT'/ TAX W\A-P 00(p, -PA12.CELS 002..00 & 

004.00 LOCATEV 47Ci0 STEEkEE12.V/0042. COf2.INT+t C,f-tURC,f-t12.V 
LOU-PON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATEV IN T+tE 4TJ-1 LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

r) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T-/-IE lONING, W\A-P Of LOl,,\VON COl,,\NT'f, 
TENNESSEE, -PURSUANT TO C,f-tA'f'TtR SEVEN, §,3-7-100 Of T-/-IE TENNESSEE 
COVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE f1<.0W\ A-1, AG,RICULTURE f0f2.EST12.'f VIST12.ICT 
TO A-3, VEVE LO-PING, AG,RICUL TUR£ VIST12.ICT. Ar'1112.0XIW\ATEL 'I 1 AC12.E ON L 'I 
LOU-PON COUNT'/ TAX W\A-P 0(p0, -PA12.CEL 12.0.00 LOCATEV 0710131<00k12.V, 
LOU-PON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATEV IN T-/-IE 3"Rv LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ItT 

2.) Tull ~II 

3) Adoptiovi of Av10v1st 0, 2024 Cov1vif1.( CoVrWl'lissiovi A0evidt:1 

4) 12.et:1divi0 t:ivid Acceptt:ivice of Jv1vie 2.4, 2.02.4 Lov1dovi Cov1vif1.( CoV11V11issiovi W'liviv1tes & 13v1d0et 
Approvt:il W'liviv1tes 

'5) G,BVIBrt:il r'vlkilic CoVl'lVl'lBVitS 

(p) Lov1dovi Cov1vif1.( Codes EviforCBVl'lBVit Virnctor - JiVl'l Jevikivis 

A) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T+tE lONING, W\A-P Of LOl,,\VON COl,,\NT'I, TENNESSEE, 
-PURSUANT TO C,f-tA-PTtR SEVEN, §,3-7-100 Of T-/-IE TENNESSEE COVE 

ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE f1<.0W'l A-1, AG,RICULTURE f0f2.EST12.'f VIST12.ICT TO A-
3, VEVELO-PING, AG,RICULTURE VIST12.ICT. LOU-PON COUNT'/ TAX W\Ar' OB2., 
-PA12.CEL 007.00 LOCATEV 'o2.(p OAkLANV12.V, LOU-PON COUNT'/, TN, 
SITUATEV IN T-/-IE 4Tf-/ LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

13) A12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T-/-IE lONING, W\A-P Of LOvl-PON COvlNT'I, 
TENNESSEE, -PURSUANT TO C,f-tA-PTtR SEVEN, §, 3-7-100 Of T-/-IE 
TENNESSEECOVE ANNOTATEV, T012.ElONE f1<_0W\ C-2., G,ENtRAL 
COW\W'ltRCIAL VIST12.ICT TO A-3, VEVELO'f'ING, AG,RICULTURE VIST12.ICT. 
LOU-PON COUNT'/ TAX W\A-P OB4, -PA12.CEL 03'o.OO LOCATEV 70BB -/-tW'f 411, 
LOU-PON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATEV IN T-/-IE 3"Rv LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.ICT 

2 



C) A 12.€SOLvtTION AW\€NVING, TH€ t.ONIN6J W\A1' Of LOLlVON COLlNT'f, 
T€NN€SS€€, 1'Ul2.SvtANT TO c+lA1'TtR S€V€N, §13-r-100 Of TH€ T€NN€SS€£ 
COP€ ANNOTATtV, T012.€t.ON€ fgOW\ A-2.,12.URAL 12.€SIV€NTIAL 'DISTRICT 
TO A-3, V€V€L01'ING, A&ICvtL TUR€ VISTRICT. A'F'l'"ROXIW\AT€L 'I 0.2.0 
ACRES ONL'f LOvtVON Wv\NT'f TAX W\A1' 011, 1'A12.C€L 2.63.01 LOC,AT€11 
W\A12.T€L 12.V, LOt,,\VON Wv\NT'f, TN, SITvtAT€V IN TH€ (pTi-! L€G,ISLATIVE 
'DISTRICT 

V) A 12.€SOLv\TION AW\€NVING, TH€ t.ONIN6J W\A1' Of LOLlVON COLlNT'f, 
T€NN€SS€€, 1'URSvtANT TO c+lA1'TtR S€V€N, §13-"1-100 Of TH€ T€NN€SS€€ 
COP€ ANNOTATtV, T012.€t.ON€ fgOW\ A-2.,12.URAL 12.€SIV€NTIAL VISTRICT 
TO A-3, V€V€L01'ING, AG,RICvtL TUR€ 'DISTRICT. A'F'l'"ROXIW\AT€L 'I 1 ACRE 
ONL'f LOt,,tVON COL,\NT'f TAX W\A1' 042., 1'A12.C€L 036.00 LOC,AT€V ?(p00 LITTLE 
VALL€'112.V, LOL,\VON COv\NT'f, TN, SITvtATtV IN T+t€ 15T L€G,ISLATIV€ 
VISTRICT 

€) A 12.€SOLL,\TION AW\€NVING, T+t€ t.ONINGJ W\A1' Of LO[AVON COLlNT'f, 
T€NN€SS€€, 1'URSL,1ANT TO c+lA1'TtR S€V€N, §13-r-100 Of T+t€ T€NN€SSE€ 
WV€ ANNOTAT€V, T012.€t.ON€ fgOW\ A-2./T!.-€,12.URAL 12.€SIV€NTIAL 
VISTRICT/SING,L€ fAW\IL'f tXCLv\SIV€ OVERLA'f VISTRICT TO A-3/T!.-€, 
V€V€L01'ING, AG,RICL,\LTUR€ VISTRICT/SING,L€ fAW\IL 'I €XCLvtSIV€ 
OVERLA'f VISTRICTLOv\VON COL,\NT'f TAX W\A1' 00(p, 1'A12.C€LS 002..00 &., 004.00 
LOC,ATtV 4rClO ST€€k€€12.V/0042. CORINT+t c+JURc+l12.V 

LOL,\VON COL,\NT'f, TN, SITL,\ATtV IN TH€ 4Ti-! L€G,ISLATIV€ VISTRICT 

f) A12.ESOLvtTION AW\€NVING, T+tt t.ONINGJ W\A1' Of LO[AVON COLlNT'f, T€NNESSE€, 

1'URSL,1ANT TO c+lA1'TtR S€V€N, §13-r-100 Of T+t€ T€NN€SS€€ COP€ 

AN NOT ATtV, T012.€t.ON€ fgOW\ A-1, AG,RICv\L TUR€ f0R€STR'f VISTRICT TO A-
3, V€V€L01'ING, AG,RICL,\L TURE VISTRICT. A'F'l'"ROXIW\AT€L 'I 1 ACRE ON L 'I 
LOt,,tVON COv\NT'f TAX W\A1' 0(p0, 1'/fRC€L 12.0.00 LOC,ATtV 0"1101?12.00k12.V, 
LOL,\VON COL,\NT'f, TN, SITL,\ATEV IN TH€ 311.v LEG,ISLATIV€ VISTRICT 

A) AdditioVJ,:;il fv1II-TiW1e €Wlploye,e, ,:;it t\tie, VeternVJs Service, Office, 

A) 12.Md List 
13) t,,tpdv1te,d IVJYeVJtory List for AdoptioVJ 

10) CoWlWlissioVJer -12.oseW1t:1ry QCAilleVJ 

A) T vlX Levy 

3 



11) C.Ovnvnissiovie,r - Adb!Wl Wb!lle-r 

A) Applictitiovis tivid -re-rwiits 

12.) l)irnctor of Accov1vits b!Vld 1'v1d~e,ts - trivi 12.ice, 

A) C.Oviside,rntiovi of ti recowiwie,vidtitiovi to tipprove,/ ticce,pt t\tle, followiVJc_, 
c_,rnvits - blli blrn vio wititc\tlivic_, fv1vids: 

1, Sr. C.evite,r - f'I 2.02.4 ET-/-tl2.A/OfAce, of A".J°1vic_, G,rnvit tiwievidwie,vit 
2.. Sr. C,e,vite,r - f'I 2.02.0 TN Seviior C,e,vite,r \'Vitijor (Up to $WOK) 

G,rtiVJt 
3. S\tle-riff's Office - f'I 2.02.0 SRO G,rtivit ($G,10,000) 
4. S\tle-riff's Office, - f'I 2.02.0 TC.I G,rnVJt ($10,000) 
0. S\tle,riff's Office, - f'I 2.02.0 W\e,vitbll +fotilt\tl Trblvisport G,rnvit 
G,. Se,ssiovis C.Ov\rt - AOC (AdwiiVJ. Office, of t\tle, C.Ov\rts) C.Ov\rt 

Secv\rifl.f G,rnVJt -rroc_,rnwi ($2.2.,000) 
1. Likirnries -f'I 2.02.0 -rettwtiy G,rnVJts ($12.,2.00) 

13) C.OVJsidertitioVJ of ti recowivnevidtitiovi to tipprove, A12.-PA fv\VJds 
tippropribltiovis tis follows (2."a 12.e-tidivic_,): 

1. $3,000 - Vistrict t - CowiwiissioVJer Cv\llevi - VJaVJ-profit 
covitrikiv\tioVJ to Lov\doVJ U>v\Vi"fl.f f-tv\VY1b\V1e Sociefl.f 

2.. $0,000 - Vistrict 1A - C.Ovnwiissiovie-r12.tiVJdolp\tl - V1ovi-prof1t 
Co\litrikiv\tioV! to Lov\doVJ VitiwioV!d Clv\ki 

3. $0,000 - Vistrict 113 - C.OwiwiissioV!er G,e-tiwies - VJOV1-prof1t 
coVJtrikiv\tioVJ to Lov\doVJ VitiW10V1d C.lv\ki 

C,) C.OV!siderntio\li of tipproYtil of bl resolv\t"to\li to issv\e, ti 12.v\rtil Sc\tlool 
IV!terfv\vid Cblpittil Ov\tltiy Note for estiwitite-d 13iddiV!C) tiVJd fire, \'Vitirs\tltill 
fees for t\tle Ne,w Sc\tlool, -r\tlilbldelp\tliti Elewi., G,ree-V!kitick Av\X G,ywi, b!Vid 
G,reeV!kitick footkitill Stb!div\W1 proje,cts. (C.Opy of estiwitite-s frowi 130€ 
Virector of SCVlDDIS, W\ike G,tirreVJ tire titttic\tled; iVJ tidditioVJ to resolv\tioV!) 

V) C.OV!sidertitioV! of reo1v\est to ptiy tidditioVJtil tiW1av\\lit of $G,1G,.02. for AV 
systewi tit C.Ov\rt\tlov\se frovn A12.-PA (C.Opy of ewitiil & propostil frowi \'Vir. 
+ttirrelso\li titttic\tled) 

E) C.OV!sidertitioVJ of ti recowivneVJdtitioV! to tipprove, liV!e tidjv\stwieV!tS tiV!d/or 
tiW1eV1dW1eV1ts iVI tvie, followiV!C) fv\V!ds: 

1. Cov\VJty G,e-V!ernl fv\V!d 101 
2.. -Pv\kilic Likirnry fv\VJd 110 
3. Specitil -Pv\rpose o-rIOIV f/;\VJd 12.1 
4. Specibll12.eve-VJv\e A12.-PA fv\V!d 12.t 
0. G,eV!ernl Cblpitbll -rroje,cts fv\VJd 171 
G,. Edv\CbltioV! Ctipittil -Projects fv\V!d 177 

f) W\oVJt\tlly reports: 
1. Approved 13v\dc_,et Cowiwiittee W1iV1v\tes - Jv\V!e 17, 2.02.4 
2.. Sv\W1W1tiry fiVJtiV!Citil 12.eports for Jv\ly 2.02.4 

4 



13) C.OVYlVY1issioV1e.r - Adv1VY1 Wv1lle.r 

A) 13ovids &., Notv1rie,s 
W\v1riv1 V AIVY1v1vic-v1, Chloe. (;jBVIB ~rpe.vite.r, ~rlos 12. toloVI, Tivivi \!Vi fork:ie.ck, 
~rn Lile.s-ford, Scott E frn\J Jr, W\icvie,lle, Le,e, r'v1rris, Jvivie-12.vlivie.s, 
Niviv112.e,e,d, Sl,\SvlVJ Elv1ivie.12.icvi, 12.e,k:ie,ccvi SiVY1VY1ovis, Kvl\jlvi E SVY1itvi, 

Lvitisvivi V Tre.vit, Nikki Wvitkivis, Svivirovi We.tviivi0tvioV1 

5 



(1) Ope,1in&J of 
W\eeti,1&) 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, June 24, 2024 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

Budget Adoption Meeting 

'BE IT12.EW\EW\13E12.EV tvi?lt tvie 13Mrd of C-OVY1VY1issioV1 of Lov1doV1 Chv1V1ty CoV1YeV1ed iVI re0v1l?1r 
sessioVI iVJ Lov1doV1, T eV1V1essee oVi tvie 24th d?iy of Jv1V1e 2024. 

C-OVY1VY1issioV1 C-V1?1irVY1?1Vi fteVJry tvllleVJ c?illed tvie VY1eetiV1C:) to order ?It (p:OO pVY1. 

(2) Attend.1,1ce Tvie followiVIC:) CoVY1VY1issioV1ers were preseVJt: C-V1?1se12.tlvidolpvi, 'Bill G,e?1VY1es, Willit1VYl JeV1kiV1s, 
12.osevni::1ry Qv1illevi, 'Bill Si::1tterf1eld, G,i::1ry Whitfield, +teviry tvlllevi, Joe W\orrisovi, Vi::1vi Shi::1ver, 
Adi::1vn Wt1ller ('10) 

(3) Appropri.1-hons 

""Resol1,1ti0<1 

(4) T M Lev,1 

""Resolv1tio,1 

Also preseVJt, W?\S tvie ftoviorn\?le W\i::1yor 13v1ddy 13rndshi::1w, "Director of Accov1vits i::1vid 13v1dc,ets 
Erivi 12.ice, ?1V1d tviief Vepv1ty tlerk, T .:::1vnvnie Wi::1vnpler. 

Tvie followiVIC:) si0V1ed v1p for G,evier?il -Pv1kilic C-OvnVY1eV1ts: 1't1vidori::1 Vreeli::1vid, Veviise Littletovi, 
Johvi Oldsevi, 131.:::1ke W\oore, G,i::1ry 13v1scvi, 12.o\?ert G,ross, 12.o\?ert 1'ilodei::1vi, J1vn Stephevisovi, 
Sheryl 1'.:::1covi, Vorotviy Si::1wyer, 'Bo\? Si::1wyer, Vr. W\illicevit Svnith, 1,o\?\?y Johvisovi Jr., 12.ick 
Vrnvnvn, 12.ichi::1rd r'ope, W\i::1ry G,i::1tti, Ni::1divie Wittkopp, 'Berviie ftortovi, Avidrew 'Biddle, -Pt1t 
+tv1viter, J.:::1vnes Lets 

C-Ovnvnissiovi C-hi::1irvn.:::1vi tvlllevi tv1n1ed the VY1eetiV1C:) wer to Vi rector of Accov1vits i::1vid 1'v1dc,ets 
Erivi 12.ice to kieC:)iVI tvie kiv1d0et ?lpprov ?ii process. 

"Director of Accov1vits t1V1d 1'v1dc,ets EriV112.ice rec;jv1ested CDV1siderntioV1 of recoVY1VY1eV1d?ltioV1 to 
?lpprove A 12.esolv1tioV1 Wl?1kiV1C:) Approprii::1tioV1S for tvie V?1riov1s fv1V1ds, Vep?1rtVY1eV1ts, 
IV1stit(,,\tioV1S, Offices ?1V1d A0eV1cies of Lol,\doVi C-Ov1V1ty, TeV1V1essee for tvie yMr kieC:)iV1V1iV1C:) Jl,\ly 
\, 2024 ?\Vid eV1d iV1C:) Jl,\Vie 30, 202.S. 

tovnvnissioVJer Wviitfield VY1?1de ?l VY1otioV1 to ?ipprwe tvie kiv1d0et propos?ll recoVY1VY1eV1d?1tioV1 for 
?1ppropri?ltioV1S for V?1riov1s fl,\VJds, dep?1rtVY1eV1ts ?lVid iV1stitv1t·10V1s, offices ?1V1d ?1C:)eV1cies of 
Lov1doV1 C.ol,\VJty. C-Ovnvnissiovier Shi::1ver secoVJded tvie vnot·10V1. 

C-OvnvnissioVI C-ht1irVYlt1V1 tvllle,VJ c?illed for ?l 12.oll C.0ill Vote. 

l;\poVi 12.oll C?ill Vote., tvie, followiVIC:) CoVY1VY1iss ·1 0V1Brs vote.d AYE: G,ei::1vne.s, JevikiVis, Qv1illevi, 
Si::1tte,rfield, Whitfield, tvlllevi, W\orrisoVJ, Shi::1ver, Wi::1ller, 12.tlVJdolph ( 10) 

Tvie VY1otioV1 -PASSEV. 12.tSOLLATION 0(e2424-A 

"Director of Accov1vits i::1vid 1'v1dc,ets EriV112.ice rec;jv1ested C.oV1side.r?ltioV1 of recoVY1VY1eV1d?1tioV1 to 
0ipprove A 12.esol[,\tioVI fi XiVIC:) tvie, T 0ix Le,vy iVJ Lov1doV1 C-Ov1V1ty, T eV1V1esse,e, for tvie fisc?il Ye?ir 
'BBC:)iVIVliVIC:) Jl,\ly I, 2024. 

tovnvnissioVJer Qv1illevi VY10ide, 0i VY1otioV1 to de-1?:iy rnisiVJC:) tvie, t?iX levy (,,\VJtil ?\Vi iV1depe.V1de.V1t 
fe0isikiility st(,,\dy, stv1deV1t 0issessVMV1t ?1V1d trnffic stv1dy we.re coVY1ple,te,d. tovnvnissiovier 
JeVJkivis se.CoVJded tvi e, VY\otioVI. 

tovnvnissiovi C-ht1irvni::1vi tvlllevi c?i lle,d for ?l 12.oll C.0ill Vote. 

l;\poVi 12.oll C.0ill Vote., tvie followiVIC:) CDVY1VY1issioV1e.rs Voted AYE: Je,vikivis, Qv1ille,vi, tvlllevi, Wi::1ller ( 4) 

Tvie, followiVIC:) CoVY1VY1 issioV1Brs Vote.d NAY: Si::1tterfield, Whitfield, W\orrisovi, Shi::1ver, 12.tlvidolpvi, 
G,ei::1vnes ((p) 

tovnvnissiovie.r Jevikivis st?lte,d tvi0it tovnvnissiovier G,ei::1vne,s V1?1d ?l CDVJflict of iVJterest ?1V1d did 
Viot rMd ?l st?1tBVY1BV1t of CoVJflict. Tviis le.?id to 0i VY1otioV1 preseVJted by tovnvnissiovier Jevikivis 
for ?l recoV1sider?ltioV1 of tvie, Vote.. SecoVJded kiy tovnvnissiovie.r Qv1illevi. 

C-Ovnvnissiovi C-h0iirvn0ivi tvlllevi c?illed for 0i roll c?ill Vote.. 

lApoV112.oll C-?1 11 Vote., tvie, followiVIC:) coVY1VY1issioV1e.rs Vote.d AYE: Qv1illevi, tvllle,vi, W0iller, Je,vikivis (4) 

Tvie, followiVIC:) coVY1VY1issioV1e.rs Vote.d NAY: S0itte,rfie,ld, Wviitfield, W\orrisovi, Svi0iver, 12.tlvidolph, 
(S) 

Tvie followiVIC:) CDVY1VY1issioV1e.r A'BSTAINEV: G,e0ivne,s (1) 

1 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, ,June 24, 2024 

Tvie vv10tioV\ fAILE"D. 

C.OvnvnissioV\er Wviitfield vnu1de u1 vnot·10V\ to u1VV1eV\d tvie T u1x Levy reso[(AtioV\ to cviu1V\0e tvie 
covnbiV\ed property tu1x ru1te to$ 1.7G>S3 oV\ ec;icvi Vl{AV\dred tvio(ASv\V\d dollc;irs of tc;ixc;ible 
property o(Atside tvie city livnits of Le\~oir City, Tvi·1s vnotioV\ c;ilso iV\C[(Aded c;idj(AstiV\0 tvie rc;ite iV\ 
tvie Ed(Acv\ttoV\ "Debt Service foV\d frovn 13 to 3S peV\V\ies. C.OvnvnissioVJer Sviv1ver secoV\ded tvie 
vnotioV\. 

C.OvnvnissioV\ tviv1irVY\vlV\ tv.lleV\ cu1lled for c;i 12.oll tu1II Vote OV\ tvie u1VMV\ded reso[(AtioV\. 

l,,\poV\ 12.oll C,c;i[I Vote, tvie followiV\0 covnvnissioV\ers voted NIE: Sv1tterfield, Wviitfield, W\orrisoV\, 
Sviv1ver, 12.?.VJdolpvi, 6,:Mvnes ((p) 

Tvie followiV\0 covnVVlissioV\ers voted NAY: tv.lleVJ, Wv1ller, JeVJkiVJs, Q(,,\illeVJ (4) 

Tvie VVlotioV\ T'ASSE"D. 'RESOLUTION 002.42.4-1? 

_ _ . "Director of Acco(AVJts v1V1d '13(Ad0ets friVJ 12.ice rec;j(Aested CoV1sideru1tioV\ of reco\lVlVV1eV\dvlt"toV\ to 
(S) f\ppt opt it1tio,1s roc;ipprove A 12.eso[(AtioV\ W\c;ikiV\0 Appropric;itioV\S to NoV\-T'rof1t Or0vlV\il.,,:,1tioV\S SerViV\t3 Lo(AdOV\ 

No11 - Trof1-t- f to " . I d d" . C,,o{AV\ty, TeV\V\essee or tv1e Yeu1r 1?et3IV\V\IVl0 J(A y 1, 2.02.4 u\V\ EV\ IV\0 J(AV\e 30, 2.02.S. l2.esolv1-t-1u1 

(G,) 12.ecess /10 1'11i~ 

(7) l2.e0v1l<01t' Mee-t-i110 

tovnvnissioVJer Wviitfield vnc;ide c;i \IVlotioV\ to u1pprove tvie resolv\tioV\. tovnvnissioVJer Sv1tterfield 
secoV\ded tV'le VMtioV\. 

C.OvnVVlissioVJ tviv1irvnv1V1 tv.lleVJ cc;illed for u112.oll tu1II Vote. 

l,,\poV\ 12.oll C,c;ill Vote, tvie followiV\0 coVVlVVlissioV\ers voted A'I£: Wviitfield, tv.lleVJ, W\orrisoVJ, 
Sviv1ver, Wv1ller, 12.?.VJdolpvi, G,:ev1\1Vles, JeVJkiVJs, Q(,,\illeVJ, Sv1tterfield (10) 

Tvie vl\lVleV\dVVleV\t T'ASSE"D. 'RESOLLA"TION 0(e242.4-C, 

C.OvnvnissioVJ tviv1irvnv1V1 tv.lleVJ stMed tV'lM tvie 1;,(Ad0et AdoptioV\ W\eetiV1t3 v\V\d cc;illed for u1 teV\ 
VVliV\(.,-\te recess before cc;irryiVl0 oV) witvi tvie 12.e0(Alc;ir C,ovnvnissioV\ W\eetiV\t3. 

1?.e0v1ltff Covnvnissiovi VV\eetivi0 VV\iviv1tes 

1?ec)i11s tovn\lVlissioVJ tviv1irVY\v1V1 tv.lleVJ cc;illed tvie \IVleetiVJC'.) lou1ck iVJ sessioVJ for tvie 12.et3(Alc;ir CoVVlVVlissioVJ 
W\eetiV\0 M 7:1S p\/Vl, 

lB) i'.o~i~0 -103 Lo(AdoVJ C,,o(AVJ'f\{ todes tVJforcevneVJt "Director Jivn JeVJkiVJs wu1s cc;illed to tvie podi(.,-\\/Vl for tvie 
l2.obi11so11 "Dt'iVe / p(,,\blic viec;iriVJ0 OVI re-MV1iV1t3 for: 
2114':i S-t-eek:ee 
Creek:12.Md 10312.oloiV\SOVI "Drive vlVJd 2.114S Steekee treek:12.Md, 

(n) .,, bt· r _,, tovnvnissioVJ tviv1irvnv1V1 tv.lleVJ c;isked tvic;it tvie record reflect tviM V\O oV\e siu1V1ed (AP for p(.,-\blic 
v1 1 f,\ IC e,Ol11i'\1el1 1 S -) 

Co\lVl\lVleV\tS for tvie re-MV\es for tvie 'f'(.,-\blic +/eu1riV10, 

( 10) Ope11i~0 of 
W\ee-t-i110 

( 11) 12.oll Ctill 

( 12) f\c) e~dti 

f\dop-t-io~ 

tovnvnissioVJer Wviitfield opeV\ed tvie C,o(AVJty tovnVVlissioVJ W\eetiV1t3 by leu1diV1t3 tvie T'ledt3e of 
AlleC:JivlVJCe to tvie flc;i0 of tvie v\VJited Stc;ites of AvMricc;i, u1V\d tvieV\ t3u1ve tvie iV\VocMioV\, 

l,,\poV\ 12.oll C,,:,111, tvie followiVit'.) CoVVlvnissioV\ers were preseVJt: tviv1se 12.?.VJdolpvi, 'Bill 6,:Mvnes, 
Williv1VY\ JeVJkiVJs, 12.osevnt:iry Q(,,\illeVJ, 'Bill Sv1tterfield, G,:v1ry Wviitfield, +/eVJry tv.lleVJ, Joe W\orrisoVJ, 
Vv1V1 Sviv1ver, Adv1vn Wt:iller (10) 

Also preseV\t, wu1s W\v1yor -1;,(Addy 13rndsviv1w, "Director of Acco(AV\tS v1V1d '13(Ad0ets - friVJ12.ice 
t:iVJd tviief -Pep(A'f\{ - "T v1vnvnie Wv1vnpler. tovnvnissioVJer Williv1vn JeV\kiVJs wc;is c;ikiseV\t, 

tovnvnissioVJ tviv1irVYlvlV\ tv.lleV\ rec;j(Aested tvic;it tvie J(AV\e 4, 2.02.4 c;it3eV\dvl kie c;idopted, 
tovnvnissioV\er Sviv1ver rev1(Aested to u1dd two items to tV'le u1t3eV\dc;i: 

AVVleV\d\/VleVJt to cover tvie emert3eV\C\j +/VAt kirec;ikdowVJ M tvie SeV\ior teV\ter v\V\d 

W\ike G,:v1rreV1's stc;it(Atory kioVJd. TV1ese will kiotvi fc;ill (,,\V\der tvie 'Director of Acco(AVJts 
v1V1d 'J3(Ad0ets - friV\ 12.ice pc;irt of tvie v1t3eV\dvl. 

tovnvnissioVJer Adv1vn Wv1ller c;ilso rev1(Aested tviM sovne u1dditioV\vll V\otc;iry V\ul\!Vles kie c;idded to 
tvie oV\es oV\ tvie u10eV\du1 , 

tovnvnissioVJer Sviv1ver VVlvlde c;i VVlotioV\ to u1pprove tvie vlC:JeVidvl c;is c;imeV\ded. 

tovn\lVlissioV\erl¼.V\dolpvi secoV\ded tvie \!Vlotio\1, 

l,,\poVi Voice Vote, tvie \IVlotioV\ T'ASSCD (,,\V\u\V\i\!Vlo(Asly. 

2 



(13 ) W\i\'lo1t es 

App1·oved -

J v111e 3, 

2.02.4 

('\ 4) G,e,,ernl 7'1,1 \?lic 

Con1111e11ts 

('\'?) LD \1 il1 C) - '\03 

~okii 11 so11 

v,-ive 

('\G,) r.D \'l il1C) -

2.'\'\45 

Steekee 

('\ 7) W1il ite1ry 

Let1ve 1'olicy 

('\B) ~i /'.)ht of Wt1'/ 

'\C17C1 -

Akie111do11ed 

( '\ C1) f1,111di"0 for 

Ai r iu S,-. 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 24, 2024 

U>VrWt1issioV1 C-\tlu1irVYlt1V1 CAAlleV1 reu1t,1ested t\tlM t\tle Jt,1vie 3, 2024 Lot,1dovi (A)t,1vity (A)vvwnissiovi 
vVleetivi0 vVlivit,1tes k;,e u1ccepted. 

(A)vnvnissioV1er S\tlu1ver VY1u1de tvie vnotiovi to u1ccept tvie VY1iV1t,1tes u1s writtevi. 

(A)vnvnissioVJer Gieu1vnes secovided tvie VMtiovi. 

lApoVJ Voice Vote, tvie vnotioVJ 1'ASSE"D. 

U>VYlVYlissioVJ C-\tlu1irVMVJ CAAlleVJ u1sked t\tlu1t tvie reeord reflect oVJly oVJe persovi si0vied t,1p for 
Gievieru1I 1't,1k;,[ic CovnvneVJts: 1?lu1ke W\oore. 

CovnVY1issiovi C,\tlu1irvMvi Ct,1[[evi cu1lled k7u1ck to t\tle floor Lot,1doVJ U>[,\VJ~ (A)des tV!forcevneVJt 
"Director - J1vn JeVJk:iVJs. 

Lot,1doVJ U>[,\VJ~ (A)des EVJforcevneVJt "Director - J1vn JeVJk:iVJs preseVJted to covnVY1issiovi: 

A) A 12.£SOLLHION AWi£N"DINGi T+/£ l.ONING, WIA-P Of LOUDON C.OLlNT'I. 
T£NN£SS££, Tl,{12.Sl,lANT TO C,/-tA-PT82. SEVEN, S1'3-7-'\0S Of T+/£ 
T£NN£SS££ CDP£ AN NOT AT£V. T012.£l.ON£ f12_0\V\ C-2, (3i£N82.AL 
CO\V\\V\£12.CIAL "DISTRICT T012.-1 Sl,l13U12.13AN 12.£SIV£NTIAL "DISTRICT. 
LOl..,l"DON COl..,lNT'I TAX WIA-P 01SWI, -PA12.C£L 004.00, Gfl2.0l,l-P A, LOCATEV AT 
'\0312.013INSON 771<, LOl..,l"DON CDl..,lNT'I, TN, SITl..,lAT£V INT+/£ 2NV 

L£GiISLATIV£ "DISTRICT 1?,ESOLL,\TION 0(i.,2.4(i.,2.4-l) 

13) A 12.£SOLl..,lTION AWl£NVINGi T+/£ lONINGJ WIA-P Of LOLl"DON COLlNT'I. 
T£NN£SS££, -PURSl..,lANT TO C,/-tA-PT82. SEVEN, §13-7-'\0S Of T+/£ T£NN£SS££ 
COP£ AN NOTAT£V, TO 12.UON£ f12_0\V\ A-2, 12.URAL 12.£SIV£NTIAL "DISTRICT 
TO A-3, V£V£LO-PINGi AGfl2.ICl..,lL TUR£ "DISTRICT. LOl..,ll)ON COl..,lNT'I TAX WIA-P 
OS7, -PA12.C£L 2'o0.D1 LOCATEV 21145 ST££}(££ 12."D, LOl..,ll)ON COl..,lNT'I, TN, 
SITl..,lAT£V INT+/£ 4 -rH L£GiISLATIV£ "DISTRICT 1?,£SOLLlTION QG,24G,24-£ 

U>VYlVYlissioVJer Wu1ller vMde °' VYlotioVJ to o.pprove k7ot\tl wVJiVJ0 reso[t,1tiovis. 

U>VYlVYlissioVJer~VJdolp\tl secovided tvie vnotioVJ. 

U>VYlVYlissioVJ C-\tlt1irvnu1VJ CAAlleV1 cu1lled for °' voice vote. 

L,-\povi Voice Vote, t\tle VY1otioVJ 1'ASSE"D t,1VJt1VJiVYlot,1s[y. 

U>VYlVYlissioV! C-\tlu1irvnu1VJ CAAlleVJ preseVJted to cov11VY1isisovi u1 reso[t,1tioVJ o.doptiVJC'.) o.VJ o.vneVJdvnevit to 
t\tle VY1ilitu1ry leu1ve policy iVJ t\tle policy o.VJd procedt,1re Vlt1VJdk7ook: for Lot,1doV1 U>[,\VJty G\oVerVJVYleVJt. 

U>WlVYlissioVJer S\tlu1ver VY1t1de °' VY1otioVJ to u1pprove tvie reso[t,1tioVJ. 

U>VYlVYlissioVJer Whitfield secoVJded t\tle VY1otioVJ. 

U>VYlVYlissioV! C,\tlu1irvnu1vi CAAlleVJ cu1lled for °' roll co.II vote. 

Llpovi 12.oll Co.II Vote, tvie followiVJ0 coVY1VY1issioviers voted AYE: Gieu1vnes, JeVJk:iVJs, QCAillevi, 
Su1tterfield, W\tlitf1eld, CAAlleV1, W\orrisoVJ, S\tlu1ver, Wt1ller, ~VJdolp\tl (10) 

lApoVJ 12.oll to.II Vote, t\tle VMtioVJ rASSE"D t,1V1t1V1i\/l10t,1sly. 1?,ESOL(.XTION O(i.,2.4(i.,2.4-f 

U>W\VYlVYlissioVJer S\tlu1ver preseVJted to coVY1vnissioVJ o.ctioV! VJeediVJ('.) to.k:eVJ for °' specific ri0\tlt of 
wo.y iVJ 1C1rC\. U>VYlVYlissioVJer S\tlo.ver VY1t1de °' VY1otioVJ to tlffwVY1 u1ct·10VJ of 1C\rC1 coVY1vnissioVJ t1V1d 
declo.re o.k7o.VJdovided tvie po.rts ivi red writiVJC'.), 

U>VYlVYlissioVJer QCAilleVJ secoVJded t\tle VY1otioVJ. 

U>VYlVYlissioVJ C,\tlu1irVYlt1VJ CAAlleVJ co.lied for °' voice vote. 

L,-\poVJ Voice Vote, t\tle vnotioVJ rASSE"D t,1VJt1VJiVY1ot,1s[y. 

U>W\VYlissioVJer S\tlt1ver VY1t1de °' VY1otioVJ to provide ft,1VJdiV10 for tvie k7rok:eVJ o.ir M tvie SeVJior 
C-eVJter fro\1\1 tvie Cot,1V1ty 0eVJero.l ft,1VJd for eu1t,1iptVY1evit oVJly t1V1d VY1t1iVJteVJt1VJCe is to iVJsto.11. 

ce11ter U>VYlVYlissioVJer~VJdolp\tl secoVJded tvie \i'notioVJ. 

U>VYlVYlissioVJ C,\tlu1irW\t1VJ CAAlleVJ co.lied for °' roll co.II vote. 

lApoVJ 12.oll Co.II Vote, tvie followiVJ0 coVY1W\issioVJers voted AYE: JevikiVJS, QCAilleVJ, Su1tterf1eld, 
Wviitf1eld, CAAlleVJ, W\orrisoVJ, S\tlu1ver, Wu1ller, ~vidolp\tl, Gieo.vnes (1D) 

3 



(20) Stt1t<Aton1 

13011d - VV\ike 

(J\tltTB\1 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 24, 2024 

lApoVl 12.oll Cv1II Vote, t\rie \!Yiotiovt -PASSEV lAvtvlV1iVY10&\sly. 

-Pirector of AccolAvtts ?ivtd 13lAdl)ets - Erivtl?.ice, preseV1ted to coVY1VY1issioV1 t\tie recoVY1VY1eV1dv1tioV1 
for &1pproV&1I for tvie st&1t&\tory \JoV1d for -Pirector of Scviools - W\ike G,v1rrevt. 

CoVY1VY1issiovter Wviitf1eld VY1v1de ?l VYloitovt to v1cce,pt title recoVY1VY1evtd?ltioV1 for v1pproV&1I for t\rie, 
stv1t&\tory boV1d. 

Covnvnisisovter12.?lvtdolpvi secovtded t\rie, vMtiovt. 

CoVY1VY1issiovt Cvit1irVY1t1vt wllevt cv1lled for v1 roll cv1II vote. 

lApoV112.oll C&1II Vote, title followiVll) coVY1VY1issiovters voted A'-IE: QlAillevt, St1tterf1e,ld, Wviitfield, 
wllevt, VV\orrisovt, Svit1ver, Wt1ller,12.?lvtdolpvi, G,et1VY1es, Jevtkivts (10) 

v\povt 12.oll C&1II Vote, t\tie VY1otioV1 -PASSEV &\Vl?lV1iVY10&\sly. £X±tI13IT QG,24G,2.4-G, 

c21 J 2020 Litte,· -Pirectcr of Accoc.w1t-s ?ivtd 13lAdt3ets - Erivtl?.ice, presevtted to CDVYIVYiissiovt for covtsider?ltiovt of 
G,,·,;i,1t recoVY1VY1evtd?ltioV1 to &1pprove/ &1ccept t\rie f'-f 2025 Litter G,rvH1t - 110 VY1&1tc\ri1vt13 flAvtds. 

(22)Al<l'A fm1ds -

+/<Al~1tl\1B 

Sociehf 

/Lo<Ado11 

Pit1mo11d Cl<Ab 

(23)011e-Ti111e 

S<01lt11·y 

Pisb<At·seninrt

- Sheriff 

Pept ($'o00) 

CoVY1VY1issiovter Svit1ver VY1&1de v1 VMitovt to t1ccept t\rie recoVY1VMV1d?ltiovt for tvie 13rnvtt. 

CoVY1VY1isisovter St1tterf1e,ld secovtded t\rie Wiotiovt. 

CoVY1VY1issiovt Cvit1irVY1t1vt wllevt cv1lled for v1 roll cv1II vote. 

lApovt 12.oll Cv1II Vote, t\rie followivt13 coVY1V11issioV1ers voted A'-ff: St1tterfield, Wviitfie,ld, wllevt, 
VV\orrisovt, Svit1ver, Wt1ller,12.?lvtdolpvi, G,et1VY1es, Jevtkivts, QlAillevt (10) 

lApoV112.oll C&1II Vote, t\tie, \!Yiotiovt -PASSEV &\V1?lvt·1mo&\sly. 

-Pi rector of AccolAvtts v1vtd 13lAdt3ets - Erivt 12.ice preseV1ted to commissiovt for coV1siderv1tiovt of ?I 

reco1n1v11eV1d&1tio\1 to v1pprove, A12.-PA f&\vtds v1ppropri&1tioV1s v1s follows: 

1) $3,000 - "District 7 - U)\/l1Vl1issioV1e1r C,/;\lle,Vl - VlOV1-prof1t covtt1rib&\tiovt to Lo&\d0\1 
Co&\V1t'-j +/lA1n1&1V1e Society 

2) $S,OOO - Vist1rict 1A - Com1n1issiovter1?.v111cfolpvi - V1ovt-prof1t covttrib&\tio\11 to 
Lo&\doV1 Viv1VY10V1d Cl&\b 

3) $S,OOO - Vist1rict 113 - CoV11VY11ssio11er G,Mmes - V1ovt-prof1t CoV1trib&\tiovt to Lo&\doVl 
Viv111\110V1ul Cl&\b 

CoVY1VY1issiovter G,et1VY1es VY1v1de v1 VY1oitovt to v1pprove tvie recoVY1VY1evtdv1tiovt of v1II tviree items 
listed &1bove. 

CoVY1VY1isisoV1er12.?lvtdolpvi secoV1ded tvie motioV1. 

CoVY1VY1issiovt Cvit1irVY1t1vt wllevt c&1lled for vi roll cv1II vote. 

lApoV112.oll Cv1II Vote, t\tie followivtl) commissioV1ers voted A'-IE: Wviitf1eld, wllevt, W\orrisovt, 
Svit1ver, Wt1ller, 12.?lvtdolpvi, G,Mvnes, Jevtkivts, QlAillevt, St1tterfie,ld (10) 

lApovt 12.oll C&1II Vote, tvie motioV1 -PASSEV &\V1?1V1iVY10&\sly. 

-Pirector of AccolAvtts ?ivtd 13lAdt3ets - frivtl?.ice, preseV1ted to comVY1issioV1 for covtsiderntiovt of 
recomv11evtd&1tiovt to ?lpprove ?l 011e-time S?ll?ltr'-j S&\ppleV11eV1t disb&\rse,me11t to eli13ible lv1w 
BV1force1n1eV1t officers idev1tif1ecl be/ t\rie S\tie1riff's Vep&1rtme11t ( $Boo/ eli13ible officer) 

CoVYlVY1issiovter Wviitfield mv1de v1 moito\11 to v1pprove t\tie recoVY1VY1eV1dv1tiovt 

CoVY1VYlisisovter Wt1ller secoV1ded t\tie VY1otioV1. 

Covnvnissiovt Cvit1irVY1t1vt wllevt cv1lled for v1 roll cv1II vote. 

lApoV112.oll Cv1II Vote, tvie followiVlc:J coVY1missioV1ers voted A'-IE: wllevt, W\orrisovt, Svit1Ver, Wt1ller, 
12.?lvtdolpvi, G,et1VY1es, Jevtkivts, QlAirlevt, St1tterf1e,ld, Wviitfie,ld (10) 

(24JlApoV112.oll C,,:;ill Vote, t\tie motioVl -PASSEV &\V1?1V1iV110&\sly. 

4 



(24) 1?v1d1y::t 

f\V11e11d111e,1ts 

- fv111ds 101, 

11':i, 11(i,, 121, 

127,141, 

143, '171,177 

( 2 S) W\011tV1ly 

12.eports 

( 2r;,) 1?011ds & 

Nottit"ies 

( 2 7) AdjN11"11111e11-r 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, June 24, 2024 

Vi rector of -Accoiw1ts tiVJd 1'rAd13ets - Erivi 12.ice presevited to covvwnissiovi for 
covisidertitiovi of recovnn1evidtitio11 to tipprove li11e u1djv1stn1evits tiVJd/or ti\lf1evid\11evits ivi tVJe 
followivi0 fv\vids: 

'1) Cov1vity Gieviernl fv\vid '10'1 YESOLLA"TION O(e2.4Ce24::±f 
2) rv1b1·1c Libru1t''-i fl,-111d 11S YESOLLJTION O(e2.4Ce2.4-I 
3) Cu1veviie11ce Ceviters(\2.ecycl1vi0 f v\VJd '1 '1 G, 

YESO LLJTIO N O(e2.4Ce2.4-J 
4) Speciu1I rv1rpose O'F'IOIV fv1vid '1 2 '1 

YESOLLJTION O(e2.402.4-K 
S) Speciu1I l2.eveviv1e A12.rA fv1vid '12 r 

YESOLLJTION 002.402.4-L 
G,) f-tivJV1Wu1y fv111d '13'1 YESOLLJTION O(e2.4024-W\ 
7) Gie11e1'u1I rv11'pose Sc\r10◊I f v111d '14'1 

YESOLLJTION O(e24Ce2.4-N 
'o) Sc\rlool Cu1feteriu1 fv1vid '143 
C1) YESOLLJTION O(e24Ce2.4-0 
'1 O) Gie11eru1I Cu1pitu1I --Projects fv1vid H'1 

YESOLLJTION OCe2.4024-r 
11) Eclv1cu1-tiovi Cu1pittil rrojec-ts fv1vicl '1 rr 

CoVYlVYlissiovier SV1tiVer \111u1de u1 VYloitovi to u1pprove t\rle reco\111\111evidtitiovi for ite\111s 1-'10, 

CoVYlVYlisisovier Wtiller secovided tvie \1110-tiovi, 

CoVY1VY1issiovi tvitiirVYltiVJ L,1,-\[[evi cu1lled for ti roll cu1II vote. 

l.Apovi 12.oll Cu1II Vote, t\rle followi110 con1\111issio11ers vo-ted A'IE: W\orrisovi, SV1tiVer, Wtiller, 
12.tividolpVJ, G,et1VY1es, Jevikivis, QrAiflevi, Stitterfield, Wviitfield, L,1,-\[[evi ('10) 

l.Apovi12.oll Cu1II Vote, tl/le VY1ot1ovi rASSEV v1viu1vii\111ov1sly, 

Virector of-AccorAvits tiVJd 1'rAd13ets - Erivi12.ice u1sk:ed tl/lult t\rle record reflect t\rle followiviu_i 
n1ovit\rlly reports for u1pprovu1I: 

Approved 1'v1d0et Co\111\111it-tee 111iV1v1tes - W\u11.1 20, 2024 
EX±f I1' IT 0Ce2424-Q 

Sv1\iV1\lf1u\l' '-j fi11u1V1c"tu1ll2.epo1rts foi' Ji-1vie 2024 EX±tI13IT 0(e24Ce2.4-1?. 

CoVY1VY1issioV1er AdtiVYl Wtiller \111u1de ti n1otiovi to tipprove tVJe follow·1viu_i 1'0V1ds u1vid Nottiries: 

Crystu1I Slevie fu1StiV10, EtVJu\Vl W\oore, Ktiylu1 Seu1rles, 1:,eck:y Sn1itll1, W\elissu1 Tll10\111tiSSoV1, 

1:,rndley Vovi W\tisoVJ, JtirVis Volor Jo\rlvisovi, W\icl/lelle Coff\111u1VJ, Nou1V1 T\rloVYlpsovi, 

Crystu1I W\ +fodu_ie, f-teult\rler W\u1jku\, rultrick: J Cu1rr, toltovi 1?lu1k:e +/obbs 

toVY1VY1issioV1er SVltiVer secovided t\rle VY1ot10V1, 

l.Apovi Voice Vote, tl/le \111otiovi rASSEV. WTBIT 0Ce2424-

T\rlere beivi0 VJo fv1rt\rler klv1siviess u1 n1otioV1 beiVJ0 dv1ly \111u1de by CoVY1VY1issiovier Wtiller u1V1d 
secovided kly CoVYlVYlissiovier SV1tiVer t\rle W\u1y G,, 2024 Cov1V1ty C,,o\111\111issiovi wu1s u1djov1rV1ed u1-t 
7:40 p\111. 

Lov1dovi tov1V1ty Co\111\111issioVJ C,,\rlu1irn1u1V1 

ATTEST: 

Lov1doV1 tov1vi-ty Clerk: 

Lov1dovi Cov1vity W\tiyor 

5 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 082, PARCEL 007.00 
LOCATED 826 OAKLAND RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on July 12, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 826 Oakland Rd, situated in the 41h Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 082, Parcel 
007.00 to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ 0=· __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: If 

ABSTAINED: 11 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 7- / S"- d lf 



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 082, PARCEL 007.00 
LOCATED AT 826 OAKLAND RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE-CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 038.00 
LOCATED 7588 HWY 411, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3no LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on July 12, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located 7588 Hwy 411, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 084, Parcel 
038 .00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: -~f3 __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: fJ 
ABSTAINED: _ ..,..cf...__ __ 

7 

-h2Mfl /J /I& )&,,u 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: tJ- ) S"- .J_ L(-



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 038.00 
LOCATED AT 7588 HWY 411, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. APPROXIMATELY 5.25 ACRES ONLY 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 011, PARCEL 283.01 
LOCATED MARTEL RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on July 12, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located Ma1iel Rd, situated in the 6th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 01 I, Parcel 283.01 to 
be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). Approximately 
5.25 acres only 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED: -=fj'--_ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 7- (S/' ~ t 



RESOLUTION NO. -------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). APPROXIMATELY 5.25 ACRES 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 011, PARCEL 283.01 
LOCATED AT MARTEL RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 042, PARCEL 038.00 

LOCATED 7600 LITTLE VALLEY RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 1 ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on July 12, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 7600 Little Valley Rd, situated in the I st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 042, Parcel 
038.00 to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately I acre only 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: B 
DISAPPROVED: xf 
ABSTAINED: - ~fj~--

aljJ,~); JJ1QX&u 
ATtEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 7-JS:-~ t 



J.00 

i 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 042, PARCEL 038.00 
LOCATED AT 7600 LITTLE VALLEY RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
1 sr LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

38.01 

33 .00 

34.00 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2/R-E, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT/SINGLE FAMILY EXCLUSIVE OVERLAY 

DISTRICT TO A-3/R-E, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT/SINGLE 
FAMILY EXCLUSIVE OVERLAY DISTRICT 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCELS 052.00 & 054.00 
LOCATED 4790 STEEKEE RD/5042 CORINTH CHURCH RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on July 12, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 4790 Steekee Rd/5042 Corinth Church Rd, situated in the 41h Legislative District, referenced by 
Tax Map 056, Parcels 052.00 & 054.00 to be rezoned from A-2/R-E (Rural Residential District, Single 
Family Exclusive Overlay District to A-3/R-E (Developing Agriculture District, Single Family Exclusive 
Overlay District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED: JZf 

ABSTAINED: ~
7
,L-'{ff=----

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 7- /0 J, l{ 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2/R-E (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 
SINGLE FAMILY EXCLUSIVE OVERLAY DISTRICT) 

TO A-3/R-E (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT, 
SINGLE FAMILY EXCLUSIVE OVERLAY DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCELS 052.00 & 054.00 
LOCATED AT 4790 STEEKEE RD/5042 CORINTH CHURCH RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 060, PARCEL 120.00 

LOCATED 5710 BROOK RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3no LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on July 12, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated,§ 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 5710 Brook Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 060, Parcel 
120.00 to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 
Approximately I acre only 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: -~B __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: ff 
ABSTAINED: _ ...,,g,c__ __ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: 7- / .S-- .{ '-f 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 060, PARCEL 120.00 
LOCATED AT 5710 BROOK RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





l of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name From To Length Width ROW Type 

ABBOT RD 0.90 26 50' 

ADKINS ROAD 0 .50 15 50' 

ArnXIS LANE 0.20 24 50' 

ALLEN ROAD 0.20 16 50' 

ALLEN SHORE DROVE 0.50 19.5 50' 

.ALLISON TOWN ROAD 0.60 12 30' 

ALPINE DRIVE 0.10 25 50' 

AMl3ERLY COURT 0.20 25 50' 

ANCHOR DR 

ANG LEWOOD DRIVE 0.20 23 50' 

ANTIOCH CH URCH ROAD E 2.70 19.5 50' 

ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD W 2.40 21.5 50' 

APPLEBY LANE 0.20 12 30' 

ASHFORD LN 0.10 20 50' 

AVERY CJRCLI~ 0.70 26 50' 

AVERY STREET 0.20 26 50' 

A,'\LEY CHAPEL ROAD 2.20 17.5 50' 

BAILEYS ROAD 0.20 18 50' 

BARCLAY COURT 0.10 26 50' 

BARGER ROAD 0.10 15 30' 

BARKMOOR DRIVE 0.30 25 50' 

BARRIER DRIVE 0.20 16 50' 

BAT CREEi< RD 1.10 14.6 50' 

BAT CREEK ROAD E 1.30 17 50 1 

BATTLECREEK WAY 0.16 24 40' 

BAXTER 13 RIG HT RD 0.40 50' 

BEALS CHAPEL ROAD 2.80 21 50' 

BEALS LANDING LANE 0.20 24 50' 

BEELER LOOP ROAD 0.40 12 30' 

BELL ROAD N 0.80 14 50' 

BELL ROADS 0.80 12 50' 

B.ELL VIEW ROAD 0.70 12 30' 

BENJAMIN DRIVE 0.20 18 50 1 

131G HILL RD l.90 16.5 40' 

BIG SANDY ROAD 2.60 20 50' 

BJLL SMITH ROAD 0.40 16 50' 

BIRD ROAD 1.20 21 50 1 

BISHOP ROAD 1.10 19 50' 

BLACI< ROAD 1.00 16 50' 

BLACl<BERRY RIDGE ROAD 0.70 26 50' 

BLACKFOOT WAY 0.05 40' 

BLUE HERRON DRIVE 0.10 24 50' 

BLUE SPRINGS ROAD 3.80 21 50' 

BLUE TICK LANE 0.40 13 50' 

BLUFFTON RD 0.20 25 50' 

BONA VISTA LANE 0.10 27 50' 



2 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name From To Length Width ROW Type 

BRADSHAW HOLLOW ROAD 0.80 16 50' 

BRANCH ROAD 1.10 13 30' 

BRANDON DRIVE 0.10 1G 50' 

BRANDYWINE DRIVE 1.10 23 50' 

BRANNON ROAD 0.10 12.6 30' 

BREAZEALE ROAD 1.90 16 50' 

BRENTWOOD PLACE ROAD 0.10 26 50' 

BREvVSTER ROAD 0.10 10 30' 

BRIGHT ROAD 2.20 15 50' 

BRITTS DR 0.40 23.5 50' 

BROOI( ROAD 1.GO 21 50' 

BROOKVIEW ROAD 0.80 19 50 1 

BROWDER HOLLOW ROAD l.GO 11 50' 

BROWDER SCHOOL ROAD 0.20 20.5 50' 

BURL ANDERSON ROAD 0.20 10.6 30' 

l3URN8TTE CIRCLE 0.40 20 50' 

BUSTER BLVD 0.10 12 30' 

BUTTERMILI( ROAD 5.10 21 50' 

BUTTI~RMILI( ROAD W 0.50 28 50' 

C & C ROAD 0.20 13 30' 

CABE ROAD 0.50 11.9 30' 

CADDY DR 0.10 25 50' 

CALDWELL ROAD 1.30 15 50' 

CALLOWAY CIRCLE 0.80 26 50' 

CALLOWAY DRIVE 0.50 2G 50 1 

CALLOWAY ROAD 2.GO 1G 50' 

CAMERON LANE 0.10 22 50' 

CARDINAL VIEW COURT 0.10 26 50' 

CARDWELL CHAPEL ROAD 1.50 14 50' 

CARPENTER LOOP 1.10 12.5 30' 

CARTER DRIVE 

CARTER ROAD 0.40 19 50' 

CARTER'S CHAPEL ROAD 1.30 l!) 50 1 

CASEY LANE 0.10 22 50' 

CASSIDY COURT 0.25 23.5 50' 

CATTLEMAN'S DRIVE 0.20 25 50' 

CECIL DRIV8 0.50 24 50' 

CEDAR CIRCLE O.GO 25 50' 

CEMETERY ROAD 0.40 lG 50' 

CHELSEA CIRCLE 0.10 25 50' 

CHEYENNE BLVD 0.40 24 so· 

CHILI LAN8 0.10 14 50' 

CHRISMAN ROAD 0.20 25 50' 

CIRCLE DRIVE 0.40 24 50' 

CLARKE ROAD 0.40 18 50' 

CLAY HOLLOW !WAD 1.10 16.G 50' 



3 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name From To Length Width ROW Type 

CL8AR BRANCH ROAD N 0.50 17 50' 

CLEAR BRANCH ROADS 0.30 13 30' 

CLEAR COV8 COURT 0.10 24 50 1 

CLl~AR MILL DR 

CLfFF BRANCH BLVD 

CLINCHVIEW DRIVE 0.10 20 50' 

CLOYD'S CREEJ< ROAD 0.20 15 30' 

CLUB DRIVE 0.40 24 50' 

CO LUMBUS DRJVE 1.20 20 50' 

CONIONNON DRIVE 1.30 24 50' 

CONNATSER RD 0.10 11.6 30' 

COOK DRIVE 0.30 15 50' 

COPE ROAD 0.20 14 30' 

CO RINTH CHURCH ROAD 1.50 16 50' 

CORINTH ROAD 1.40 20 SO' 

CORNETT ROAD 0.42 16 50' 

COULTER SHOALS CIRCLE 0.70 19 501 

CO UNTY RD 298 0.20 16.3 50' 

COVE VIEW LANE 0.10 23 50' 

COVI~NANT CIRCLE 0.40 24 50' 

COX ROAD 0.20 17 50' 

COYTEE ROAD 1.30 18 50' 

CRAIGS CHAPEL RD 2.10 12.6 30' 

CRA NFIELD JANE 0.10 50' 

CREEI<WOOD COURT 0.10 24 50 1 

CRESCENT DRIVE 0.20 18 50' 

CRESS LANE 0.30 17 50' 

CRESTVIE\V CIRCLE 0.60 25 50' 

CRESTVIEW DRIVE 0.10 18 50' 

CROCK ROAD 0.90 16 50' 

CR UZE ROAD 0.90 22 SO' 

CUDDIE LANE 0.10 17 50' 

CUSICK CIRCLE 0.60 19 50 1 

CUSI CK LA NE 0.10 19 50' 

DAILEY AVE 1.10 16 30' 

DAIRY LANI~ 0.30 24 50 1 

DAVIS DAIRY ROAD 0.30 2G 50 1 

DAVIS DRIVE 0.10 14 30' 

DAVIS FERRY ROAD 2.80 21 50' 

DAVIS LANE 0.90 18 50' 

DAVIS RlDGE RD 0.40 14 50' 

DAWSON RO AD 0.80 15 50' 

DEADEND ROAD 0.50 14 50' 

DEATON ROAD 0.30 13 30' 

D8EP COVE LN 0.10 12 30' 

Dl~ERFl8LD CO URT 0.10 2G 50' 



4 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name From To Length Width ROW Type 

DEERFIELD LANE 0.50 2G 50' 

DERBY CHASI~ DRIVE 0.80 22 50' 

DEVYN LN 0.10 23 50' 

DEWIT'!' DRIVI<: 0.40 15 30' 

DIXIE LEE CIRCLE 0.70 17 50' 

DIXIE LEE LANE 0.10 29 50' 

DIXIE MEADOWS DR 0.10 2G 50' 

DIXON ROAD 0.70 22 50' 

DOGWOOD LANE 0.10 lG 50' 

DOGWOOD LANE E 0.10 24 50' 

DONALDSON LIGHT LANE 0.20 13.5 30' 

DONNA DRIVE 0.40 lG 50' 

DOTSON HILL ROAD 0.30 10 30' 

DOTSON ROAD 0.30 10.5 20' 

DOWNING COURT 0.10 2G 50' 

DRIFTWOOD COURT 0.10 24 50' 

DRY BRANCH ROAD 0.30 12 30' 

DRY RIDGE ROAD 1.70 13 30' 

DRY VALLl~Y ROAD 2.40 21 50' 

DUGGAN ROAD 0.10 11 30' 

DUNCAN ROAD O.GO 13 20' 

DUNRIDGE LN 0.10 27 50' 

DUNSMORE ROAD 0.30 13 30' 

DUTTON ROAD 1.10 19 50' 

EAST COAST TELLICO PKVlY G.10 24.9 50' 

EASTER DRIVE 0.20 lG 50' 

EASTER RIDGE ROAD 0.30 17 50 1 

EATON VILLAGE TRACE 0.42 20 50' 

EBLEN LN 0.10 24 50' 

EBLEN ROAD 0.20 13 30' 

ECHO HOLLOW ROAD 0.40 18 50' 

EDGE LANE 0.10 10 30' 

EDITH LANE 0.50 15 50' 

EDWARDS SCHOOL ROAD 0.50 15 50' 

EL CAJ\IIINO LANE 0.40 22 50' 

ELEVEN ESTATES DRIVE 0.10 18 50 Hot 

l~LIZABETH WAY 0:20 22 50' 

ELLIS ROAD 0.30 19 50' 

ENGLE ROAD 0.40 19 50' 

ERIE ROAD 2.GO 18 50' 

ESSEX COURT 0.10 11 30' 

Es tes Road 15 feet 30 Hot 

EVERGREEN CIRCLE 0.20 19 50' 

F'AIRVIl~W DRIVE 0.10 lG 50 1 

f<'AIRVIEW ROAD 1.70 20.5 50' 

PAIR\VAY DRIVE 0.20 24 50' 



5 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name Fro111 To Length Width ROW Type 

PALCON FIRE 0.10 30 50' 

FLPPS LN 0.60 15 50 1 

1"ISHER LANE 1.80 15.5 30' 

PLATWOODS ROAD 1.60 12 30' 

FOG HILL LN 0.20 22 50' 

FOOTHILLS RD 0.40 30 50' 

PORD ROAD 1.70 20 50' 

FORE DRIVE 0.10 24 50' 

FOREST HEIGHTS CIRCLE 1.00 l!) 50' 

FOREST HILLS DRIVE 0.10 20 50' 

FORK CREl~I< ROAD 3.00 l!) 50' 

FORK ROAD 0.10 16.5 30' 

FOSHEE ROAD 1.50 16 50' 

FOSTER DRIVE 0.40 26 50' 

FOSTER ROAD 1.20 l!) 50' 

FOUNTAIN HEAD COURT 0.10 26 50' 

FOUTE TOWN ROAD 0.20 11 50' 

F'OX HUNTER ROAD 0.40 17 50' 

FRANKLIN ESTATES LN 0.40 25 50' 

FRlENDSHLP ROAD 0.50 18 50' 

FRlENDSVJLLI~ ROAD 2.50 17 50' 

GALLAHER ROAD 0.30 11 27' 

GALYON DRIVE 0.10 13 30' 

GALYON ROAD 0.60 12 30' 

GAP ROAD 1.10 17 50' 

GARNETT HILL DR 0.20 16 50' 

GASTON ROAD 0.20 13 30' 

GENTRY DRIVE 0.20 16 30' 

GENTRY ROAD 0.80 1G 30' 

GET GOOD HOLLOW ROAD 1.80 17 50' 

GETTYS ROAD 0.20 12 50' 

GIFFIN CIRCLE 0.40 25 50' 

GILBERT LANE 0.50 14.5 30' 

GILES ROAD 0.20 18.5 501 

GLEN MAR DRI\TE 0.40 24 50' 

GLENDALE COMMUNLTY RD 1.50 17 50' 

GRANADA DR 0.35 50' 

GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LC) 0.30 26 50 1 

GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LO) 0.50 14 30' 

GREEN DRIVE 0.50 23 50' 

GRIF'FITS Kl~EP COURT 0.20 23 50' 

GRIMES ROAD 1.90 17 50' 

GRUBB LANE 0.10 14 30' 

GRUBB ROAD 0.80 14 50' 

GRYDER LANE 0.60 19 50 1 

GUNTl~RDR 0.05 16 50' 



6 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Nan1e Fr0111 To Length Width ROW Type 

HACKNEY CHAPEL ROAD 0.70 13.5 30' 

HALL ROAD 1.00 22 50' 

HALL STREET 0.70 lG 50' 

HAMMONTREE LANE 0.30 11 30' 

HAPPY HOLLOW ROAD 2.70 17 50' 

HARBOR POINT COURT 0.10 24 50 1 

HARBOUR PLACE 0.10 23 50' 

· HARBOUR VlE\.V DRIVE 0.70 25 50' 

HARDIN DRIVE 0.40 18 50' 

HARMON LANI~ 0.20 20 50' 

HARRIS ROAD 1.50 17 50' 

HARRISON BEND 1.00 17.9 50' 

HARRISON CEMETERY 0.40 10 30' 

HARRISON LANE 1.00 14 50' 

HARRISON RD 0.50 15 30' 

HARRISON ROAD 2.40 14 50' 

HARVEY RD 0.20 14 50' 

HATLEY DRIVE 0.30 11 30' 

HATTERAS CR 0.50 23.8 50 1 

Hl!:AP E RD 0.20 10 30' 

HEATHER LANE 0.10 20 50' 

HEATON ROAD 0.30 13 30' 

HEWINS ROAD 0.30 12 30' 

HICKORY CREEK ROAD 2.GO 21 50 1 

HICKORY VALLEY ROAD 0.40 20 50 1 

HIDDEN OAKS DR 0.30 24 50' 

HIDDEN VALLEY LANE 0.10 lG 50' 

HIDDEN VALLEY ROAD 0.10 lG 50' 

HIGHLAND AVENUE 0.80 12 30' 

HIGHLAND PARK DRIVE 0.40 23 50' 

HILLSBOROUGH LANE 0.20 22 50' 

HILLTOP DR 0.50 24 50' 

HINES VALLEY ROAD 5.90 2G 50' 

HIRST CIRCLE 0.70 24 50' 

HOFF!VIAN DRIVE 0.20 11 50' 

HOF'FMAN LANE 0:10 11 30' 

HOLBROOI( AVENUE 0.20 22 50' 

HOLLAND TRAIL 0.70 19 50' 

HOLLYLEAF LN 0.05 50' 

HOLT ROAD O.GO 17 50' 

HOPE CREEf< ROAD 0.90 JG 501 

HOTCHKISS VALLEY LANE 0.20 25 50' 

HOTCHKJSS VALLEY ROAD E 4.GO 20 50' 

HOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD W 1.70 20 50' 

HOUKROAD 0.20 50' 

HU BBA RD ROAD 1.80 JG 50' 



7 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name Fron1 To Length Width ROW Type 

HUFFS FERRY ROAD N 1.80 20 50' 

HUGHES ROAD 0.20 20 50 1 

HUNTSVlLLI.: HOLLOW ROAD 1.10 lG 30' 

INDEPENDENCE LANE 0.10 12 30' 

INTERSTATE LANE 0.G0 1G 501 

IRENE LANE 0.30 24 50' 

JACKSON BEND ROAD 1.50 19.5 50 1 

JACKSON CEMETERY ROAD 0.40 18 50' 

JACKSON l<'ERRY ROAD l.G0 lG.5 50' 

JACOBS ROAD 0.50 10 30' 

JAMES DRIVE 0.30 2G 50' 

,JAMES RIDGE RD 0.50 24 50' 

JESSIE LANE 0.20 27 50 1 

,HM CONNER ROAD 0.20 12 30' 

JIM DYKE ROAD 1.50 17 50' 

JfM HARTSOOK DR 0.10 23 50' 

,JOHNSON CHURCH ROAD 0.30 lG 50 1 

JONES RD 1.00 17 50' 

JULfP LANE 0.20 18 50' 

KAGLEY DR 0.10 11 30' 

!(ASH RD 0.40 12 30' 

K.EATON ROAD 0.30 10 20' 

fillENER LANE 0.30 12 20' 

IillNNY BROOK LANE 0.20 10.5 30' 

KERRST 0.10 14 30' 

KEVIN LANE 0.30 24 50' 

KIMBRELL ROAD 0.70 12 30' 

KIMERSON COURT 0.10 27 50' 

KING ROAD 0.80 15 50' 

KINSER LANE 0.10 lG 50' 

!OSER LANE 0.30 15 50 1 

KISER ROAD (LO) 1.10 15 50' 

KISER STATION ROAD (013) 0.80 15 50' 

KYKER RD 0.10 12 30' 

LAKE COVE ROAD 0.30 24 50 1 

LAKE CREST DRIVE 1.00 24 50' 

LAJ<E DRIVE 0.70 19 50' 

LAKE FOREST DRIVE 0.20 21 50 1 

LAKE HARBOUR DRIVE 0.40 24 50' 

LAJ<E POINT DRIVE 0.10 18 50 1 

LAKELAND DRIVE 2.70 20 50' 

LAKELAND FARMS ROAD 0.40 12 30' 

Lakeside 

LAKESIDE DRIVE 1.40 18 50 1 

LAKEVIEW ROAD 1.70 23 50' 

LAKEWOOD DRIVE 0.G0 lG 50' 



8 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Nan1e From To Length Width ROW Type 

LANE ROAD 0.20 16 30' 

LARUE ROAD 0.10 JG 30' 

LAURA LANE 0.10 13.5 30' 

LEI~ HI LANE 0.10 18 50' 

LEE HJ STREET 0.20 15 50' 

LEE SHIRLEY ROAD 0.20 20 50' 

LEEPER P ARE:WA Y 0.20 26 50 1 

LEEPERS FERRY ROAD 0.50 23 50' 

LENNOX COURT 0.10 26 50' 

LENORE DRIVE 0.10 26 50' 

LEONA DRIVE 0.30 21.5 50' 

LETTERMAN ROAD 0.10 14 50 1 

LINDER LANE 0.10 24 50' 

LINGENFELTER LANE 0.10 20 50' 

LITTLE MOUNTAIN LANE 0.50 26 50' 

LLTTLI~ SHUBERT ROAD 0.10 11 30' 

LITTLE VALLEY ROAD 1.80 17 50' 

LITTLETON DR 0.20 JG 50' 

LLOYD LN 0.10 24 50 1 

LONG COVE COURT 0.30 24 50' 

LONG ROAD 0.20 50' 

LOUDON RIDGE ROAD 2.60 19 50' 

LUCY LANE 0.10 13.G 30' 

LYNN ROAD 1.30 16 50" 

LYNN WOOD DRLVE 0.70 20 50' 

MALONE ROAD (LC) 0.90 17 50' 

MALONE ROAD (LO) 1.20 JG 50' 

Iv.JANIS ROAD 0.60 15.5 50' 

MAPLE HILL ROAD 1.40 20 50' 

MAPLE HILLS LANE 0.40 24 50' 

MAPLETREE LANE 0.10 24 50' 

!VIARBLE BLUFF ROAD 1.30 24 50 1 

MARKWOOD ROAD 1.00 20 50' 

MARTEL ROAD 4.20 21 50' 

MASHBURN DRIVE 0.40 13 30' 

MATLOCK BI~ND ROAD 4.70 17 50' 

MATLOCK BEND ROAD E UJO 16 50' 

IVIATLOCK ROAD 0.60 17 50' 

MATLOCK SHORES ROAD 0.25 10 30' 

MATLOCI<TRA IL 0.30 14 .5 

MAYO ROAD 0.80 14 30' 

MCDANIEL LANE 0.20 16 50 1 

IVICGHEE ROAD 0 .60 15 30' 

Mc KA YMI 8 LANE 0.10 24 50' 

lv!Cl<ELVEY ROAD 0.70 15 30' 

MEADOW DRIVE 0.30 26 50' 



9 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name From To Length Width ROW Type 

MEADOW ROAD 2.G0 20.5 50' 

MEADOW ROAD W 2.70 19.5 50' 

MEADOW WALK LN 

MEALER ROAD 0.G0 19 50' 

MERI LOT COURT 0.10 23 50' 

MIDWAY ROAD 0.80 17 50' 

IVTILLER ROAD 0.30 24 50' 

JVIILLERS COVE LANE 0.30 24 50' 

MIMOSA STREET 0.10 1G 50' 

MISTY RIDGE DRIVE 0.30 27 50' 

MISTY RIDGE 'NAY 0.30 24 50' 

MISTY VIEW DRIVE 0.20 24 50' 

MOATSWELL RD 0.20 15 30' 

MONTCREST DRIVE 0.20 15 30' 

MONTEJCELLO DRIVE 0.10 24 50 1 

MONTERY DRIVE 0.30 24 50' 

MONTOOTH ROAD 0.50 15.G 50' 

MO NT\lll~W ROAD 0.70 25 50' 

MONUMENT STREET 0.10 12 20' 

MOONRUN LN 0.10 10 30' 

MORGANTON CEMETERY RD 0.50 22 50' 

MORGANTON ROAD 4.20 20.5 50' 

MORTON LANE 0.20 14 30' 

MORTON ROAD 1.30 1'1 50' 

MOSS ROAD 0.80 18 50' 

l'v!OUNTAIN CREST LN 0.20 25 50' 

MOUNTAlN VIEW ROAD 0.50 25.5 50' 

MT. ZION CHURCH ROAD 0.50 lG 50 1 

l'vIUDDY CREE K ROAD 1.40 23 50' 

MURRY'S CHAPEL ROAD 0.90 17 50' 

MYERS ROAD (LC) 0.50 17 50 1 

IVIYRTLE ROAD 0.40 13 30' 

N WILKERSON ROAD 0.20 19 40' 

NATrONAL CA!VIPGROUND RD I.GO 24.3 50' 

NEELEY ROAD 0.10 10 20' 

NESS LANE 0.30 12.G 30' 

NEW HOPE ROAD 2.30 18 50' 

NEW MACEDONIA ROAD 0.20 18 50 1 

NEWBERRY DRIVE 0.50 17 50' 

NEWTON ROAD 0.20 17 50' 

NICHOLS ROAD WITH 200'EX 0.40 13 30' 

NI LES Fl~IW.Y ROAD 2.10 20 50' 

NON-COUNTY ROAD 

NORTH HOLSTON DRIVE 0.40 17 50' 

NORTH TRJGONIA ROAD 2.50 20 50' 

NORTI-ISHORE DRIVE 2.10 21 50' 



10 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active On ly 

Name From To Length Width ROW Type 

NORTHVIEW DRIVE 0.30 26.5 50' 

OAI< CHASE BLVD 1.60 25 50' 

OAl< GROVE ROAD 0.70 21 50' 

OAKLY GLENN LANE 0.20 24 50' 

OAKWOOD ESTATI~S DRIVE 0.80 50' 

OLD BAILY ROAD 0.20 11 20' 

OLD FARM ROAD 0.40 25 50' 

OLD GREENBACK ROAD 0.70 16.5 50 1 

OLD HICKORY LN 

OLD HOLLOW ROAD 0.80 17 50' 

OLD I-IWYD5 2.40 23 501 

OLD KINGSTON ROAD 2.40 23.5 50' 

OLD LEE H\.VY 0.40 18 50' 

OLD MCTEER RD 0.20 10 20' 

OLD MlDWAY ROAD 1.10 17 50 1 

OLD NIL8S l<'ERRY PIJ<E 0.10 20 50' 

OLD SINKING CREEK ROAD 0.60 12.5 20' 

OLD SPEARS ROAD 0 .30 13 30' 

OLD STAGE ROAD O.DO 18 50' 

OLD ST8EKEE RD 0 .15 14.6 50' 

OLD SUGAR LIMB ROAD 1.80 w 50' 

OLD SWI~ETWATER CH RD 0.30 w 50' 

OODYROAD 0.40 13 50' 

ORCHARD DR 0.10 24 50' 

OREN WHlTE ROAD 0 .30 11 30' 

OSPREY COVE COURT E 0.20 50' 

OSPREY COVE COURT W 0.10 22 50' 

OTTER LANE 0.10 24 50' 

OUTER DRIVE 0.50 20 50' 

OVERLOOKLN 0.20 14 30' 

OWNBY ROAD 0.10 13 20' 

PALMER DRIVE O.GO 14 30' 

PAR DRIVE 0.10 24 50' 

PARDUE LANE 0.40 10 30' 

PARKvVAY DRIVE 0.30 24 50' 

PARRIS DRIVE 1.70 rn 50' 

PATE ROAD 0.20 13 30' 

PAW PAW PLAINS ROAD 0.80 16 50' 

PEACHTREE STREET 0.10 12 30' 

PEBBLE COURT 0.05 24 50' 

PEMBROOK COURT 0.10 26 50' 

PERKLE ROAD 0.60 14.5 30' 

PETERSON ROAD 1.80 18.5 50' 

P!-ll~LPS ROAD O.DO 18 50' 

PHILLIPS ROAD 0.50 18 50' 

PICKLE ROAD 0.40 14 30' 



11 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name Fron1 To Length Width ROW Type 

PINE LANE 0.20 24.5 50' 

Pl NE STREl~T 0.10 20 50' 

PINECREST CIRCLE 0.70 19 50 1 

PINEGROVEfl>ROVIDENCE RD 0.60 21 50' 

POINT .HARBOUR DRIVE 0.20 23 50' 

POND CREEi( ROAD 3.90 18 50' 

POND ROAD 3.80 16 30' 

POPLAR RIDGE ROAD 0.90 24.5 50' 

Poplar Springs Blair Bend Rd 1.10 

POPLAR SPRINGS ROAD 3.60 21 50' 

PORT MADISON DRIVE 0.40 20 50' 

PORTER LANE 0.10 20 50 1 

PRJCI~ ROAD 0.70 19 50' 

PROSPECT CH URCH ROAD 1.90 21 50' 

QUEENER ROAD 0.20 17 50' 

QUILLEN OVERLOOK DRIVE 0.10 15 50' 

RABY TOWN ROAD 0.40 17 50' 

RANCH ROAD 0.50 23 50' 

RANCHERO DRIVE 0.20 21 50' 

RAUSIN ROAD 3.40 19.6 50 1 

RAWHIDE TRAIL 0.30 26 50 1 

RED GROUSI~ DRIVE 0.40 24 50' 

RED WOLF WAY 0.05 40' 

REED SPRINGS ROAD 0.60 20 50' 

REEDSP-NGSCHURCHRD 0.70 17 50 1 

REST CAMP ROAD 1.50 16.5 30' 

REX LANE 0.10 13 20' 

RIDEN ROAD 0.10 16.5 30' 

Rl DGEBARI, LANE 0.20 24 50 1 

RIDGEVIEW DRIVE 0.10 24.6 50' 

RIESLING CT 0.10 22 

RILEY DRl\lE 0.70 19 50' 

RITCHEY RD 1.10 20 50' 

RIVER CHASE ROAD 0.30 26 50' 

RIVER POINT DRIVE 0.20 24 50' 

RIVER VIEW DRIVE 1.00 18 50' 

RIVERS EOG!~ ORI\/~~ 0.30 24 50' 

RIVERVIEW GOLF DRIVE 0.40 24 50' 

RIVERVIEW ROAD 1.00 14 50' 

ROAX ROAD 0.30 18 50' 

Roberson Ln 0.50 

ROBERSON SPRINGS ROAD 2.70 20 50' 

ROBERTS CIRCLE 0.40 18 50' 

ROBERTS ROAD 0.40 24 50' 

ROBINSON CIRCLE (LC) 0.70 13 50' 

ROBINSON DRIVE (LC) 0.10 15 50' 



12 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Na111e Fro1n To Length Width ROW Type 

ROBINSON ROAD (LO) 0.40 17 50' 

ROCI< QUARRY ROAD 0.70 15 50' 

ROCKY TOP ROAD O.GO 17 30' 

RODNEY ROAD 0.10 17 50' 

ROLLING ACRES DRIVE 0.10 13 50' 

ROSl.;LAND LN 0.13 24 50' 

ROSS ROAD 1.90 lG 50' 

ROUNDUP LANE 0.10 25 50 1 

ROY LONAS ROAD 0.40 10 30' 

RURITAN ROAD 0.20 13 30' 

RUSSELL LANE 0.30 19 50' 

RUSSELL ROAD 0.10 18 50' 

SAIVIPSON BLVD 0.10 39 50' 

SANDY SHORE DRIVE O.GO 20 50' 

SCENIC DRIVE 0.30 18 50' 

SCENIC HILLS LN 0.10 19 50' 

SCENIC vrnw DRIVE 0.30 25 50' 

SHAW FERRY LANE O.GO 18 50' 

SHAW FERRY ROAD 2.50 19 50 1 

Si-IAW FERRY ROAD N 1.10 18 50' 

SHEETS HOLLOW ROAD 0.10 lG 50' 

SHELTON GROVE ROAD 0.70 17 50' 

SHIPLEY LANE 0.30 13 30' 

SHULTS LN 0.40 15 30' 

SILO DRIVE 0.50 24 50' 

SILVERLEAF DR 0.29 50' 

SIMMONS ROAD (LO) 0.30 20 50' 

SlMPSON RD Loudon 2.10 24 50' 

SIMPSON ROAD (LC) 0.50 18 50' 

SIMPSON ROAD EAST 0.40 19 50' 

SINKING CREEK ROAD 2.40 20 50' 

SKYVIEW DRIVE 0.30 24 50' 

SLAB TOWN ROAD 0.30 21.G 50' 

SMALLEN ROAD 1.10 12 30' 

SMITH VALLEY ROAD 0.10 13 30' 

SNOODDERLY ROAD 0.50 19 50 1 

SNOW ROAD 0.30 lG 50' 

SPRING ROAD 0.50 20 50 1 

SPRING Vll<:'vV ROAD 0.30 2G 50' 

STAFFORD ROAD 0.70 13 30' 

STALLCUP ROAD 0.30 18 50' 

STEEl<EE CREl~I< ROAD 3.40 22 50' 

STEE1<8E ROAD 4.30 25 50' 

STEEl<EE SCHOOL ROAD 2.20 20 50' 

STEVENS LANE 0.40 15.5 30' 

STEVENS ROAD 0.20 15 50' 



13 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Nmne From To Length Width ROW Type 

STINNETT ROAD 0.30 16 50' 

STOCKTON VALLEY 6.20 23 50' 

STONE HARBOR 0.30 25 50 1 

STONEBROOK LANE 0.33 24 50' 

STRANGE ROAD 0.50 16 50' 

SUGARWOOD ROAD 0.30 21 50' 

SUIVIMER GLENN LN 0.20 24 50' 

SUMMITT HILL DRIVE 0.30 24 50' 

SUNNYS!DE ROAD 2.60 20 50' 

SUNSET 13LUPF 0.10 24.2 50' 

SUNSET DRIVE 0.10 18 50' 

TANGLEWOOD DRIVE 0.90 23 50' 

TAYLOR DRIVE 0.10 16 50' 

TEETERS ROAD 0.30 12 20' 

TEN IVIILI~ IWAD 0.20 14 30' 

THOMPSON BRIDGE ROAD 0.10 25 50 1 

THOMPSON ROAD 0.27 13 20' 

THORNTON DRIVE 0.50 16 50' 

THURIVIER ClRCLE 0.20 26 50' 

TILLEY ROAD O.GO 18 50' 

'l'lMBER RIDGE DRIVE 0.30 24 50' 

TIMBERLINE DRIVE 0.50 26 50' 

TINNEL LANE 0.20 13 50' 

TINNEL ROAD 0.40 18 50' 

TIVOLE DI{ 0.40 23 50 1 

TOWN CREEK CIRCLI~ 0.20 20 50' 

TOWN CREEK ROAD E 1.40 20 50' 

TOWN CREEK ROAD W 1.40 17.5 50' 

TRADES DRIVE 0.10 26 50' 

TR1VL vrnw DRIVE 0.30 22 50' 

TRIGONIA ROAD 0.80 18.5 50' 

TURMAN DRIVE 0.50 25 50' 

TURN LANE ROAD 0.30 16 50' 

TURNER LANE 0.20 25 50' 

TURTLE COVE COURT 0.20 24 50' 

TWIN COVE CIRCLE 0.50 26 501 

TWIN COVE DRIVE 0.40 26 50' 

'l'Wl N LAKES RD 0.20 19 50' 

UNION FORK CRI~l~K CHURCH 1.30 13 30' 

UNITIA ROAD 2.90 20 50' 

VALLEY DALE DRIVE 0.20 26 50' 

VALLEY VIEW DRIVE 0.10 26.2 50' 

VARNER HOLLOW ROAD 0.40 12 30' 

VAUGHN ROAD 0.40 11.5 20' 

VAUG HNS CHAPEL ROAD 0.30 20 50' 

VINEYARD HILLS DR 0.60 25 50' 



14 of 15 Road Listing 7/11/2024 8:07:02DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Active Only 

Name From To Length Width ROW Type 

VINEYARD ROAD 0.G0 19 50' 

VIRTUE ROAD 2.04 18 50' 

VONORE ROAD 4.30 24 50 1 

WADE LANE 0.30 13 30' 

vVADE ROAD EAST 0.50 1G 50' 

WADE ROAD WEST 1.30 lG 50 1 

WALl(ERLN 0.30 11 30' 

WALLER FERRY ROAD 1.20 14 50 11 

WARD ROAD (LC) 0.70 19 50' 

WARD ROAD (LO) 0.50 12 30' 

W ARRl~N COVE LANE 0.13 24 50 1 

WASHINGTON PIKE 4.30 17 50' 

V./ ATERFORD CR 0.20 27 50' 

WATKINS ROAD 2.20 22 50' 

WATSON ROAD l.40 17 50' 

WATT CEMETERY ROAD 2.70 17 50' 

WEBB CIRCLE 0.10 17 50 1 

WEBB DRIVE 0.50 20 50' 

WEDGEvVOOD DRIVE 0.40 2G 50' 

WESCHEST!m COURT 0.20 2G 50' 

WESL!~Y ROAD 0.30 19 50' 

WEST F'ORI< ROAD 0.40 19 50' 

WEST LANE WEST TRAIL 0.20 lG 50 1 

WESTSI-IORE DRIVE 0.20 2G 50' 

WHEAT ROAD 1.40 17 30' 

\1/HEELER DRIVE 0.10 20 50 1 

WHITE OAK ROAD 0.30 15 50' 

WHITE ROAD 0.80 18 50' 

WHITE WING ROAD 0.20 20 50' 

WHITE WING ROAD N 2.40 18 50' 

WHITE WING ROAD W 0.20 23 50 1 

WHITNEY DRIVE 0.40 23 50' 

WILKERSON LANE 0.30 18 50' 

wrumRSON ROAD 0.G0 14 30' 

WILLIAMS FERRY ROAD 2.00 20 50 1 

WILLIAMSBURG DRIVE 0.10 23 50' 

WILSON RD (LO) 0.30 10 20' 

WILSON ROAD (LC) 0.90 13 30' 

WINCHESTER DRIVE 0.20 19 50' 

\VJNDRJDGE ROAD 0.80 24 50' 

WINDSWEPT DRIVE 0.30 26 50' 

WOODLAND DR 0.40 20 50' 

WOODLAWN CHURCH RD 0.G0 12 50' 

WOODLAWN ROAD 0.40 19 50' 

WOODS STREET 0.10 16 50 1 

YARBERRY DRIVE 0.80 20 50' 



15 of 15 

YATES LANE 

YEDl~AR ROAD 

ZANELN 

ZION RIDGE RD 

Name 

Road Listing 
Active Only 

From To 

7/11/2024 8:07:02 DAM 
Billy Pickel 

Length Width ROW Type 

0.10 14 30' 

O.GO 20 50' 

0.50 23 50' 

1.10 18 50' 

452.94 Total Miles 





LOUDON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT INVENTORY LIST 
YEAR DESCRIPTION VIN/MODEL# 
2022 INTERNATIONAL HV607 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK 3HAEJM M R39L050869 

2020 INTERNATIONAL HV607 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK 3HAEJMMR5ML421851 

2019 INTERNATIONAL HV607 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK 3HAEJMMR2LL822806 

2019 INTERNATIONAL HV607 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK 3HA EJ MM R4LL822807 

2003 STERLING TRI AXLE DUMP 2FZ HAZA544A M 38490 

2003 STERLING TRI AXLE DUMP 2FZHAZAS84AM38489 

2003 INTERNATIONAL 4300 BUCKET TRUCK lHTM MA N844669049 

2023 PETERBILT 25 CUYD VACUUM TRUCK 3BPPHM7X9RF596127 

2016 FORD F-550 SERVICE TRUCK 1FDUF5GT5GEA78196 

2003 FORD F-350 PICKUPw/DUMP BED 1DFDWF36P13ED34880 

2017 FORD F-250 XL PICKUP 1FTBF2B64HEC46973 

2019 FORD F-250 XL PICKUP 1FTBF2B63KEC43439 

2020 FORD F-250 XL PICKUP 1FTBF2B60LED37957 

2020 FORD F-250 XL PICKUP 1FTBF2B66LEC30881 

2009 FORD F-250 XL PICKUP 1FTNF20559EA47357 

2013 FORD F-150 XL PICKUP 1FTMF1EF9DKD49073 

2021 FORD F-150 XL PICKUP 1FTMF1EB5MKE45778 

2021 FORD F-150 XL PICKUP lFTM F1EB7M KE45779 

2021 FORD F-150 XL PICKUP 1FTMF1EB3MKE45780 

2021 FORD F-150 XL PICKUP lFTM F1EB5M KE45781 

2023 FORD F-150XLPICKUP 1FTFW1E56PKF73180 

2023 FORD F-150 XL PICKUP 1FTFW1E56PKF74037 

2018 FORD F-150XLT PICKUP 1FTEW1E55JFB79861 

2024 CHEVROLET TAHOE 1GNSKMKDXPR108617 

2015 6105E JOHN DEERE TRACTOR 2993712 

2018 BUSHHOG 2810 ROTARY CUTTER 1HBDR1162930033 

2021 MASSEY FERGUSON MF5711 TRACTOR GSE23L22LW2164 

2021 DIAMOND SIDEMOWER SB60-23437 

2020 KUBOTA TRACTOR HAPCVL1A10604 

2018 BUSH HOG 2810 ROTARY CUTTER 1HBDR1162930038 

2020 KUBOTA TRACTOR 10462 

2020 TERRAIN KING BOOM MOWER KB22181110 

2020 KUBOTA TRACTOR 10527 

2018 BUSHHOG 2810 ROTARY CUTTER 1HBDR1162930078 

2023 6110M JOHN DEERE TRACTOR 1L06110MVPG181623 

2023 ALAMO BOOM MOWER M B3-22-230508 

2016 6105E JOHN DEERE TRACTOR Y1TA200478 

2016 ALAMO BOOM MOWER 2975445 

2023 6110M JOHN DEERE TRACTOR 1L06110MJPG182381 

2023 ALAMO BOOM MOWER M B3-22-230507 

2015 6115D JOHN DEERE TRACTOR 1P0G115DAF0061639 

2015 JOHN DEERE RCl0R ROTARY CUTTER 1POCX15GCFZ046286 

2024 KM INTERNATIONAL HOT BOX KM8000TEDD 1K9BU202XRN246300 

2021 CATERPILLAR 305 MINI EX 00305C5G500554* 

2014 LAYMOR SWEEPMASTER 400 35609 

2012 CONEQTECAPlll 450 MILLING MACHINE (FRONT ATTACHMENT) C12176 

2024 KRAFTSMAN HP-40 PS TRAILER 5E7HP3028RA002797 



2021 LEEBOYTACKTRAILER 300 GALLON 1B9BT1217N1309114 
2021 LEEBOY 1000G PAVER 1000G 
2020 CATERPILLAR UTV 25984 
2012 SELLICKTMF-55 FORKLIFT 44290075582 
2018 CATERPILLAR DOUBLE DRUM ASPHALT ROLLER 2X401515 
2022 CATER Pl LLAR 299 TRACK SKID STEER A420CBC20267 
2022 CATERPILLAR 272 RUBBER TIRE SKID STEER RED00246 
2013 420 CATERPIILLAR BACKHOE 0428FLSKR0229 
2208 NEW HOLLAND BACKHOE 31064881 
2013 TILT TRAILER 5JPBU252DP033422 
1997 TALBERT TAG ALONG TRALER 40FR0302XV5015879 
2012 BIG TEX TRAILER 16VCX2020B2377980 
2023 KRAFTSMAN HP-40 PS TRAILER 57BBU1424R1082530 
1988 STORAGE TRAILER SIGN SHOP TRAILER 

2023 ENCLOSE UTILITY TRAILER 37536 
2017 PALADIN BRADCO ATP 84 84" DOZER BLADE ATTACHMENT 482586 

2020 CATERPILLAR SKID STEER 74" GRAPPLE BUCKET A421CGB30186 

2019 CATERPILLAR BB HYDRAULIC JACK HAMMER ATTACHMENT HA801632 

2021 CATERPILLAR BP118C SWEEPER ATTACHMENT FX802575 

2024 HELIXX 2.25 CY SALT SPREADER (FOR PICKUP TRUCK) 11790 
2024 HELIXX 2.25 CY SALT SPREADER (FOR PICKUP TRUCK) 11790 

2024 HELIXX 2.25 CY SALT SPREADER (FOR PICKUP TRUCK) 11790 

2024 HELIXX 2.25 CY SALT SPREADER (FOR PICKUP TRUCK) 11790 

2024 MEYER 8FT SNOW PLOWS (FOR PICKUP TRUCK) 0-9402 

2024 MEYER 8FT SNOW PLOWS (FOR PICKUP TRUCK) 0-9402 

2024 MEYER 8FT SNOW PLOWS (FOR PICKUP TRUCK) 0-9402 

2024 MEYER BFT SNOW PLOWS (FOR PICKUP TRUCK) 0-9402 

2022 KOHLER COMMAND PRO 13AIR COMPRESSOR SERVICE TRUCK 

2020 OXYGEN&ACETYLENE HOSE REEL SERVICE TRUCK 

2020 AIR LINE REEL SERVICE TRUCK 

2020 BOB CAT 250 WELDER & GENERRATOR SERVICE TRUCK 

2020 36" 4 DRAWER TOOL BOX SERVICE TRUCK 

2023 BLUE DIAMOND SKID STEER BOOM MOWER 103875/171408 

2022 HOTSY PRESSURE WASHER SHOP 

2022 KOHLER PRESSURE WASHER SHOP 

2022 STIHL PRESSURE WASHER SHOP 

2022 KOHLER TRASH PUMP SHOP 

2022 KOHLER AIR COMPRESSOR SHOP 

2022 KOHLER GENERATOR SHOP 

2015 STIHL CONCRETE SAW SHOP 

2015 ELLIS MITER BAND SAW SHOP 

2015 ELLIS DRILL PRESS SHOP 

2012 ROTARY 2 POST VEHICLE LIFT SHOP 

2015 MILLERMATIC 250 WIRE WELDER SHOP 

2024 LINCOLN POWER MIG 211 PORTABLE WELDER SHOP 

NIA LINCOLN AC-225-S ARC STICK WELDER SHOP 

N/A SUMMA SIGN MACHINE SHOP 

N/A SIGN ROLLER MACHINE SHOP 

N/A HO MAC 72" 12 DRAWER TOOL BOX SHOP 





LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION ---

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION REQUESTING THAT ALL LOUDON 
COUNTY TELECOMMINICATIORS BE ELEVATED TO THE STATUS OF FIRST RESPONDERS 

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunications Officers are part of the critical infrastructure of the Public 
Safety system and play a critical role in public safety, homeland security, and emergency response 
alongside police officers, firefighters, and emergency medical services; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Telecommunicator requires specialized training and skills to gather vital 
information and make split-second decisions to form the foundation of an effective emergency response, 
prevent the worsening of a situation, provide situational awareness to responders, and/or provide 
lifesaving direction; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Telecommunicator works in a uniquely stressful environment, 
communicating with people in great distress, harm, fear, or injury, and that environment can have an 
adverse emotional and physical impact; acknowledging that PTSD and vicarious trauma are real issues in 
the 911 profession; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Telecommunicator holds strong "the thin gold line", providing selfless 
compassionate care to all who seek their assistance during good times and bad; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County holds all these things to be true; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Telecommunicator is not recognized by the Federal Government as a 
protected classification. Despite all the requirements they must meet to work in this position, the 
Federal Office of Management and Budget classifies this group of individuals as clerical staff, but we 
dissent. Loudon County could not wait for the 911 Saves Act th is is stalled in Congress to give our 
dispatcher the classification of First Responders that they have earned and deserved; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County recognizes Public Safety Telecommunicators are far from just clerical and 
supports the national movement to reclassify telecommunicators as First Responders and truly 
recognizes the work they do. Additionally, Loudon County supports the 911 Saves Act to properly 
classify the profession of Public Safety Telecommunicators; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that from this day forward, all 
Public Safety Telecommunicators in Loudon County are hereby elevated to the status of First Responders. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 







RESOLUTION ------

The Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee, met in regular session on 

August 5, 2024, at 6:00 o'clock, p.m. at the Loudon County Courthouse, Loudon, Tennessee, with 

_______ , County Commission Chairman, presiding. 

The following Commissioners were present: 

The following Commissioners were absent: 

There were also present Riley Wampler, County Clerk. 

After the meeting was duly called to order, the following resolution was introduced by 

_______ , seconded by _______ and after due deliberation, was adopted by the 

following vote: 

AYE: 

NAY: 

0 



Resolution No. 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, AUTHORIZING 

THE ISSUANCE, SALE, AND PAYMENT OF 
RURALSCHOOLINTERFUND 

-----

CAPITAL OUTLAY NOTE IN AN AGGREGATE PRlNCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED 
FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($450,000) 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of Loudon County, Tennessee (the " Local Government" ) has 
determined that it is necessary and desirable to issue not to exceed $450,000 in aggregate principal amount 
of capital outlay notes to provide funds for the purpose of (i) the construction, improvement, renovation 
and equipping of school facilities , (ii) payment of legal , fiscal, administrative, architectural and 
engineering costs incident to the foregoing (the "Project"); (iii) reimbursement for funds previously 
expended for Project costs, if any; and (iv) the payment of costs incident to the issuance and sale of the 
notes authorized herein; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body Governing Body has determined that the Project is a public 
works project within the meaning of the Act (as defined below);; and 

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Parts I, IV and VI of Title 9, Chapter 21 , Tennessee Code 
Annotated (the "Act"), local governments in Tennessee are authorized to finance the cost of this Project 
through the issuance and sale of interest-bearing interfund capital outlay notes upon the approval of the 
Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's designee; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body finds that it is advantageous to the Local Government to 
authorize the issuance of capital outlay notes to finance the cost of the Project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Body of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
as follows : 

Section 1. For the purpose of providing funds to finance the cost of the Project, the chief executive 
officer of the Local Government is hereby authorized in accordance with the terms of this resolution, and 
upon approval of the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's designee, to issue and sell interest
bearing capital outlay notes in a principal amount not to exceed Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($450,000) (the "Notes"). The Notes shall be designated "Rural School Interfund Capital Outlay Notes, 
Series 2024"; shal I be numbered serially from I upwards; shall be dated as of the date of issuance; shall 
be in denomination(s) as agreed upon with the purchaser; shall be sold at not less than 99% of par value 
plus accrued interest if any; and shall bear interest at a rate or rates not to exceed six percent (6.00%) per 
annum , and in no event shall the rate exceed the legal limit provided by law. 

Section 2. The Notes shall mature not more than one ( 1) fiscal year after the fiscal year of issuance 
and, unless otherwise approved by the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller ' s designee, the Notes 
shall be amortized through mandatory redemption in amounts reflecting level debt service on the Notes 
or an equal amount of principal paid in each fiscal year as is agreed upon by the chief executive officer 
and the Purchaser. The principal amount paid in each fiscal year shall be set forth in the form of the Note . 
The weighted average maturity of the Notes shall not exceed the reasonably expected weighted average 
life of the Project which is hereby estimated to be thirty (30) years. 



Section 3. That, the Notes shall be subject to redemption at the option of the Local Government, 
in whole or in part, at any time, at the principal amount and accrued interest to the date of redemption, 
without a premium, plus accrued interest. 

Section 4. The Notes shall be direct General Obligation of the Local Government lying outside 
the corporate limits of the City of Lenior City, Tennessee, for which the punctual payment of the principal 
and interest on the Notes, the full faith and credit of the Local Government is irrevocably pledged, subject 
to the territorial restriction outlined herein, and the Local Government hereby pledges its taxing power as 
to all taxable property lying outside the City of Lenior City, Tennessee, in the Local Government for the 
purpose of providing funds for the payment of principal of and interest on the Notes. The Governing Body 
of the Local Government hereby authorizes the levy and collection of a special tax on all taxable property 
of the Local Government over and above all other taxes authorized by the Local Government to create a 
sinking fund to retire the Notes with interest as they mature in an amount necessary for that purpose. 

Section 5. The Notes shall be executed in the name of the Local Government; shall bear the 
signature of the chief executive officer of the Local Government and the signature of the recording officer 
of the Local Government and shall be payable as to principal and interest at the office ofrecording officer 
of the Local Government or at the office of the paying agent duly appointed by the Local Government. 
Proceeds of the Notes shall be deposited with the official designated by law as custodian of the funds of 
the Local Government. All proceeds shall be paid out for financing the Project pursuant to this Resolution 
and as required by law. 

Section 6. The Notes will be issued in fully registered form and that at all times during which 
any Note remains outstanding and unpaid, the Local Government or its agent shall keep or cause to be 
kept at its office a note register for the registration, exchange or transfer of the Notes. The note register, 
if held by an agent of the Local Government, shall at all times be open for inspection by the Local 
Government or any duly authorized officer of the Local Government. Each Note shall have the qualities 
and incidents of a negotiable instrument and shall be transferable only upon the note register kept by the 
Local Government or its agent, by the registered owner of the Note in person or by the registered owner's 
attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation and surrender to the Local Government or its agent 
together with a written instrument or transfer satisfactory to the Local Government duly executed by the 
registered owner or the registered owner's duly authorized attorney. Upon the transfer of any such Note, 
the Local Government shall issue in the name of the transferee a new registered note or notes of the same 
aggregate principal amount and maturity as the surrendered Notes. The Local Government shall not be 
obligated to make any such Note transfer during the fifteen (15) days next preceding an interest payment 
date on the Notes or, in the case of any redemption of the Notes, during the forty-five ( 45) days next 
preceding the date of redemption. 

Section 7. The Notes shall be in substantially the form attached as Attachment I with only 
changes as are necessary or appropriate to comply with the requirements of the purchaser thereof as 
determined by the chief executive officer. 

Section 8. The Notes shall be issued as an interfund loan between the Education Capital Projects 
Fund and the General Fund, as authorized in T.C.A. § 9-21-408. 

Section 9. The Notes shall not be sold until receipt of the Comptroller of the Treasury or 
Comptroller ' s Designee's written approval for the sale of the Notes . 

Section I 0. The chief executive officer is authorized to designate the Notes as qualified tax
exempt obligations for the purpose of Section 265(b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 if so 
eligible to be designated. Additionally, the Notes may be issued as taxable. 

2 



Section 11. After the sale of the Notes, and for each year that any of the Notes are outstanding, 
the Local Government shall prepare an annual budget and budget ordinance in a form consistent with 
accepted governmental standards and as approved by the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller' s 
designee. The budget shall be kept balanced during the life of the Notes and shall appropriate sufficient 
monies to pay all annual debt service. The annual budget and ordinance shall be submitted to the 
Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's designee immediately upon its adoption; however, it shall 
not become the official budget for the fiscal year until such budget is approved by the Comptroller of the 
Treasury or Comptroller ' s Designee in accordance with Title 9, Chapter 21, Tennessee Code Annotated 
(the " Statutes") . If the Comptroller of the Treasury or Comptroller's designee determines that the budget 
does not comply with the Statutes, the Governing Body shall adjust its estimates or make additional tax 
levies sufficient to comply with the Statutes, or as directed by the Comptroller of the Treasury or 
Comptroller's designee. 

Section 12. Reimbursement. This resolution shall serve as the expression of official intent of the 
County to reimburse itself for Project expenditures from proceeds of the notes in an amount not to exceed 
the amount of the Notes for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2. 

Section 13. All orders or resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are hereby repealed insofar 
as such conflict exists and this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

Adopted and approved this 5th day of August, 2024. 

Isl 
County Mayor 

APPROVED: 

Isl 
County Clerk 

3 



Registered 

Note#: I 

Interest Rate: 
% ---

Attachment 1 
CAPITAL OUTLAY NOTE FORM 

Of the 

State of Tennessee 

Rural School Interfund Capital Outlay 
Note, Series 2024 (Federally Taxable) 
Maturity Date: Date of Note: 
June I, 2025 ____ , 2024 

Registered Owner: Loudon County Trustee on behalf of the General Fund 

Principal Amount: Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars 

Registered 

$450,000 

The County Commission (the "Governing Body) of Loudon County, Tennessee (the "Local 
Government") hereby acknowledges itself indebted, and for value received hereby promises to pay to the 
Registered Owner hereof (named above), or registered assigns, the Principal Sum specified above on the 
Maturity Date specified above or according to an amortization schedule attached hereto (unless this note 
shall have been duly called for prior redemption and payment of the redemption price shall have been 
duly made or provided for), upon presentation and surrender to the Local Government or its agent, and to 
pay interest on the Principal Sum on $450,000 and thereafter on June I of each year at the Interest Rate 
per annum specified above or according to an amortization schedule attached hereto, by check, draft, or 
warrant mailed to the Registered Owner at the address of the Registered Owner as it appears on the 
fifteenth ( 15th) calendar day of the month next preceding the applicable payment date in the note register 
maintained by or on behalf of the Local Government. Both principal of and interest on this note are 
payable at the office of the Finance Director of the Local Government or a paying agent duly appointed 
by the Local Government in lawful money of the United States of America. 

This note is a direct obligation of the Local Government lying outside the corporate limits of the 
City of Lenior City, Tennessee, for the payment of which as to both principal and interest the full faith 
and credit of the Local Government is pledged, subject to the territorial restriction outlined herein. 

This Note is subject to redemption prior to its stated maturity in whole or in part at any time at 
the option of the Local Government upon payment of the principal amount of the note together with the 
interest accrued thereon to the date of redemption. 

4 



This note is issued under the authority of Parts I, IV, and VI of Title 9 , Chapter 21, Tennessee 
Code Annotated, and a Resolution duly adopted by the Governing Body of the Local Government meeting 
in session on August 5, 2024 (the "Resolution") to provide funds to finance the cost of public works 
projects referenced in the Resolution . 

This note shall have the qualities and incidents of a negotiable instrument and shall be transferable 
only upon the note register kept by the Local Government or its agent, by the Registered Owner of the 
note in person or by the Registered Owner's attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation and 
surrender to the Local Government or its agent of the note together with a written instrument of transfer 
satisfactory to the Local Government duly executed by the Registered Owner or the Registered Owner's 
duly authorized attorney but only in the manner as provided in the Resolution of the Local Government 
authorizing the issuance of this note and upon surrender hereof for cancellation. Upon the transfer of any 
such note, the Local Government or its agent shall issue in the name of the transferee a new registered 
note or notes of the same aggregate principal amount and maturity as the surrendered note. The Local 
Government shall not be obligated to make any such Note transfer during the fifteen (15) days next 
preceding an interest payment date on the Notes or, in the case of any redemption of the Notes, during the 
forty-five (45) days next preceding the date of redemption. 

Pursuant to Tenn . Code Ann. Section 9-21-117, this note and interest thereon are exempt from all 
state, county, and municipal taxation except for inheritance, transfer and estate taxes and except as 
otherwise provided under the laws of the State of Tennessee . 

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED AND DECLARED that all acts, conditions and things 
required to exist, happen and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this note exist, have 
happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by the Constitution and 
laws of the State of Tennessee, and that the amount of this note, together with all other indebtedness of 
the Local Government, does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation thereon, and that this 
note is within every constitutional and statutory limitation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Loudon County, Tennessee, has caused this Note to be signed by its 
County Mayor with his manual signature and attested by its County Clerk with his manual signature under 
an impression of the corporate seal of the County, all as of the day and date hereinabove set forth. 

ATTESTED: 

Do Not Sign Form of Note 
County Clerk 

BY: 

5 

Do Not Sign Form of Note 
County Mayor 



ASSIGNMENT 

Note No. R-

Amount: $ 

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 

(Name and address of assignee) 

(Please indicate social security or other tax identifying number of assignee) 

hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints _________ _ The within-mentioned note and 
attorney-in-fact, to transfer the same on the note register in the office of the 
_________________ or the agent of the Local Government with full power of 
substitution in the premises. 

Date : ----------

Assignor: ______________ _ 

Address : ______________ _ 

Signature Guaranteed by: __________________ _ 

NOTE: The signature as to this assignment must correspond with the name as written on the face of the 
within note in every particular, without alteration, enlargement or any change whatsoever. 

6 



STATE OF TENNESSEE ) 

LOUDON COUNTY ) 

I, Riley Wampler, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk of Loudon 

County, Tennessee, and as such official I further certify that attached hereto is a copy of excerpts from 

the minutes of a regular meeting of the governing body of the County held on August 5, 2024; that these 

minutes were promptly and fully recorded and are open to public inspection; that I have compared said 

copy with the original minute record of said meeting in my official custody; and that said copy is a true, 

correct and complete transcript from said original minute record insofar as said original record relates to 

not to exceed $450,000 Rural School lnterfund Capital Outlay Note, Series 2024 (Federally Taxable) of 

said County. 

WITNESS my official signature and seal of said County this 5th day of August, 2024. 

Isl 
County Clerk 

7 





Rice, Erin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Steve Harrelson <steve.harrelson@tncourts.gov> 

Tuesday, July 16, 2024 8:35 AM 
Rice, Erin 
323Link Proposal 
323Link Proposal 2 - Install Courthouse.pdf 

This Message Is From an External Sender 

This message came from outside your organization . 

Erin, 
I have attached a copy of the proposal the Budget Committee approved yesterday. Just wanted to make 
sure you had a copy for your records. The exact total for all the materials and labor is $33,676.02 (see 
page 12). I l<now they voted to take the money out of ARPA funds but wanted to make sure the cost was 
accurate for the meeting minutes. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks 

Steve Harrelson 
Circuit Court Clerk 

. Loudon County, TN 

1 



ty 
d- s 

~,@lVJ(cl]@rru «::@(l)JOaU:~ <G@w~D"m®ll'il'U: 

Stephen Harrelson 
steve.harrelson@tncourts.gov 
(865) 771-2707 

12680 U.S. 11 

#3 
Lenoir City, TN 37771 

3231inl:, Inc. 

W\V\'V .:=;2 31 i11 k.(0111 

(!i i S) 3 10- .3%') 

7·1 G Wc1ys icle Cl 

r-,·,111 ldi11. n1 :~ ?Ol/l 

oom Move and 



323Link is a Tenne ssee-i>a secl company located just oursicle of Nashville; we are a renowned provider of audio-visua l solutions, offering a wide 

range of products and services to meet the diverse needs of businesses, educational institutions, and government org.:inizations. With er.tensive 

industry experience ancl a passion for innovation, 323Iink stJ11ds at the forefront of audio and video collaboration. The company specializes in 

creating advanced technology solutions thar deliver a simple user experience, employing full automation to make the experience seamless . 

OneTouch Audio Visual Systems are specifically designed for Al. VR, and AR integrations. 

Or1t:Toucl1 is a 11ew AV sysrem IJuilt on Windows to mal<e Audio Visual Solutions scalable, simple, and affordable. Tl1is gives customers a secure 

platform that anyone can program. OneTouch works will all of the video and collaboration platforms. 323Iink hJs 40 Turnkey Audio Visual 

Rooms thar cosr around 30% less than traditional AV Systems but integrate e•;erything in the Windows System at tl1e Kernel and hardware level 

br·inging security to these heavily used systems. 



This is a proposal for the uninstall, move, ,incl reinstall of the Loudon County Court Room The n:moval of the equ ipment from one locati on to 

the other will take a day wi th an additional 4 clays onsite. The upgraded system includes a new audio system for local audio reinforcement with 

a pair of speakers at the front of the room broadcasting the auclio from the 4-5 Jctive microphones in the room that can be muced with tl1e 

couch of a button. We are also providing a barkup microphone. We are also adding one additional AM Iii Microphone for better room coverage. 

We wi ll be adding one acldit ional 75-incli display and one 75-inch touch screen to set up a display over display at either side of the Jury box. The 

mom will include a wireless presentation system to avoid issues with computer connectivity into the presentation system. Courtroom one also 

includes an assisted hearing system for ADA compliance with 4 earbuds for participants. The audio from the court is broadcast in an FM radio 

b,111 for the rec eivers. 

The second section includes a 55-inch TV on a Swivel Mount with a wire less presentation system. See the diagram below. This is the same 

system we utilize in the courtroom. 

The third system is a 32-inch Display in the Judge's Chambers with a feed from one of the cameras in the room directly and can connect to the 

main security camera system co view the cameras in the building. The display can have several other powers uses with a small Cube PC 

mounted behind the unit. The system can be turned into a video terminal with the addition of a web camera. 

Discounts: The discounts are on some of the line items indi vidually and then as a ser·vice contract holder we deducted an additional discount on 

the total. 

Project Overview 

Scope of Work: 

This proposal outlines the plan for the uninstallation. re location, and reinstallation of the Loudon County Courtroom AV system. The entire 

process will involve the removc.1I o f existing equipmeril, transportation to the new location, and installation of the upgraded system. 

Timeline: 

Day 1: Removal of equipment frorn the current location. 

Day 2-5 : Onsite insta llation and configuration of the upgraded AV system. 



Upgraded AV System feat ures 

1. Enhanced Audio System: 

., Local Audio Reinforcement: A new audio system with a pair of from-of-room spe<1ker5 wi ll provide clear audio 

reinforcement. 

Microphone Integration: 

Four to five active microphones installed in che room. 

Each microphone can be muted with che couch of a button. 

Backup microphone provided for redundancy. 

Addition of one AMIii Microphone to improve room coverage. 

Assisted Hearing System: 

ADA-compliant system with four earbuds for participants. 

Audio broadcast on an FM rad io band for receivers. 

2. Display Enhancements: 

,. Jury Box Displays: 

• One 75-inch display and one 75-inch touch screen will be installed to create a display-over-display setup on either 

side of the jury box. 

Wireless Presentation System: 

• A new wireless prP.sentation system will be installed to eliminate connectivity issues with courtroom computers. 

3. Additional Room Features: 

Secondary Section Installation: 

A 55-inch TV on a swivel mounl" will be installed. 

• Wireless presenration system inrngrated for flexible conrenr sharing. 

U-i Di 1-1 



insta llation Diagram 

tr1l 

~ HDMI 
0 

[gSJ Audio Eq. Location 

(t) Power Drop 

Network 

USB Female A 

USB can be run over 
Shielded cables but the 

Hardware is expensive for 
The best devices . We use fiber 
Optic cable s for USB that run 

100 feet. It would be great to have a 
Clear path or to come in and pull 

those cables wll en we hit that stage. 

l) 'j oi 1-1 



Beraefits of the Upgrade 

Improved Audio Clarity: Enhanced microphone coverage ,ind speaker placement ensure clear aucl io for all participants. 

User-Friendly Operation: Simp le mute funccionality for· microphones and intuitive touch screen displays. 

Se;:imless Presentations: Wireless pr·esentJtion systems minimize technical issues anrl str·eamline the presentation process. 

ADA Compliance: .A.ssisted hearing system c!nsurcs accessibility for all participants. 

or, ,)1 1.1 



Condusnou1 

This upgraded AV system for the Loudon County Counroorn will prnvidC:' superior· audio and visua l capabi lities, ensuring a smooth and efficient 

courrrnorn experience. Ou r team is cornmitterl to delivering a seamless transition and setup within the specified timefra me. 

Wireless Presentation System DiagrJm 

323Linl<-BYOM 

Intranet/ ? 

I-IOMI 

D 

APP+ChromeCasl/ 
Mir,,casr/AlrPlay 

Brine your own mee1lne 

Wirt.i le~:. con feriH1ci11c wi ll1 llrillia1ll r-u ll t-lU cr1n1er;i 
rl'rnlut ion. 

· Easy Screen Share 

Laptop~ ca11 lit> pre3c111cd through softwa1e cl1 erll or 
pl1Jl:'!Jl ing;; nurinn, i.•; hd,1 ~111;.,rphnn(•S .:ind t,1blet\ conn1c1c 1 
via mobile /lr,p or ~crei:-n niirrorinp, (~ ir~_lv_y, Gooclc Ca:n or 
Mi,acan) . 

· Any Presentation Dhpl~y 

No lllJIICI lher l• is .I projPClOI, lV or \011cli '>( fl' t' fl in your 

ho;irdroom, ,H lonr ,:is t11€ fli ~p l,w is \'Jith lt □M I input, just 

nluc .ind pl.1·,· to eo wirclcH. 

· Multl-Syn,m Compatlblllty 

'.l7 o l I~ 



Courtroom - Move, Audio System, and Presentation System 

Viewsonic IFP7533-G $3,788.00 x1 $3,788.00 

75 Inch Touch Screen Si,911.00 Discount 

323Iink 323-75-4K-DISP-01 $1,894.00 x2 $3,788.00 

75 Inch Display with Swivel Mount 

323IQShare 323-iQ-BYO M-01-WP40 
$1,499,00 x1 $1,499,00 

lliil"laai BYOD Wireless Colaboration System with 2 Dongles 
r 

IQ Board 323-(3 Pro Button $298.00 x1 $298.00 

USB C Support 4 

2 Aclclhional C Dong les. 

Applied Research USS-DUAL-PRE-PROJECT $125,99 x1 $125,99 - & Technology 
, ' 

Project Series 2-Channel USB Microphone Preamp 

IQ Board 323-PS610 $998.00 x1 $998.00 

Output power: 60W 2 res is one set wall mounted 

In clue/es Amplifier 

IQ Board 323-QDG-U1 00T1 $588.00 x6 $3,528.00 

\ Transmit Power(antenna port): ;:: 1 0mW Mic Capsule: condenser, 
unidirectional Continuous Use Time: 8hrs (subject to battery cap 

5 with rece ive r an cl ·1 for /Jaci<up . 

323Iink 323-Voice AMIii $661.00 x1 $661 .00 

Voice Tracker Microphone AMIii 

IQ Board 323-QDG1100 $1,798.00 x2 $3,596,00 
11::B• ·l 

Wireless conference system 

0>1 n f 1.1 



323Iink 323-A-ADA-04 

Assistive Listening System with ADA 

323Iink 323-CK-02 

Cable Kits 

Tc1x Exempt 

323link 323-SH-01 

Shipping and Handling 

Labor Installation & Programming 

Tax Exem pt 

$998.00 x1 $998.00 

$75.00 x21 $1,575.00 

$645.00 x1 $645.00 

$125.00 x74 $9,250.00 

Courtroom - Move, Audio System, and Presentation System Total: $30,749.99 



Jury Room 

323Iink 323-55-4K-DISP-01 $948.00 x1 $948.00 

55 Inch Display with Swivel Mount 

3231QShare 323-i Q-BYO M-01-WP40 
$1,499.00 x1 $1,499.00 

i.ilf BYOD Wireless Colaboration System with 2 Dongles 

323link 323-CK-02-DC $60.00 x1 $60.00 
~.-;s!O 

Cable Kit - Dealer Cost •l ~. 
Tu x Exempt 

Labor Installation & Programming 
$125.00 x3 $375.00 

Tax Exe mpt 

Jury Room Total: $2,882.00 



Judges Chambers 

□ 
Samsung QN32Q60AAFXZA $799.00 x1 $799.00 

32 Inch QLED 4K TV 

l11clucJe5 Swive l Mount Sy5tem 

U:(~llllH •ro1llll ~t $398,00 x1 $398.00 
" ( ~ .... .. 323l ink 323-OT-CU B E-03-8 B -----4,.~ 

" ' /. ·r'\ ' -- ~ 3231ink Cube PC with Windows 11 
I ! Q, ., • 

;i\ 

323Iink 323-WK-001 $148.50 x1 $148.50 

Wireless Keyboard 

323link 323-CK-02-DC $60.00 x4 $240.00 
~ 

Cable Kit - Dealer Cost 

Tu x Exempt 

Labor Installation & Programming 
$125.00 x2 $250.00 

Ta x Exempt 

Judges Chambers Total: $1,835.50 

I ·1 o l 1-1 



Yo t1 rece:iveo s1 ,9•i •: .oo in ci is ::ourHs 011 th is prnr·•:~,,.I. 
Yiiu (('rc-1 i11ed ;,n c1 .-J,;ilinri;:I -·-1,791 .4-7 cl isCO Ull lS u:~ 

pans . 

Parts 

Additional Parts Discount 
(7 ,00%) 

Parts Total 

Labor Total 

Subtotal 

Proposal Total 

$25,592,49 

($1 ,791,47) 

$23,801,02 

$9,875.00 

$33,676,02 

$33,676.02 



Payment 1 50% of Proposal Total• $16,838.01 Due Upon Proposal Acceptance 

Payment 2 35% of Proposal Total• $11,786.61 Due Upon Equipment Arrival 

Payment 3 15% of Proposal Total• $5,051.40 Due Upon Job Completion 

Suppo1T ~ncl Services 

3231ink wi ll provide all support and upgrades fo r the first 12 months based on this proposal. Below is the Support Escalation Process. We 

provide iJ video help desk and manage the service team to take the burden of day-to-day use of the morns away frorn the IT starr. We field the 

first ca lls and work hand in hand with your team to resolve the issues. We also provide onboarding services to train users on the operations of 

the room and creme video content and a single-page operation manual on how to operate the rooms as a user. 

Also, keep in mind that long-term support doesn't requ ire certified technicians to wo rk on the equipment. Any knowledgeable PC technician 

would be able to troubleshoot the equipment. This will reduce the long-term support cost by thousands of dollars per year, 

323Iink, Inc. Service and Support Program 

The 323Iink system includes the fi1·st year of suppon with the purchase of the sys tem, Support after the first yea r is a fee of G-25% of the original 

pu1·chase price based on your requirements and the level of service. To protect your investment the following items are covered under the 

Service and Support Program. 

Software Maintenance 

• Software ancl ve rs ion upgrades • Remote access and assistance (per customer agreement) · Video Platform Room updates 

Techn ical Suppon 

• Rapid response and resolution • Avail;ib le via r hone, email, ticket system, ancl video conference during standard business hours- We also 

typica lly respo11d after- hours based 011 our project system Glip 

323link Hardwa re Warranty 

, 12 months of hardware support (can be extended for the life of the product) · Full rnveragP. of pa rts a11d labor for al l supplied system cables 

and har-dware · ReplacernenL of hardware after the problem is isolated 

Administrative Office of the Courts - Video Solution Proposal 1 S'l:li:'/Y'I 323link com 

(615)794-8777 

24/7 Access to Premium Service ancl Suppon (optional) 

• Access via phon e, email, ticket system, and video conference 24/7 

• On li11e training modules 

• Network design support 

• Assigned account support representative 



ArJvanr.ed Repl,1ce111ent (Oplional) 

· Replacement of har·dware - based on the escalation process 

· lrn111 ed iate dispatch and coordination directly or with an onsite field technician 

Suppo rt Process - Premier Suppor·t 

1. The Customer encounters a problem with the system or hosting system. 

2. The Customer goes to WYY.w.323.lio.kJ:Qill and hits "Support" on the right side ot· the home page or calls the support phone number. 

3. Th e Customer or 323Iink Tech files a quick trouble ticket that notifies and documents the needed help. 

4. 323Iink sends a quick ema il to the Customer to confirm the ticket has been received and is in process. 

5. A 323Iink technical staff member contacts the Customer via phone or email within 30 minutes of the ticket filing during regular business 

hours. 

6. 323Iink works with the customer via phone or email to try and resolve the problem . 

7. 323Iink determines what the problem is and if an onsite visit is required for the repair• or if the repair can be handled remotely. 

8. If the prnblem requires onsite support a technician is dispatched and wi ll arrive on-sile basecl on Lhe sclil'ciuled time cleterrnined IJy 323Iink 

and the Customer. 

9. The onsi te technician repairs the problem and determines its cause. The customer· then signs off on the repair. 

10.lf the problem requires an equipment replacement, 323Iink process the order for new hardware, and a replacement date is scheduled. The 

customer then signs off on the replacement/repair. 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets w ill appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 202S County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 
Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 11,582,364 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 560,000 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July l, 2024 11,022,364 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 24,128,580, 0 746,918 24,875,498 

Total Available Funds 35,150,944 0 746,918 35,897,862 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 28,066,804 0 848,691 28,915,495 

Effect on Fund Balance (3,938, 224) 0 {101,773) (4 ,039,997) 

Ending Fund Balance 7,084,140 0 (101,773) 6,98 2, 367 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 5, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 -
3 
~ 

251 

252 
253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 
265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

271 

272 

273 

274 

275 

276 

277 

278 

279 

280 

281 

282 

A IE C 

General Fund 101 
-

7/28/2024 9:30 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

I 
2024-2025 

Account Number f--- -

I Org 13gt 
I I ! 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46100 General Government Grants I 
46110 Juvenile Services Program i 9,000 

46140-SRCTR I Aging Programs - Sr. Center I 13,300 I 

46140-TCAD Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability I 
46160 State Reappraisal Grant 

46190-MHTPG Other General Govt Grant-Mental Health Grant 10,000 I 
46190-ELEC Other General Gov! Grant - Computer Grant I 
46190 PRJM I Other General Govt Grant ol 

I 
Total General Government Grants 92,300 

I 
I 

46200 P11blic Sa{gty Grants I 
:\6210 Law Enforcement Grant (In-Service/Police Pay Supplement) 38,400 - .. 

46210-TLETA Law Enforcement Grant - TLET A 
46290-TCI Other Public Safely Grants-TC! Equipment Grant 0 

46290-GHSOG Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety Office Grant I 
46290-SROGT Other Public Safety Grants-School Resource Grant 

-
46290-VCIF-COL Other Public Safety Grants-VCIF-Collaboralive 
46290-VCIF-FOR Other Public Safety Grants-VCIF-Formula Based 

Total Public S:1fcty Grants 38,400 

46300 Health and Wei/pre Grants 

46310 Health Department Programs 516,400 

I 
Tot:1I Health :1nd Welfare Grants I s16,4oo I 

I I I 
I I I 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amclcd 13gt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I I 

I I 
--

I I 
I 

! i I 

9,ooo I I 9,000 
13,300 I 13,300 - - ·· 

0 1 0 

i 0 0 

I 70,000 I 70,000 
0 i 0 I 

0 0 
I 
I 

0 92,300 n 92,300 Expensed@ 54210-716 

[15Jul_05Aug2024] 

I 38,400 38,400 
0 l,1 0 
oi 15,000 15,000 

I 0 
O! 675,000 675,000 

0 1 0 

I 0 1 0 

I · - --
0 38,400 690,000 728,400 

I 
I 516,400 516,400 

I 
o I st6,4oo I o I 516,400 

I I 
I I 

Page 10 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IB C 

1 General Fund I 01 
2 7/28/2024 9:30 - Account Number ~I- -
3 .. I 

283 46800-46900 Other State Revenues 
284 46820 Income Ta, 

285 46830 Beer Ta, ---
286 46835 COCLK Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 

287 46840 Alcohol ic Beverage Ta, 

288 46850 Mixed Drink Ta, 

289 46852 State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 
290 46855 St~e Sh<l!_~porls Gaming 
291 46870 Emergency Hospital-Prisoners 

292 46915 Contracted Prisoner Boarding 

293 46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 

294 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 
295 46980-CSG Other State Grants - Court Security Grant 
296 46990 Other State Revenues ---- ---
297 46990-CONFL Other State Revenues - Confiscated License f'ce 
298 46990-EL TEC Other State Revenues-Election voting machines grant 

299 46990-PRIM Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary 

300 46990-F ANTA Other State Revenues 

301 
302 I Total Other-State Revenu es 
303 11 
304 Total State of Tennessee 
305 I 
306 I 
307 I 

Dudget Committee July 15, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

D 

I 
I 2024-2025 

I Org Hgt 

20,000 I 
9,ooo I 

96,000 

60,000 
35,000 

I 215,000 I 
15,000 
6,000 

I 
516,000 

1,163,100 

I I 
I I 
I I 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Propo~cd 

Amds ' Amded 13gt Amds Am dcd Budget 
I 

: I 

! 01 I 0 I 

20,000 I 20,000 

9,000 I 9,000 
--

96,000 Expensed@ 53300 96,000 
0 0 

60,000 [l5Jul_05Aug2024] 60,000 
35,000 35,000 

0 I I 0 

I 275,000 I 275,000 
15,000 I 15,00Q__ 
6,000 l! 6,000 

01 22,000 I 22,000 
0 a 
0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 

I DI I 0 

I I i 
0 516,000 22,000 538,000 

I 
0 1,163,100 712,000 1,8?~,100_ 

I 
I I I 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A 181 C 

1 I General Fund 101 

2 I 7/28/2024 9:30 - Account Number 
I 

----
3 
'l I 

308 47000 I Federal Government 
.jU~ I 

310 47200 Federal Throuc;:'1 Stale 
311 47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 

312 47220 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement 

313 47220 DOE 22 Civil Defense Reimbursement 

314 47220 DOE 23 Civil Defense Reimbursement 

315 47220 DOE 24 Civil Defense Reimbursement 

316 47230 Disaster Relief 

317 47235 Homeland Security Gran! ----
318 47235 Homeland Security Grant 

319 47303 COVID-19 Grant 

320 47590-SRCTR Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 
321 47590-SRCTR-FY24 Other Federal through State - Sr. Center - FY24 Amend. 
322 47590-EL TEC Other Federal through State - ELTEC 
323 47590-GHSOG Other Federal through State - GHSOG 

324 47990-MARSH Direct Federal Revenue - US Marshalls Roundup 

325 47990-0PIOD I Direct Federal Revenue - OPlOD Settlement 

326 

327 I Total Federal Through State - -
328 

-
329 

330 I 
331 Total Federal Government 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 
I 

I 
I 

0 
39,747 -

0 1 

I 

19,000 I 
I 

I 88,774 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 0 

I 
147,521 

I 
I 141,s21 I 

E F G H 

I I 
I I 2024-2025 Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amdeu 0gt I Amds I Amt.led Budget 
I I I 
I I 

I 0 1 
Expensed @ 56300 0 

39,747 I [15Jul_05Aug2024] 39,747 .. 
0 \ 

i 
0 

0 \ 0 
0 I I 0 

u I 0 
19,000 I 19,000 

0 I 0 
0 I 0 

·-I 88,774 
" 

88,774 

0 34,91& I 34,918 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

o \ 0 

I ! 
0 147,521 34,91s I 182,439 

I 
I 
I 

o I 147,521 34,918 I 
·-

182,439 

Page 12 



A IBI 
1 

2 
- Account Number 

3 
'+ I I 

332 I 
333 48000 -:rrzr . 

335 48100 
336 48110 

337 48130 SRO 
338 48130 LOANI ! 

339 48130 LOANI-F21 

340 48130 LEANI 

341 48130 SOIL 

342 48140 
343 48140 LOPLN 

344 48140 LOPTX 

345 48140 LEPTX 

346 48140 REAPP 
347 
348 
349 
350 
351 
352 48600 
353 48610-DIVE 

354 48610 - LUNCH 

355 48610 SRCTR 

356 48610 SRCTR-F2 l 
357 48990 
358 
359 
360 
361 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D 

General Fund 101 

7/18/2024 9:30 2024-2025 

Org Ilgt 
I 

I 
Other Governments and Citizens I 

I 

Other Governments 
Prisoner 13oard ol 
Contributions - BOE to SRO Program I 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 3,2s2 I 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Sheller FY2 I 

Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 2,500 

Contributions for PT Soil Technical 19,077 

Contracted Services/Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 
Contracted Services/Agreements I 
Contracted Services/ Agreements I 
Contracted Services/Agreements-Municipal Share of Reappraisal 01 

0 

Tot:,! Other Governments 24,859 

Citizen Gru11os and Other 
Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 

·-
Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 850 
Donations - Sr Cntr 11 ,000 
Donations - Sr Cntr - City of Loudon FY 2021 0 

Other (HIDT A) 0 1 
! I 

Total Citizens Groups and Other l _l,850 I 
I 
I 

362 Total Other Governments and Citizens I 36,709 I 
363 I -
364 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

I 
24,128,580 

E F G H 

' i I 
I 

2024-2025 I Approved I Proposed l Proposed 

Amds I 
AmcJcd Bgt I Amos AmcJccJ Budget I I 

I I I ----
i I 

I 0 I 0 
0 0 

3,282 3,282 
0 1 0 

2,500 I 2, 500 
19,077 19,077 

0 0 
0 0 ·- --

I 0 0 
0 0 

I 01 0 

ol 0 

I --
o I 24,859 0 24,859 -·-·-

0 0 0 
850 850 

11,000 11,QQO 
0 0 

I 0 0 

I I I 
0 11,850 0 11,850 

I -

0 36,709 0 36,709 

0 24,128,580 746,918 24,875,498 

Page 13 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A 11:1 C D I E 

u General Fund I 01 
2 

1---
3 

Account Number 
7/2&12024 9:30 i2024-202s 1 2024-.:-202s 

I Org Dgt I 
• j_ I 

1132I lJ 
~ -- _ _ - 53300 I _I General Sessions Court 
lm41 
1135I 162 I I Cleri cal Personnel 

I I 
I 

I 
528,528 1 I 

1136I 1691 I Part-time Personnel I 19,346 I 
1137I 186 A.RPAI !Longevity Pay i I , _ 
~ 1871-[0vertime Pay , I 10.000 I 
[113s l 20 1 I !Social Security - · --- ' I J4,5~~ I 

11A0I 201 ARPA IJSocial Security - ---- - --

1141 I 204 j I State Retirement 
1142I 204 ARPA ! !State Retirement 

I ! r-·- 36,13s I 
I I 

1143I 2061 !Life Insurance 
1144I 206-RET-UFn Life Insurance- Retirees 

---
2,200 

387 
1145I 207 ]J Medical Insurance 91,772 

- -- - ··- · ·-- · i Mcdicai insurance - Retirees I 
1147I 207- SRHTI-11 !Medical Insurance-Sr. Health r- 2,249 
1146 20S I I Dental Insurance I 5,694 
11~9I 208-RET-DEN I I Dental Insurance-Retirees I 1,741 
1150I 212 1 \Employer Medicare 

--·- r- 8,089 
1151I 212 ARPAllEmployer Medicare I 
i 152I 307 I JCom111_unication 
1153I 307-WIREO Communication 

I s,ooo I 
I 1,000 I 

1154I 307-F23 I !Communication I 
11ssJ 320 n Dues and Mcmbcr,hips 500 
1156I 330 1 !Operatin_g Lease Payments (Copier) 
1157I 334 1 \Maintenance Agreements 

8, 500 
3,500 

1158 I 337 \ [Maintenance & Repair-Office Equipment 
14.000 I ~ 348 \ l Postal Charges 

11601 349 I I Printing, Stationery, _an_d Form_s I to' non I •- ,,,,.,.., I 

1161I 351 I !Rentals 
1162I 355 I !Travel 
1163I 399\[ 0thcr Contracted Services (LGDP) 
1164I 399-CSGI !Othcr_Cont'd Svc - Court Security Grant 
1165I 4141 IDuplicatingSupplics 
1166I 435 I !Office Supplies 
1167I sosjjJ>rc111_iums on Corporate Surety 13onds 
1168I 5131 [Workers' Comp_ Insurance 
~-- - _ 52~1 l!n Service/Staff Development 
l,170] 708 SESSN I Communication Equipment - SESSN 
11111 7091 I Data Processing Equipment 
1172I 709 SESSN I I Data Processing Equipment 
1173 711 I !Furniture and Fixtures 
1174 7191 !Office Equipment 
1175 

1176 Total General Sessions Court 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

10.000 I-
3,000 

3o,soo I 
I 

2,500 ! 
16,000 J 

7,402 I 
1.soo I 

--

I 5,000 

~--- ' 4,000 

863,IJI I 

Amds 

I 
I 
I 
I 
! 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I - - . 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
! 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
l 

ol 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arndell Ilg! Amds Amdcd Budget 

I -
I 

0 I 0 
s2s,s2s I 528,528 

19,346 I 19,346 
a l I 0 I 

10.000 10,000 
.H ,)88 I 34,588 

01 I 0 

36. 13~ I I 36,135 

I 0 
2,200 I 2,200 

387 387 
91 ,112 I 91,772 

0 I 0 
2,249 I 2,249 
5,694 I 5,694 
1,741 I 1,741 
8,089 I 8,089 

0 I 0 
s ,ooo I I 5,000 
1,000 I I 1,000 

01 I 0 
500 I I 500 

B,5oo I I 8,500 
3,soo I 

Revenue @ 46980 
3,500 

0 [15Jul_05Aug2024] 0 
14,000 I 14,000 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 I 10,000 
3,000 I 3,000 

30,500 30,500 

2,50~ I 22.000 I 22,000 
2,500 

16,000 I 16,000 
0 0 

7,402 7,402 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

0 1 I 0 

4,00~ I i 4,000 
0 

863,13~ I 0 
22,000 \ 885~ 

Page 40 



A 

1 

2 
I- Account Number 

3 
~ I I 

1346 11 
1347 54000 i !Public Safety 
1348 I 
1349 54 110 1 iSherifrs Depanmcnl 

C 

General Funrl 101 

7/28i2024 9:39 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

202~-2025 

Org llgt 

I 
I -· ---
I I 
I I 

1350 IOI I I County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheri~f) I 17,858 I 
1351 I 03 I Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
1352 103 Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
1353 I 06 I Deputies (+$3S.000 fo r 43 hrs) 

·-
1354 JOSI lnvestigator(s) 
1355 109 Captain(s) 
1356 11 01 Licutenant(s) 
1357 115 I ISergean t(s) 
1358 1201 !Computer Programmer (SJ.400 for 43 hrs) 
1359 140 1 I Salary Supplemelll (l11service reimb by~rnte) 
1360 161 \ I Secretary( ics) 
1361 I 62 I \ Clerical Personnel 
1362 166 I Custodial Personnel 
1363 169 1 I Part-lime Personnel (Deputi ~~-) 
1364 186 ARPA Longevi ty Pay 
1365 170 School Resource Officer (+ S 15 ,500 for ,1: hrs_) 
1366 187 Overtime Pay 
1367 187-GHSOG Ovenimc Pay (GHSO Grant) 
1368 201 Social Security -- . 
1369 201 ARPAI !Social Security 
1370 201-GHSOG I Social Security (GHSO Grnnl) 
1371 204 State Retirement 
1372 204 I I State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 
1373 204 ARPAI Slate Retirement 
1374 204-GI ISOG I State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 

206\ I Life Insurance 
-

1375 

1376 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance-Retirees 
1377 207 I Medical Insurance 
1378 207-COBR.A I Medical Insurance - COBRA 
1379 207-RET Medical Insurance - R.etir~es 
1360 207-SRI-ITil j !Medical Insurance-Sr. Health 
1381 208 ! j Dental Insurance 
1382 208-COBRA !Dental Insurance - COBRA 
1383 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees 
1384 210 1 Unemployment Compens~lion 
13e5 212 IEmpluyer Medicare 
1386 212 ARPA Employer Medicare 
1387 212-GHSOGI Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
1388 3071 Communication 
1389 307-FY23I Communication 
1390 307-W IREI Communication 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

230,000 I 

I 
1,956,000 

I 354,000 

I I 
1n.ooo I 

I 230,000 I 

I s6,4oo I 

I 33_400 I 
I 54:ooo I 
I 12s,ooo I 

I 38,000 
45,000 

653,500 

I 250,000 
0 

269,276 

I 
I I 
I 425,247 

I I 
I 

I I 

i I 
I 11,309 I 

I 2,064 
843,626 -

I 
14.266 I 

I 11 ,245 
43,2s2 I 

I 
_4,_103 I 

I 
62,976 I 

i 
I 0 

I 30,000 

30,000 

E F G H 

I I I 
2024-2025 \ Approved i Pr~1JOscd I Proposed 

Amds I Amdccl llgt I A111cls I Amclcd Budget 
I I 

I I 
I 
I I 

I I I 
11 1,sss I I I 17.858 
230,000 230,000 

0 0 
1,956,000 1,956,000 

354,ooo I 354,000 
0 1-· 0 

i 192,000 i I 19?,000 

I 230,000 230,000 
s6,4oo I 56,400 

I 38.400 I 38,400 

I 54,ooo I I 54,QOO 

I 12s,ooo I I l2&,000 

I Js.ooo I I 38,000 

I 4s,ooo I 45,000 
oi I 0 

I 653,soo I I 653,500 
250,000 ?SO,ooq_ 

0 0 
269.276 269,276 

0 0 
0 0 

425 ,247 425,247 
0 0 
0 0 
01 I 0 

I 11,309 I I 11,309 
2,064 I I 2,064 

I 843,626 I I 843,626 

I a l 0 

I 14.266 I I 14,266 
I I 1,245 I I I 1,245 ! 

43,2s2 I 43,252 
0 0 

4,103 I 4,103 -
0 I 0 

62,976 I 62,976 
01 0 -
01 0 

I 30,000 30.000 
0 0 

30,000 I 30,000 

Page 45 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A 181 C 

1 11 Gener:il Fund I 01 
I 2 

A"ccount Number I I 7128/2024 9:39 

3 
4 I I 

1391 320 I ! Dues and Memberships 
1392 330 Operali ng Lease Payments 
1393 330-SHERF IOperaling Le2se Payments (l'rom Restricted Funds) 
1394 332-AWARE Legal Not ices (From Committed Funds) 
1395 333 Licenses 
1396 334 \ \ Mainlenance A!!reements 
1397 334-RADIO \Maintenance Agreements - Radios 
1398 336 I . Equipment Maint & Repair 
1399 338 \ I Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
1400 340 i Medical and Dental Services 
1401 348 Postal Charges 
>--

349 \ I Printing, Stationery, and forms--1402 

1403 349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery, and Fom1s 
1404 353 Tow-in Services 

-· 
1405 355 Travel 
1406 355- LFSVR Travel 
1407 355-GI-ISOG Travel . . 
1408 399 Other Contracted Services 
1409 399-AWARE Other Contracted Services 
1410 399-ClTZN Other Contracted Services .. 
1411 412 I Diesel Fuel 
1412 413 \ \ Drugs and Medical Supplies 
1413 414 \ I Duplicating Supplies 
1414 422 I \Food Supplies 
1415 425 Gasoline 
1416 431 I Law EnfSupplics 
1417 435 I I Office Supplies 
1418 4461 \Small Tools 
1419 450 i Tires 
1420 451 i I Uniforms 
1421 471-VC!f-COLI \Software 
1422 471-VClf-fOR Software 
1423 499 j I Other Supplies and Materials 
1424 499-AWARE\ Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 
1425 499-CITZN Oiher Supplies & Materials (From Committed Fund s)_ 
1426 499-LFSVR Orhcr Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 
1427 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
1428 513 I Worker's Comp Insurance 

Dud gel Commillcc July 15, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

D 

I 
2024-2025 I 
Org Ilgt 

I 

I 4,ooo I 
3,000 
3,ooo I 

I 
I 10,000 

15,000 

I 15,000 

i 5,000 

I 220,000 

I 10,000 I 
1,soo I 

I 7,500 
3,000 

12,000 

I 25,000 
1,000 I 

I 

60,000 I 
5,000 i 
1,500 I 
1,000 I 

I 
3,000 

I 2,000 

I 300,000 

I 2,000 
12,000 

I 1,500 
30,000 

I 82,000 

I 
I 
I 15,000 

I 0 
2,000 I 

I 3,000 
soo I 

I 36.392 I 

E F G H 

! 
2024.202s I Appro\'ed I 

-- -- -
Proposed Proposed 

I I 
-•-•-

Amds I Ami.led 13gt Amds Amclcd 13udgcl 
I -

I 4,ooo I I 4,000 
I 3,000 3,000 
I 3,000 3,000 -
I 0 0 
I 10,000 I I 10,000 
I 1s,ooo I I 15,000 
I 

- - r 15 ,000 I 15,000 
I s.ooo I I 5,000 

220,000 L 220.000 
10,000 I 10,000 
7,500 7,500 

I 
7,500 7,500 
3,000 3,000 

12,000 I 12,000 
i 25,000 I I 25,000 
I 1,000 I I 1,000 

ol I 0 
60,000 I 60,000 -

I 5,000 5,000 
uoo I I 1,500 
1,000 I I 1,9.QQ__ -

I 0 I 0 
I 3.ooo I I 3,000 
i 2,000 I 2,QQQ_ 
! 300,000 

.•. 

300,000 
I 2,000 2,000 
I 12,000 12,000 
I 1,500 1,500 

30,000 30,000 
82,000 82,000 

0 0 
0 I 0 

15 ,000 15,000 
0 0 

2,000 I 2,000 
3,ooo I I 3,000 

500 I 500 
36.392 I I 36.392 

Page 46 



A 181 C 

1 11 Gener:il Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
I 7/28i2024 9:39 -

3 I 
~ I -

1429 524 I I In Service/S taff Development 
1430 524 LfSVRI l_l.ri Servi~e/StaffDev-Projcct Lifesaver 
1431 599 Other Charges 
1432 7081 Communica tion Equipmenl 
1433 708-VCIF-CO1=,_I Commun ication Equipment 
1434 709-VCIF-FOR Data Processing Equipment 
1435 71 l I Furniture and Fixtures .._ 

7 I 6 I I Law Enforcement Equipment 1436 -
716 AWAREI I Law Enforcement Equpment 1437 

1438 716 GHSOG \ !Law Enforcement Eq uipment 
1439 716 SRO! !Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE ,._ 

--716 GHSOG-F22 i I Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG - FY 2022) 1440 

1441 718 !Vehicles 
1442 719 !Office Equipment - ----

I Office Equipment (From Restricted f-unds) 1443 719-SHERF 
1444 I 
1445 I !Total Sheriffs Dcn:1r1rncnt 

Budget Commillce July 15, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

I 
2024-2025 

I Org Bgt 
I _ I 

ss,ooo I 

I 500 I 
I 
I 

32,soo I 

I 
8,000 1-I 

I ss,ooo I 
I s,ooo I I 

I o ' 
I 
I 

0 

I 6,000 

I 
I I 
I 1.1so.414 I 

E F G H 

I 
2024-202s I Appro_".ed Proposed Proposed -

AmcJs I Amded Bgt Amds Amded BucJge t 
i I 

55,000 55,0<!.Q_ 
500 500 

0 I 0 
32,500 32,500 

0 0 

8,00~ I 
0 

I ! 8,000 
ss,ooo I I 55,000 

I 

s,ooo I I 5,000 -
o\ 0 

I 01 0 

I 0 1 I 0 

I o l 216,000 I 276,000 
6,000 6,000 

I 01 0 

I I I 
01 1.1so.414 I 11G,ooo I 7,416,4 14 

Page 47 



A Bl C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
7/28/2024 9:39 

3 

" 
1478 

542101 IJail Department 1479 

1480 109 Captain(s) 
1481 11 5 I Corrections Sergeants 
1482 160 !Guards ($29,000 for 43 hrs) 
1483 160-CRSEC I !Guards- CRSEC (J) (S4,200 fo r -13 hrs) 
1484 1691 I Part-time Personnel 
1485 186 ARPA I I Longevity Pay 
1466 187 Overtime \\'ages 
·,467 187-CRSEC Overtime Wages 
1488 201 I Social Security 
1489 201 ARPA I Social Security 
1490 201-CRSEC Social Security 
1491 204 !State Retirement -
1492 204 ARPA ! I Stale Reti rement 
1493 204-CRSEC I !State Retirement 
7494 206 I Life Insurance 
7495 206-CRSEC I !Life Insurance 
i 496 206-RET-L!F I Life Insurance-Retirees 
7497 207 I Medical Insurance 
7498 207-CRSEC ,Medical Insurance 
1499 207-RET-MED I \Medical Insurance - Retirees 
7500 207-SRHTH l Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
1501 208 I ; Dental Insurance 
1502 208-CRSEC I Denial Insurance 
7503 208-RET Dental Insurance - Retirees 
1504 210 Unemployment Compensation 
1505 212 :Employer Medicare 
1506 212 ARPA I Employer Medicare 
1507 212-CRSEC !Employer Medicare 
1508 307 I Communicat ion 

~ 330 !Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
1510 33 I j I Legal Services 
1511 3341 I Maintenance Agreements 
7512 3361 !Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 
1513 340 I I Medical and Dental Services 
1514 348 I I Postal Charges 
1515 3491 ~t!ng, Stationery_ & Forms 
1516 355 Travel 
1517 355-EXTRA \Travel - Extradition 
1518 399 !Other Contracted Services 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

I 
2024-2025 I 
Org Ilgt I 

I I 

I 
I 

I 6s,ooo I I -· 1· 212,000 I 

I 2,395 ,200 

I 14s,200 I 
I 2,soo I 

I 
__ I 130,000 

I 4,000 
174,077 

I 
I 

9,436 
I I 88,229 I I 

I I 1-- 10,2i3 I 
9,413 I 

473 
356 I 

570,980 I 
18,545 1 
15,767 

1,857 
32,116 I 
31,867 

649 

I 
I 40,712 
I 
I 2,207 

5,000 

5,000 
10,000 
5,000 

300,000 
200 

I 1,000 
10,000 I 
3,000 

I 12,000 I 

E F G H 

I I 
2024-2025 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

I I 
Amds Amtletl Bgt Amds I Amdetl Budget 

I I I 

I I I - ---
I I 

6s,ooo I I 68 ,000 
I 212,000 I 212,000 

I 2,395,200 I 2,395,200 
I 14s.200 I 148,200 
I 2,soo I I 2,500 I 

! 0 1 ! 0 
130,000 I I 130,000 

I 4,ooo I I 4,000 

I 174,077 I 174,077 
0 0 

9,436 9,436 
188,229 188,229 

o I I 0 
10,213 I I 10,213 
9,473 ! I 9,473 

I 473 I 473 I 

356 I 356 
s10.9so I 570,980 

I 18,545 18,545 
-··· 

1s ,161 I 15,767 
I 1,ss1 I 1,857 

I 32,716 32,716 
31 ,867 I 31,867 

I 649 I I 649 I 

I 0 I 0 
I 40,112 I I 40,712 
I 01 ! 0 I 

2,207 2,207 -
5,000 5,000 

I 0 0 
5,000 5,000 

10,000 I 10,000 
5,000 I 5,000 

_ 300,000 ! 300,000 
200 I 200 

1,000 ! 1,000 
10,000 i 10,000 
3,000 ! 3,000 

12,000 i 12,000 

Page 49 



A C 

1 I General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
712812024 9:39 ,..._ 

3 
~ 

1519 410 Custodial Supplies 

1520 412 I Diesel 
1521 4 13 Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 

1522 414 I Duplicat ing Supplies 

1523 421 I I Food Preoaration Supplies - . 

1524 422 I I Food Supplies (Inmates) 

1525 431 I Law Enforcement Supplies 

1526 435 Office Su~lics 
f---- - -

I Uniforms 1527 45 1 
1528 468 I l Chemicals 
1529 471 Software 
1530 499 1 Other Suppl ies & Materials 
1531 509 Refunds 
1532 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
1533 524 I I In-Service/Staff Development 
1534 599 Other Ch~rges 

1535 708 I Communication Equipment 
f----

7091 I Data Processing Equipment 1536 

1537 710 1 Food Service Equipment 
1538 711 J Furniture and Fixtures 

f---- -- . -
1539 716 I Law Enf Equip 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org llgt 
I I 

I 35 ,000 

I 4,ooo I 
I 10,000 I 
I l ,000 I 

3,000 

I 300,000 

I 2,000 

I 6,000 
45,000 

I 
I 
I 50,000 

I 32,075 

I 1s,ooo I 
I 

I 6,000 

i 
3,ooo I 
3,000 

I 40,000 
15~0 716-TCI I Law Enforcement Equipment - Training Gran! I I 
1541 719 

·-
1542 790 
1543 

1544 

1545 

Budget Commillec July 15, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

Office Equipment 2,000 
!Other Equipment 01 
I I I [Total Jail Department 5,035,732 

I 

E F G I H 

I -· 

2024-2025 A pproved Proposed i Proposed 
Amds Amdcd llgt Amus i Amdcd llu<.lgct 

I I I 

I 3s,ooo I I 35 ,000 
I 4,ooo I I 4,000 

I 10,000 I I 70,000 I - 1,000 I I 1,000 
3,000 I 3,000 

I 300,000 I I 300,000 - -
! 2,000 I I 2,000 

I 6,000 I 6,000 

I I 45,000 45 ,000 I -- -
I 0 I 0 

I 01 I 0 
50,000 I 50,000 --

ol I 0 

I 32,075 Grant: 32,075 
15,000 Rev@ 46290 15 ,000 -

0 
[15Jul_05Aug24) 0 

6,000 6,000 
0 - I 0 

I J ,ooo I I 

! I 3,000 

I 3.ooo I I/ 3,000 

I 'i_0,00~ I [ 40,000 
1s,ooo I 15,000 

I 2,000 I 2,000 I 

I 0 I 0 

I 01 I 0 
0 1 5,035,732 1s,ooo I 5,050,732 

I I i 

Page so 



A le.I C 

1 I l General Fund 101 

~ Account Number 
7/28/2024 9:39 

3 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D I E 

2024-2025 LJ.024-2025 

Org Ilgt Am<ls 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Projl_OSCd 

,\mded Il_gt Anuls /\mded Budget 
~ I I ____ _L ____ _ _L_ _ ___ _ I 

l15nl I+----- I -· i I 
15731 544101 \Emergency_Management I I I -----

1 
15741 I I ! I l 
1575\ 105 I ISup_m'isor/Di rector __ __ _ ____ _ _ _ I 60,013 i j_o,0 13 J ! 60,0 13 
1576 . 1611· Jsccrernry(ics) I 36,504 I I 36,504 I I 36,504 
1577 186ARPA ILongc,•i ty Pay I I i O I 0 

1578 20_1JJSo_cial Security I 5,984 I 5,984 I ~,984 
1579 201 ARPAj \Soc ial Security I I O 0 
1580 204 .. Stale Retirement i 6,476 I I 6,~z~- I I 6,476 
1581 204 ARPA I I State Retirement I I O I I_ ___ 0 
i562 _ ___ 206 1 !Life Insurance I 337 I I 337 I 337 
·,583 206-RET-LIFI I Life Insurance- Retiree I 192 I 192 ; 192 

1584 2071 !Med ical lnsurar1c_~---- I 12,355 i -· 12,35 5 I ____ _ _ _ _ _11,3_55 
1565 208 IDemall~surance ·-- - I 850] I --850___ I 850 

1586 --- 208-RET :DEN Dental Insurance - Retiree I 353 353 353 
1587 212 j Employer Medicare I 1,400 1,400 I 1,400 
1588 2 12 ARPAflEmplo •erl\1cdicare I I O I 0 
1589 307 !Communication 2,820 I 2,820 2,820 
1590 307 Wire I Communicat ion - Wireless 2,400 _ 2,'100 _ _ __ 2,400 

1
15s1

1 
_ _ __ _ 

1592 
3201 !Dues and Memberships I 165 I I 165 I I 165 

1593 

327 ! Freight Expenses - --- - I 250l I 250 I I 250 

330 [Operating Lease Payments 1,100 I j I, 100 I ! __ l_,100 
1594 333 i !Licenses I I O I l 0 
1595 334 !Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fee I 671 ____ 671 I I 671 I 
1596 334-RADIO \Maintenance Agreements 1,942 I 1,942 I _I _ ___ _ 1,942 
1597 336 !Maintenance and Re airServices-Equipm 1,000 I I 1,000 I 1,000 
1598 336-BOAT Maintenance and Repuir Serviccs-Equipm 2,000 ! 2,000 I 2,000 
1599 338\ I Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 6, 500 I ___ 6,50_Q_j__ l 6,500 
1600 3481 [Postal Char0 es I 130 I 130 I I 130 
1601 3491- !Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 I I 800 __ I 800 
1602 355 1 iTrav_el 1,500 1,500 I j 1,500 

3991 !Ocher Contracted Services 8,500 I I 8,500 I I 8,500 i603 

t-1-6-04--<-----39_9_D_ I_V_E ;otl,cr Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 9,258 I 9,258 I I 9,258 

1605 399 HYPER I Other Contracted Services - (]PAS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 5,000 j __5_,Q_D_O 

1606 399-FY22 I I Other Contracted Services - FY 2022 I, 700 I I, 700 I \ 1,700 
,607 399-FW .Other Contracted Services - FY 2023 0 I 0 
1608 409 ICrushed Stone 1,000 I 1,000 I _________ 1,000 
1609 412 !Diesel Fuel 2,000 I 2,000 I 2,000 

1 
1610 414 I Duplicating Supplies 760 I 760 I I 760 
1611 422 lFo°oct Supplies___ ____ _ _ ___ 620 I 620 I 620 
1612 425 Gasoline I ],_900 I I 7,000 j-- J 7,000 

1613 4341 Natural Gas _ --~---~-- J O I I 0 
16141 435 I !Office Supplies I __ _b_600 I I 2,600 I I __ 1._.6QQ 
~ 450 Tires 2,500 I 2,500 2,500 
16161 451 \ Unifonms 2,000 2,000 1 2,000 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 Page 52 



A 181 C 

1 11 General Fund 101 

2 
Account Number 

7/28/2024 9:39 ,___ 
3 
~ 

1617 451-DIVEI IUni fo nns 
1618 499\ \Other Supplies & Materials 
1619 499-DIVEI !Other Supplies & Materials 
1620 508 I I Premiums on Coll)orate Surety Rands 
1621 513 I i Workers' Comp Insurance 
1622 524 j \ In Serv ice/Staff Development 
1623 524 DIVE I In Service/Staff Development 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I D 

I 
I 2024-2025 

I Org Bgt 
I I 

I 2,soo I 
I 2,000 I 

I 2,000 

I 
I 1.234 

I 3,ooo I 
I 4,ooo I 

1---
1624 524 l'IRES I I In Service/Staff Development (from Fire Safety Committmcm) I 
1625 708I Communication Equipment 
1626 708 DIVE j !Communication Equipment 
1627 711 Li Furniture and Fixmres 
1628 719 ! !Office Equipment 
·,629 790 I !Other Equipment 
7630 790-BOAT I !Other Equipment 
1631 790-DlVE\ jOthcr Equipment 
7632 799 'Other Caoital Outlay 
1633 I 
1634 Total Emergency Management -
1635 I 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

I 2,796 
I 2,6s1 I 
I soo I 
! 3,500 I 

I 3,104 I 
I 1.000 I 
I 3,455 I 

I 
I 

227,056 
I 

E I F G H 

\ 
I 
I 

2024-2025 f Approved ,- Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Arndcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
.J I I 

I 2,soo I I 2,500 

! 2,000 I I 2,000 

I J,ooo 1 I 2.000 

I ol I 0 

I 1,734 I I 1,234 
I 3,000 ! 3,000 

I 4,ooo I 4,000 
I o ! I 0 

I 2,796 : ------2,687: 5,483 

I 
-

2,687 I ____ j~6_!7.lJ 0 

I 500 I 500 

I 3,soo I 3,500 
r 3,70/4 3,704 

I 7,000 7,000 

I 3,455 I 3,455 
I ol I 0 
I i I 

0 1 227,056 1 0 227,056 
I 

Page 53 



A lei C 

1 11 General Fund 101 
2 

Acco unt Number i 7/28/202,1 9:39 ,---
3 I 
q I I 

1818 56000 1 [Social, Cultural, and Recreational Serv ices 
181 9 56300 [ [Senior Ci ti zens Ass istance 
1820 105 I I Supervisor/Directo r 
1821 161 [Office on Aging Director 
1822 168 1 LI ~mporary Personnel 
1823 186 ARPA I Longevity Pay 
1824 189 !Other Salaries and Wages 
1825 201 I !Social Security -
1826 201 ARPA ! [Social Security 
1827 204[ [Retiremen t 
1828 204 !_! R~ tirement 
1829 2061 I Life Insurance 
7830 206-RET-LIF[ [Li fe Insurance- Retirees 
1831 2071 Med ical Insurance 
1832 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
1833 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance. Sr. Health 
1834 208 D~ntal Insurance 
1835 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 
1836 212 Employer Medicare 
1837 212ARPA · Employer Medicare 
1838 302 VACCI !Advertising - ETH RA Grant• Vaccines 
1839 307 I Communication 
1840 316-FDBOX lf_o nlribut ions Food Box Program 
1841 3301 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
1642 333 [ Licenses 
1843 336 [Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
1844 338 !Vehicle M~imenan~~ 
1845 348 [ Postal Charges 
1846 349 Prinling_,...S tati oncry, and Fonns 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
I 
! 

2024-2025 

Org Ilgt I 
I I 
I 01 
I I 

49,094 

I 37,024 

I I 
73,oos I 

I 9,866 

i I 
I 

10,677 

I I 
674 
s14 I 

28,844 I 

15,743 
2,549 
2,20 1 I 
2,307 

I I 
I 

I 5,300 

I 2,200 
2,000 

I 2,000 
4,100 

I 200 
I 1,500 I 

1847 349-FY2024 Prin ting, Stationery, and Forms - FY 24 ETHRA Grant Amend (Brochures) I 
1848 35 1 I 
1849 355 [ 

Budgc1 Commiuce July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

Rentals I 3,000 
Travd ! 1,500 I 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Arndell Bgt Ami.ls Amdcd Iludgcc 

I 

I I 
I 

I 49,094 I I 49,094 
37,024 I I 37,024 

I 01 i 0 
01 0 

73,008 I 73 ,008 
9,866 9,866 

0 0 
10,677 10,677 

I 0 I 0 

--1 674 I I 674 
s14 I 874 

I 28,844 28,844 
0 0 -- -

I is,743 I I 15,743 
2,549 I 2,549 
2,20 1 2,20 1 -~ 
2,301 I I 2,307 

I 0 I 0 

I 
s .30~ I- I 0 

I I 5,300 
I 0 ' 0 
I 2,200 

Revenue @ 47590 
2,200 

I 2,000 [15Jul_05Aug2024] 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
4,100 I 4,100 -

200 I / 200 
1,500 1,f 1,500 

0 5,ooo I 5,000 
3,000 I 3,000 
I.SOD [ I 1,500 

Page 61 



A I~ --- C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F G H 

~ \ I General Fund 101 I l-·-

N Account Number 1 1 71281202·1 ?:39 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Amds 

Approved 

Amded 13gt I ______ I Org 13gt 

Proposed I Pro_[l_osed 

Amds Amdcd 13udl\ct 
• I LJ 

18501 399 I JQtlie_r_ Contracted Services _ _ __ _ I 7,000 I I ___ _ _1,00_0 I 7,000 
~ 399-SRCTZI \Other Contracted Services - Sr. Center Guest Events ! I O I 0 
1852 410 \ \Cus todial Supplies I 900_! 900 I 900 

1 
1853 4141 IDuplicatingSupplies I 100 I 100 IRevenue@ 47590 100 
1654 4221 !Food Supplies I 4,000 4,000 I 4,000 
1655 422 LUNCH\ Food Supplies I 8,000 8,000 ![15Jut_05Aug2024] 8,000 
1656 425 \ Gasoline _ _ _______ _ __ ____ _ ___ I 6,000 I 6,000 I 6,000 
16571 4351 Office Supplies I 2,000 I I 2,000 I I / 2,000 
1858 450 Tires & Tubes 1,000 I J 1,000 I I / 1,000 
1859 452 !Utilities 15,000 ! 15,000 I I I I 5,000 

1 
1860 499 I Other Supplies and Materials 3,000 I 3,000 I ~ 3,000 
~ 499-FY2024 J \Other Supplies-FY 24 ETI IRA Grant Amend. (T-Shirts, Snacks, Disinfect ~pes) I I O I 6,072 \ 6,072 
18E2\ 5131 !Workers' CoTT1_p_ Insurance [ __ 2,467 _ ______ [__ _ 2,467 I [ 2,467 
18631 524 ]l 1n-Service/Staff Devclopmenl - - --- \ 300 j 300 I 300 

[Other Charges [ 2,000 I I 2,000 I I 2,000 
1 I 18651 599-SRCTZI [Other Charges - SRCTZ I ·- ·- ·-1 0 I 0 

1866 711-TCAD ]f.umiture-TNCommonAging&DisabTTity ! [ \ 0 \ I O I 
1667 719 !Office Equipment I I O I i 0 
1866 790-FY24 !Other Equip.-FY24 ETHRA Grant Amend. (Fitness Equip.) \ _ . I 23,847 ! 
16691 790-TCADI \Other Equipment - - - -- I I i O I I 
~ 1 1 I I OJ I 
r,8111 \ !Total Senior Citizens Assistance 306,428 -- -- . _ ~o j _ _ _ 306,428 J 34,919 ! 
16721 I \ \ \ I I ] 
1873\Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

1e74I I I 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

306,428 QJ 306,428 34,919 I 

0 

0 
341,347 

341,347 

Page 62 



A 181 C 

1 11 General Fund 101 

2 
Account Number h 7/2812024 9:39 

1---

3 
~ I I 

1945 58300[ \Veterans Services 
1946 169 I P3rt-time Personnel 
1947 186ARPA \Longevity Pay 
1946 189 Other Salaries & Wages 
1949 20 1 Social Security 
1950 201 ARPA[ [Social Security 
1951 204 ! i Retirement 
1952 204 ARPA \ !Retirement 
1953 206 \ [Life Insurance -
1954 207 Medical Insurance 

-----· -
1955 208 ! i Dental Insurance 
1956 212 I i Employer Medicare 
1957 212 ARPA[ [Emoloyer Medicare - ----

307 [ \ Communications 1956 

1959 307 WIRE I Communications 
1960 316 \Contributions - Ve1cran's Honor Guard - -
1961 320 \ Dues and Memberships 
1962 330 \Operating I .case Payments 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

I I 
I 2024-2025 I 
i Org Bgt I 
I I 

22,240 l 
i" 

i 37,877 

_3, 727 1 

I 2,s42 I 
I -
I 
I 
1 
I 872 

I 
1,300 

900 

I I 
200 I 
250 

1963 334 [ I Maintenance Agreement - TOVA Claims Mgmt Program I 1,100 I 
338 [ I Maintennce and Repair Scrviccs-Vchicl 1964 

1965 348 ! Postal Charges 
1966 . 34~! [Printing,Srn1ioncry, and Forms 
1967 355 \ !Travel 
1968 399 :Other Contracted Services 

~ 414 i Duplicating Supplies 
1970 425 --IGaso~ne 

1971 435 Office Supplies 
1972 451 Uniforms 
1973 471 Software 
1974 499 iOther Supplies & Materials 
1975 5131 \Workman's Como -
1976 711 \F;~i-turc & Fixtures 
1977 718 I Motor Vehicles 
1978 719 j_Q_ffi~c Equipment 
1979 I 
1980 I ITotal Veterans Services 

lludget Committee July IS, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

300 

600 I 
5,ooo I 

162 I 

I 1,000 

I 
200 I 
300 

I 
I 617 

I 500 

I 1,000 

so,6s1 I 

E F G H 

I 
2024-2025 ApprO\'Cd Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd 1311dgc1 

22,240 2?,240 

I 0 I 0 

I 37,877 29,9,0 I 67,797 
I 

3,7?7 I 1,855 \ 5,582 I 

I 0 I 0 

I 2,542 2,008 4,550 
O[ I 0 

I o [ 149 I 149 

I DI 15,698 15,698 

I o \ 10s I 708 

I 872 434 1,306_ 

I 0 I 0 

I 1,300 1,300 
900 900 

0 0 
200 I 200 

I 250 I I 250 

I I, 100 . I 1,100 

i 
30~ I 

0 

I i 300 
600 I 600 

-I 5,000 5,000 - --
0 I 0 

I 162 I I 162 

I o l 0 
1,000 I I 1,000 

?00 I I 200 

300 I I 300 
' o\ I 0 I 

617 617 
500 I 500 

I 1,000 1,000 

I 0 0 

I 
80,6871 o\ 50,772 131,459 

Page 65 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A 8 C D E F G H 

1 1 1 General Fund 101 I I I I 
2 A N b [ 7/28/2024 12:04 2024-2025 I 2024-2025 [ Approved I Proposed Proposed 

i--- ccount um er , , 
3 I Org Ilgt [ Amds Arndell Llgt [ Amds I Amdcd Budget 
~ I_!_ __ I I I 

2021 I I I I _ I _ _ _ _ I 
2022 95000 I Capital Projects - Don __ aleu .... ... 

2023 95 IO0 I !Capital Projects Donated to School Department I __ I I 
2024 316 I Contributions I I 0 I 450,000 450,000 

ms I I I I 
. I 

2026 Total Capitnl Projects Donated I O 0 0 450,000 I 450,000 

2027 - -{I-+---- --- - - --- --- -------+------------+--------+---- - - -+----- --I 
2ma _ [ 
2029 Total Capital Projects Donated O I O O 450 ,000 450,000 

2030 I 
--;;--;- Total Expenditures [ 27,979,889 0 I 27,979,889 [ 848,691 [ 28,828,580 

20n I I I ! ! 
2033 I I 
2034 99000 ! I Other Uses I I I 
203s I I ! 1 I I 
2036 99100 1 !Transfers Out l I I 
2037 590 I !Transfers to Other Funds I I 0 I 0 
2038 590 Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 115 - Ix paymem I I O I I 0 
2039 590 Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 116 - Ix payment I I O I I 0 
2040 590 !Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 131 - Ix payment I I I O 0 
2041 590--OPSET! Trans. to Other Funds - Fund 121 OPIOID-Settlement I I 0 I 0 
2042 590-ABATE[ Trans. to Other Funds - Fund 121 OPIOID-/\batcmcnt I I 0 0 
2043 5901 [Trans fe rs to Other Funds -To Hwy 131 Sports Gaming I 86,915 I I 86,915 - 86,915 

201,4 11 I I 
2045 !Total Transfers Out 86,915 I O 86,915 0 86,915 

2046 I I 
2041 I I I I I 
2048 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 28,066,804 I O I 28,066,804 848,691 I 28,915,495 

2049 I I I I 
2oso i - I . I 
2os1 l ! I ! - - ------+--------< 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 Page 67 



A C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

1 t I I General Fund 101 I 
E F G H 

2 I I 1,2811024 12,04 I 2024. ~ Account Number _ji-_ _______ ..:.:.:=::..::..:._:..:::c:._c_ ________ -t_---=-_ Amds I Amded R_g_t I Amds I Amded Budget 
3 

-2025 

Org llgt 
71" 

20521 I I 
~Estimated June 30, 2024 FD - Unaudited 11 , 582,3G_4_ 

l2054ILess Restricted , Committed & Assigned Items -. -
2055ICommilled to Fire Safety I 560 ,000 

~Estimated Available ~u_nd DalanceJuly I, 2023 I 11,02 

120571 l j 
2,364 

20581 I I i 
20591 j 
2060 i 
2061 l 
20621Total Revenue I 24,128,580 

2063ITransfcrs In 0 

2064 

2065ITotal Revenue and Transfers In 24,128,580 

20661 I I r-
I 
I 

~ - - --;I-i'-i ----------- - --- ---

2069ITotal Available runds i 
20701 I ] 
2071IEXJJ.Cnditure Budget I I 
20721Transfcrs Out I i 
20731 I i 
~Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

I 201sl I l 
20761 Ending rund Balance ! 
2077 
20781 I i 

2079 

2080 

2061 

2082 

2083 

2084 

2085 

2066 

2087 

Countv Cornmissio!t Mc_etiug Date: 

August 5, 2024 

2088 

2089 i 
2090 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

11 

35,150,944 

27,979,889 

s6,91s I 

28,066,804 

7,084,_140 

I 
0 1 24, 12s,sso I 746,918 ] 24,875,498 

0 0 0 0 

i I 
o I 24,12s,sso I 146,91s I . ____1<1,875,498 

OI 35,150,944 746,918 35,897,862 

I 
o I 21,979,889 I 848,691 28,828,580 

o l 86,915 u 86,915 
j i 

0 j 28,066,804 848,691 28,915,495 

i 
ol 7,084,140 (101,773) 6,982,367 

I 

I I 
I 

I 

L I -----i 
I 

l 

Page 68 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudited June 30, 2024 FB 364,584 

Less PY POs a 
Total Revenue 394,295 a 1,000 395,295 

Expenditure Budget 442,715 0 1,000 443,715 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (48,420) a a (4 8,420) 

Endine Fund Balance 315,914 0 a 315,914 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

5th day of August 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 7/14/24 5:16 PM 

3 

4 - . ------ - - -· ------- -
88 Subfund LEN - Lenoir City Library 
89 REVENUES 

90 43000 Charges for Current Services 

91 43350 Copy Fees 

92 43360 Library Fees 

93 44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 

94 

95 Total Charges for Current Services 
96 

97 47100 Federal through State 

98 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

99 
100 Total Federal through State 

101 

102 

103 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

104 48130 Contr from Govt's 

105 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

106 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups 

107 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
,uu I 

109 Total Revenues 
110 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 05, 2024 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

1,000 

200 

0 

1,200 

0 

0 

11 ,000 

3,000 

14,000 

15,200 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 

200 200 

0 0 
0 0 

0 1,200 0 1,200 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

I Exp @ 56500-432 

I 
I [15Jul_05Aug24] 

11,000 I 11,000 

0 \f 0 

3,000 1,000 I 4,000 

0 14,000 1,000 15,000 

0 1 15,200 1,000 16 ,200 

I 

Page Sof 20 



A 6 

1 

2 

3 

4 

111 EXPENDITURES 

112 56000 

113 56500 

114 307 

115 330 

116 333 

117 349 

118 399 

119 399-FY22 

120 414 

121 422 

122 432 

123 432-ARPA 

124 432-PETTW 

125 435 

126 437 

127 499 

128 709 

129 711 

130 719 

131 790 

132 Total Libraries 
..,.., 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 

7/14/24 5:1 6 PM 2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

Social , Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

Communications 1,000 

Operating Lease Payments 2,000 

License - Book System 1,250 

Printing - Library Cards & Applications 

Other Contracted Services 100 

Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 100 

Story Time (Food Supplies) 150 

Library Books 7,000 

Library Books - ARPA Grant 

Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 3,000 

Office Supplies 750 

Periodicals 200 

Other Supplies & Materials 500 

Data Processing Equipment 

Furniture 

Office Equipment 3,000 

Other Equipment 

19,050 
I 

134 I Total Expenditures 19,050 , 
·1"" 
136 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024- Includes Cash on Hand 

137 Less Cash on Hand 

138 Less PY Encumbrance 

139 Total Revenue 

140 Total Expenditures 

141 
- · 

142 Effect on Fund Balance 

14 3 I 
14 4 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LEN 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 05, 2024 

I 
46,335 

(50) 

15,200 

19,050 

(3,850) 

42,435 

E I F G H 

I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 I 1,000 I 

2,000 2,000 

1,250 1,250 

0 0 

100 Revenue @ 48610 100 

0 
(15Jul_0SAug24] 

0 

100 100 

150 I 150 

7,000 I 7,000 

0 V 0 

3,000 1,000 4 ,000 

750 750 

200 200 

500 500 

0 0 

0 0 

3,000 3,000 

0 0 

0 19,050 1,000 20,050 

0 19,050 1,000 20,050 

I 
46,335 46,335 

(50) (50) 

0 1 s,200 I 1,000 16,200 

0 19,oso I 1,000 20,050 

I 
0 (3,850)1 0 (3,850) 

0 42,435 0 42,435 

Page 6 of 20 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND 121 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR. THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that did not include the 

Special Purpose Fund 121 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission desires to establish Special Purpose Fund 121; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include funds from OPIOID 

settlements; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Special Purpose Fund 121 has been 

established and amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 804,711 
Less Unaudited Enc 0 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 804,711 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 305,741 0 0 305,741 

Total Available Fund1 1,110,452 0 0 1,110,452 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 276,000 0 (276,000) 0 

Effect on Fund Balance 29,741 0 276,000 305,741 

Ending Fund Balance 834,452 0 276,000 1,110,452 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 5, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 



A Bl 
1 

-
2 

Opioid Special Revenue 
Fund 121 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Opioid Special Revenue Fund 121 I 

3 Account 7/28/2024 I 0: 18 2024-2025 2024-2025 -
4 Number 

" I I 
6 Revenue I I 
7 i 
8 44000 \ Other Local Revenues 
9 44100 IRecurrine l!ems 
10 44110-OPSETI jlnvestment Income 
11 I 

I 
12 Total Other Locnl Revenue 
13 

14 i 
46000 

I I 15 iState of Tennessee I ---
16 46800 Other Stale Revenue ! 

>-- - - -•- --
17 46845-ABA TE Opioid Settlement Funds - TN Abatement Cmi 

18 I 
19 I Total Other State Revenue I -
20 

-
21 

22 48000 Other General Government 
23 48900 Other 
24 48991-OPSET OPIOID Settlement Funds 
25 

26 Total Other General Government 
27 I 
28 49000 Other Sources 
29 49800 Transfers In 
30 -
~ Total Other Sources 
32 
33 I 

34 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

Oro Bat 
'=' '=' 

Amds 
I I 

I I 
I 

1,000 

1,000 0 

266,936 I 

! I 
266,936 o j 

37,805 I 
l 

I 37,805 o j 

I 
I oj 

I I 
0 0 

305,741 I 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

- -

I 

0 0 -
1,000 1,000 

1,000 I 0 1,000 

I 
! 
i 

I I 
o i ! 0 

266,936 i 266,936 
I 
I 

266,936 , 0 266,936 

0 0 
37,805 37,805 

37,805 0 37,805 

0 0 

o I 0 0 

I 

305,741 0 305,741 

Page 1 



A B 

1 
-

2 

Opioid Special Revenue 
Fund 121 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Opioid Special Revenue Fund 121 I 
I 

3 Account 7/28/2024 I 0: 18 2024-2025 2024-2025 -
4 Number 

" I 
35 
36 Expenditures 
37 

38 54000 Public Sa(etv 

39 541 lO Sheriffs Department 
40 399 Other Contracted Services 
41 510 Trustee's Commission 
42 7[8 Motor Vehicles 
43 

44 Total Other Contracted Services 
45 I 
46 Total Expenditures 

47 

48 

49 June 30 2024 Estimated 
50 Less PY Encumbrances 
51 Estimated Fund Balance July I, 2024 
52 

53 Total Revenue 
54 

55 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
56 I 
57 Total Available Funds 
58 I I 
59 Expenditure Budget 
60 T ransfers Out I 
61 =._ . 1 1 

,--
62 Total Expenditures and Trnnsfcr Out 
63 I I 
64 Ending Fund Balance 

Iluclget Committee ,July IS, 2024 

County Commission August 5, 2024 

--

Org Bgt I Amds 
I I 
I 
I 
I 

i 
216,000 I 

I I 
276,000 0 

I 
276,000 0 

I I 
I i 
I so4,711 I 

0 1 
804,711 

305,741 0 

I I 
3os,741 I 0 1 

1,110,452 0 

276,000 0 
0 0 

276,000 0 

-
834,452 0 

F G H 

I 
I 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 

A~ded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I I 
I 
I 
I 

0 0 
0 0 

276,000 (276,000) 0 

276,000 (276,000) 0 

276,000 (276,000) ! 0 

I I 
I 
I I 
I I I 
I I ! 
! I 

305,741 0 305,741 

305,741 0 305,741 

1,110,452 0 1,110,452 

276,000 (276,000) 0 
0 0 0 

276,000 (276,000) 0 

834,452 276,000 1,110,452 

Page 2 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 
0udget Amends this Res Bud get 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 3,521,679 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 1,668,533 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,856,046 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 45,000 o 0 45,000 

Total Available Funds 45,000 0 0 45,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 408,918 0 1,368,263 1,777,181 

Effect on Fund Balance (363,918) 0 (1,368,263) (1,732,181) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,492,128 0 (1,368,263) 123,865 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 5, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



A I! C 

I 
Other General Government Special Revenue 

1 Fund 127 -ARPA 

2 7/2S/2024 11:13 
Account Number ,--.. 

I 3 

" I I 
44 

45 Total General Expenditures 
46 

Loudon County 
Other Ge neral Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I D E F 

I 
I I -

I I 20H-2025 

I I I Org Ilgt 
I I 

I I 
-

I - -
t,7 

48 

~9 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 -
56 

57 

SB 

59 

~o 
61 

62 

63 

64 -
65 

E6 

67 

68 
69 

70 
71 

72 
73 

Accou nt Number I 
I I 

90000 Capital Projects I 
I I 

9 140 1 I ARPA Grant #I - PUBLIC SAFETY 

716-SHERF\ Law Enforcement Eguipment - Body & In-car Cameras 
716-Sl·IERF! Law Enforcement Equiomcnt - Body Scanner - Jail 

718-SHERF \ [Vehi cles 
316-LCPDI I contribution - LCPolDept for Training Bldg· #2A Comm Jen 
316-LCPD IContribulion - LCPo!Dept for Training Bldg- #213 Comm Qlli 
316-LCrR [ContribUlion - LCFR for Building Conslruction 

3 I 6-TELVF[ Contribution• TV Fire Dept - District 7 Comm Cullen 
316-PHIVF [Contributions - Philadeleh ia Fire Dept - Disirict 4 Comm Whi 

3 I 6-SHBEN I icontributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #1 A Comm Randol1 
J 16-SHBEN [ \Contributions· Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #4 Comm Whitfield 
316-SHBEN j icontributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #7 Comm Cullen 

316-HUMSC . \Contributions- Humane Society - #7 Comm Cullen - - -
3-1-6-TELVFj \Contributions - TV Fire Dept- District IA - Comm Randolph 
316-SHBI::N \Contributions· Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #IB Comm Geames 
316-TELVF [Contributions - TV !'ire Dept - District I B - Comm Geamcs 

316-BABBX \Contributions - Loudon City Fire - #IA Comm Randolph 
316-BABBX [Contributions - Loudon City Fire - Districl I B - Comm Geame 

I 
[ARPA Grant #1 - PUDLIC SAFETY 
I 
I 

Budgcr Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

I 
i I 

I 
I 

I 
Orig amt o[aot2_roe Es!_ensed/£11cun1bered 

{pr e,ro[ect in ere\' Fl' in e,revio11s FY 

1,203,) I 3 1,200,600 
.. 

500,000 499,878 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 500,000 
700,000 700,000 --
175,000 175,000 
50,000 50,000 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 

50.000 50,000 --
10,000 10,000 
50,000 50,000 -
10,500 10,500 
10.500 10,500 

i I 
I 
I I 
I 

G H I I I J 

I I 
I 
I 
I 

2023-2024 Approved I Proposed I Proposed I ·- -
Amds I Amclcd llgl I Amlls I Arndell Budget 

; 

I I I 
I I I 
I I I 

I i 
I I I --

I I 
I I l .. 

I I 
I al 0 

O\ I 0\ 2,715 2,715 
0 o\ I 0 
0 o I 122 I 122 

o I I 0 
01 0 

o I ~I 0 
o I I I 0 

o I I 0 
o I I a 

I 01 0 

I o\ 0 

i al 1.000 I 3,000 

I o \ 0 
I 
I O J 0 

o\ 0 
o[ I 0 

I o I I 0 

I 
o I 0 o I 5,837 5,837 

I \--I 

Page 2 



1 

2 -
3 -
96 -
97 

98 
99 

100 
101 

102 

103 
104 

105 
106 

J.£Z 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
I-
115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 

123 -124 
125 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A lel C 

11 

Other General Government Special Revenue 

Fund 127 - ARPA 

\ N b [ j 7/23/2024 12 :33 
, cco11nt um er j [ 

I 

-

I I 

I 

9 14031 ARPA Grant #3 

707-HELTH
0 

Bui lding Improvements - Hea lth Deet Match 

70B-COl3LDI !Communication Eguiement - New Phone System Co Bldg 
708-CCH I [Communication Equiement - Counhouse AV S)'Stem 

707-COBLDI Building Improvements - Push Bunon Door Oeener Co Bldg_ 
718-ANIMA I !Motor Vehicle 

731-ELEC i IVoting~achines (Qty. 3) 
316-DUNBR! Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwa ld Foundation - #!A Co mm 
316-DUNBR Contribut ions - Dunbar (HVAC) - # IA Comm Randolph 
316-KIWAN Contribtui ons - Kiwanis ofTcllico Vi llage - #IA Comm Rand 

3 16-DUNBR !Contri butions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - ff I B Comm C 
316-DUNBR, [ Contributions - Dunbar (HV AC) - U I B Comm Geames 
3 16-K.l\VAN , !Contributi ons - Kiwa ni s ofTellico Village - #18 Comm Gearn 
3 16-GBYSP ! [Contributions • Greenback Youlh Spons-#3 Comm Satlerfield 
316-GBYSP I !Contribu1ions - Greenback Youth Spons-#3 Comm Whi1fi eld 
3 16-B4ASH ) Contrib u1 ions • Beauty for Ashes Ministries-#58 Comm Shave 
316-B4ASH I Contribu1 ions - Beauty fo r Ashes Ministries-II SA Comm Morri 

316-ALIV I lcon1ributions - Loudon Alive-# I A Comm Randol Eh 
3 16-ALIV I !Contributions· Loudon Alivc-#18 Comm Geamcs 

316-TRDA lcontribu1ions - TRDA - District 7 Comm Cullen 
316-FRTVLI lcon1ributions • Friends of TV Library - Distric1 7 Comm Cull, 
316-0URPL I !Contributions - Our Place Adult Oay CNTR - Dislrict 7 Comir 
316-TBART I lcon1ributions - Tell ico Boaters Ass!. Response Team - District 

316-LDC I !Con1rib111 ions - Loudon Diamond Club-# IA Comm Randolph 
316-LDC I Contributions· Loudon Diamond Club-# I B Comm Geames 

316-TMSTEL ICon1ribu1ions • Timeless Tellico- Distr ict 7 Comm Cullen 

0 I 
!ARPA Grant #3 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

D E F 

2024-2025 

Org Bgl 

Orig amt or ae,eron Exvensed/£1icumhered 

(pr e.roiec:I in 12.re v FY in f2.J_"evious FY 
I I 6,400 44 ,000 
50,000 24,165 

4,348 4,348 
95,600 
63 ,318 

10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 -
10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 
5,000 5,000 
5,000 5,000 

36,500 35,975 (Rem aep returned to Comm) 
36,500 35,975 (Rem app returned to Comm) 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 
20,000 20,000 
70,000 70,000 
100,000 100,000 

20,000 20,000 

25,000 25,000 

I 

I 158,9 18 

G H I J 

I I 
2023-2024 Approved l Proposed Proposed 

I 
I Am ds Amded Dgt I Amds A mu ed Budget 

I I I I 

! I I 

I I 
I 0 72,400 72,400 

I 0 25,835 25,835 

I I 0 33,000 33,_()Q(l_ -
0 0 

95,600 95,600 
63,3 18 63,318 

0 0 

I I 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

I 
0 0 

I O! I 0 I 

0 1 0 

I o l 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 . 

0 0 

I 0 0 

0 1 0 

0 1 0 
0 1 5,000 5,000 

0 1 5,000 5.000 

01 0 
0 0 0 

I 
141.235 I 0 1ss,91s I 300,153 

Page 4 



A IBI C 

I 
Other General Government Special Revenue 

1 Fu nd 127 -ARPA 

I 2 
Account '.'lumber 

7/28/2024 11: IJ -
3 I 
4 I 

126 I ! 
12i 11 
128 914041 jARPA Grant #4 
129 316-TASS-WSII !TASS Wa1c rli ne & Pump - NOT REVENUE LOSS 
130 3 16 - !ASS jTASS Wa1erli ne & Pump - FROM REVENUE LOSS 

131 3 16-TASS-GSWI !TASS Greenback Sewer Project - Distric1 3 (Satterfield) 
132 3 16-TASS-GSW ! !TASS Greenback Sewer Proiecl- FROM REVENUE LOSS 
133 

\ARrA Grnnt 114 13< 

135 I --- I 136 
137 -

9 14051 13e ARPA Grnnl #5 
t--

I 139 --- .. 
140 732 BBT Bu ild ing Purchases 
141 7 11 SESSN Furnilure - S1and alone shelving svsiem fo r new building 
142 399 ( I-Al l IO1hcr Contracted Services - District I-A (Rand oleh) 
143 399 ( 1-B) I IO1hcr Contracled Services- District 1-R (Geames) 
144 399 (2-A)I IO1her Con!rac1cd Services - Districl 2-A (Jenkins) 
145 399 (2-B)I O1her Con1rac1ed Services - Districl 2-B (Quillen) 
14~ 399 (3) !O1her Con!rac1ed Services - Dis1ric1 3 (Satterfield) 
147 399 (4) jO1her Comracted Services - Districl 4 - (Whitfield ) 
146 399 (5-A)I O1her Contrac1ed Services - Dis1rict 5-A (Morrison) 
149 399 (5-B) IO!her Contracted Services - District :5-B (Shaver) 
150 399 (6) Olher Con1rac1ed Services - Dis1ric1 6 (Waller) - ---
151 399(7)1 O1her Con1rac1ed Services - Districl 7 (Cullen) 
152 399 O1her Contracted Services - S500,000*10 Commissioners 

153 I 
154 ARPA Grant 115 
155 

156 Total Ca nita l Projects 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

Loudon County 
Other Genera l Gove rnment Specia l Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F 

-
2024-2025 

Org Dgt 
I 

I I I 
Orig amt o(ap,J1·op £:mensedl£11cu111bered 

_[g1:..11 . .roiecl i11 v rev FY in e.re\1;011s FY 
502.075 502,075 
200,000 200,000 

I I I 
I 

-
7 

I I 
I I I 

I 
Ori g amt o[_ave_roe. Exe,e11sttd!E11c 11111 bered 

(gr e_ro[ect in 12.rev FY in erel'ious FY 
422 ,658 422,658 
109 ,766 109,766 
500,000 473 ,300 
500,000 473,300 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 457,719 

500.000 246 ,114 
500,000 246,1 14 
500,000 479,262 
500,000 423,000 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

0 1 

I 
I 

0 
0 
0 
0 

01 
0 
0 

ol 
01 
0 

0 1 
0 

I 
0 

I 408,918 

G H I J 

I 
I 

2023-2024 Approved rro poscd I l'roposcd 

Amds Amdcd ll~t I A mcls A mdc<l Budget 
I I I 

I I 
- -

_I I - of I 0 

_I 01 i 0 

I 0 I 0 

0 495.000 495 ,000 

I 0 25,000 ?5,000 

I 0 I 0 
o I 01 s20,ooo I 520,000 

I I I 

! 
I I 

1--
0 I 0 
o l I 0 

I 0 26.100 I 26,700 
0 26.100 I 26,700 

I 0 1 I 0 

I 0 1 I 0 
O! 0 

I 01 42.281 I 4:1,_~ 
ol 253,886 , }53,886 

ol 2s3.ss6 I 253,886 
-·-·o I 20,13s I 20,738 

0 77,000 77,000 -
0 0 0 

I 
0 0 701,191 701,191 

o I 408,9 18 1,368,263 1.'i77.181 

Page 5 



1 

2 

3 

" 
157 -
158 

159 

160 

161 
I-
162 
163 
16~ 

165 
166 
167 

168 
169 
170 
171 

172 

173 

174 

175 

176 
I-

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 
182 

183 

/I C 

Other General Government Special Revenue 

Fund 127 - ARPA 

Loudon County 

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

I 
F 

Acco11nt Number 
7128/2024 11 · 1] I 2024-2025 

i I Org Bgt 
I I 

I I 
I I I 

1 1 Orig amt o[ave.roe. Expensed1Encumbercd 

99 100 1 !Tra nsfers Oui _ f2Lpro;ect in prel' ,.~ y in e_revious FY 
590 \ Transfers to O1her Funds - Co Gen Longevity Pay 292 ,955 292,955 

590 Transfers 10 Other Fend~ - Libraries Longevi1v Pay 8,932 8,932 

590 Transfers to Other Funds - Recycling Longevity Pay 24 ,667 24,667 
590 Transfers 10 O ther Funds - Highw2y Longevity Pay 26,217 26,217 

590 Transfers - Gen Cap Projcels-Sr Center Erosion-# I A Comm R 20,000 (Rel. To Comm-Project Rescinded) 
590 Transfers - Gen Cap Projecls-Sr Center Erosion-# I B Comm G 20,000 (Ret To Comm-Project Rescinded) 

590 Transfe ts to Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects Co 13\dg Expansi 447,9 13 447,913 

590 Transfers lo O1her Funds - Co Gen-Legal Fces-#5B Comm Shaver I 
590 1 Tra nsfers lo Other Funds - Co Gen-Legal !'ees-#SA Comm Morrison 

590-CCHI Tra nsfe rs to Other Ftinds - Gen Can Projects Counhouse-Counly Costs I 
590 Trnnsfers ro Other Funds I I 

! I i I 
I !Total Transfers Out I I I 
I i ' I I t 

I I 

I 

I 
I 
i 
i 
I 

I 

I 

! 
I 

ol 

! 
Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 4os,91s I 

I 
I 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

I I 

G H I I J 

I 
2023-2024 A pproved I Proposed Proposed 

Amcls Amdcd Bgt I~ Amds Amclcd Buclgct 
I I 

I i 
-

I 
I I 
I I .. 

I I I 
! 0 1 0 

I 0 1 0 

01 l 0 
··- -

01 ! 0 

I 0 1 0 

i 01 0 

OJ I 0 

I 0 1 ! 0 -
I 0 1 0 

o i I 0 

I o l 0 

I I I ··-

o_J 01 01 0 

I I 
I I 
I i ! 
I I I 
I I I 

I I 
ol 4os,91s I 1,368,263 1,777,181 

I I 
I I 
I I 

Page 6 



1 

2 -
3 

" 
184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 

196 

19i 

198 
c--
199 

200 

201 

~ 
20:l 

204 
205 
206 
207 

c--
208 

A A C 

Other General Government Special Revenue 

fuml 127 - ARPA 

Account Number 
7/28/202~ I I; I) 

I 
llnA11~ired EST June 30, 2024 rB 

Less Restricted, Committe<I & .-\ssignc<I Items 

Est. Available Fund Balance July I, 2024 

1 1 
Total Revenue 

I 
Total Revenue and Transfers In 

I 
Total Available Funds 

Expenditure Budget I I 
I I 

Total E,penditures am! Transfer Out 

I 
Ending Fund Balance I 

Countv Commission i\·lceting Date: 
August 5, 2024 

---

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E F 

-
! 2024-2025 

I I Org llgt 

I 
3,524,679 
1,668,6)3 

I I 1,856,046 

I I 

I 
45,001)__1 

45,000 

I 

I 
I 1,901 ,046 

I I I I 
I I I 4os ,91s I 
I I I 
I 408,918 

1,492,128 . 

I ' I I 
I 

I I I 
I I 

I 
I I I 

G H I J 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed I Pror>oscd 

Amds Ame.led Ilgt Amtls I Amclcd Budget 
I 
i 
- -

I 
I 1,ss6,04G I I 1,856,046 

i I 
I I I 

0 45,000 ol 45,000 

I I 
o I 4s,ooo I o l 45,000 

l -
I 

I 

0 1,901,046 I 0 1 1,901,046 

I 

0 408,918 1,368,263 1,777,181 
·· -

0 408,918 I 1,368,263 1,777,181 

I 
0 1,492, 128 i (1,368 ,263) 1 12),865 

I I 
I 

Amount :1bm·e re,·enue loss I 0 

I 
S IOM Ren?nue LoH Ihl:i.nce 1- 123,865 

I I 

Page 7 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments In the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 

Less Unaudited Enc 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Original 

Budt:fil 

2,250,234 
0 

2,250,234 

0 

2,250,234 

250,000 

(250,000) 

2,000,234 

Previously 

Approved 

Amends 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Amends 

Approved 

this Res 

34,142 

34,142 

39,517 

(5,375) 

(5,375) 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

2,284,376 

289,517 

(255,375) 

1,994,859 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution tal<e effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 5, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A I B I C I D 

~--+- I I 
I 

I 
' 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I F I G 

u 
07 /28124 _ I 

sLl I 
I 

I ...__. 7 /28/24 12:27 PM 
! 
1- 2024-2025 

I _ _ _ Or~~ 

I I 
576ISUBFUND FRZ - Freeze Storm Damages (Dec 2022) 

I H I I I J I 
I l 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Amds __ Amde_~ Bgt Amds 

I ~REVENUE I I 578] I 49000 Other Sourc'-e-s -- -N-on- --'-R-ev_e_n-ue-- --- ---- - - - ----- -+--+-----+-- ----+--- ----+-----

al I 5791 I 49700 1 [Insurance Recovery I I 
580 

581 !Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 0 

582 

583 TOTAL SUBFUND FRZ REVENUE ol CJ_J :1 
ol 
ol 

584 

~EXPEN~lTURES I I I I I --
5861 I 91110IOther General Government Projects 

K 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 

0 

0 

I 399-I --! Contracted Services - Animal Shelter Damange O I I O I 0 

! ! I I 
'Total Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 

590 

5911 I 91140 IPublic Health and Welfare Projects 

5921 I I 399 I Contracted Services - Health Dept Damage I I 0 o j 39,517 39,517 

593) I I I I I j 
594 _ _ -t---+--- -- \ :Total Expenses 0 j 0 0 39,517 39,517 

595 I I I 
596 - - · - ·-1- - --- -- ----- ----1·- -· ·-------- -- - - --- - ----- - -- - - --- -- -- - -- -- -· -----·- -- ·- --- -1 -- - __ -- -_ ---· -r -· ------·-- --- __ I ___ --•--- -- - -- ---1 ------- ·------ ---· ·-· - - --· 
597 SUBFUND FRZ SUMMARY: I [ \ I - -- ---
598 

599 

600 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 
606 

607 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 · 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund FRZ Balance 

3't_~~ 
0 

0 I 

0 I 
! 

0 I 

39,518 I 

0 ! 0 I 0 I 0 

I 
0 0 39,517 39,517 

0 0 (39,517) (39 ,517) 

0 I 39 , 518 (39,517) 1 

19 



1 

2 

3 

4 

705 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

717 

718 

719 
c--
720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

72B 

729 

730 

731 

A I B C D 

I I I 
I --
I 
I 
I 

! 
E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

I I 
07 /28/24 

7 /28/24 12:27 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND 025 - FY 2024-2025 Reguested Projects 

REVENUE l 
I 

47000 Federal Government 

47590 SRCTR-F Other Federal through State - Sr. Center - FY24 Amend_ 
I 
I 

I Total Federal Government 

I 
49000 Other Sources - Non· Revenue 

49600 TRADE jProce~ds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles 

I I I 
I [Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

I 
!TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE -
i --

EXPENDITURES I I 

91110 General Administration Projects I 

0 

0 

0 

399 Other Contracted Services 250,000 

399 COCRK 0th. Contr"d Svc. -Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

471 PURCH Software · Asset Management --· . ·~ 

708 IT ,Network Switches@ COB 

708 IT iNew Camera System® COB 

709 COCRK i Data Processing Equip-New Server@ County Clerk 

718 TRADE IMotor Vehicles - TRADE - FY 23 

732 COCRK I Building Purchase - Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

I I I ' ·-

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

! 
I 
I 

732 I )Total Expenses 2so,ooo I 
733 I I I 
734 

' 
91120 Administration of Justice I 

735 I 399 
736 I 708 
737 709 

738 711 

739 790 

740 790 

741 

742 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

JUDGE I Other Cont Svc · Courtroom 112-New bench, witness stand, cler~ 

EMA Drone 

SESSN Data Processing Equip. - Computers ft Scanners 

SESSN Furniture - File Cabinets I 
SESSN Other Equip - Vault for wills 

SESSN Other Equip-Door Entry Key Cards 

Total Expenses 

I 

0 

0 

H I J K 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -

I 
I 
I 

0 34 ,142 34,142 

I 
0 0 34,142 34,142 

I I 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 34,142 34 ,142 

-
I 

250,000 (7;186) 242,514 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 -
0 0 

0 I 0 

01 I 0 

I I 
0 250,000 (7,486) 242,514 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 -
0 0 

□ I 6,986 6,986 

I 01 0 

I I 
0 0 6,986 6,986 

24 



A B 
1 I I 

t-
2 

3 

4 

743 

744 ! 91150 

745 
t- - ·- --
746 

747 

748 

749 I 
750 91160 

751 - - -
752 

753 

754 

755 

756 99100 

757 

758 I 
759 I 

C D 

I I 
! 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

I 
07/28/24 I 

7 /28/24 12:27 PM I 2024-2025 
I Org Bgt 
' 

Social , Cultural, and Recreation Projects I 
708 SRCTR Communication Equip - Panic Button System I 
718 SRCTR Motor Vehicle 

Total Expenses 

I 
Agricultural and Natural Resources Projects 

399 !AG Other Contracted Services - Painting of conference room 

I 

Total Expenses I 

Transfers Out 

5901 Transfer to Fund 131 - Trade-in Explorer to COB 
I l 

I i \Total Expenses 
--

! 

0 

0 

I 
0 

I 
0 1 

ol 

0 

! 
o ! 

0 

760 I . l -· J_ - - - - - - -t- ---y- --- --- -- ____ _ ! ___ ,--- - - - - - - - - -- - - -- - -- - - ·- - -- - --· -
761 

762 SUBFUND 025 SUMMARY: 

763 

764 

765 

766 

767 

768 
t-

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 I 
774 
775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 0 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

I 
I Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 250 ,000 
I 
I 

I Revenue/Expense Effect (250,000) 
I 
I 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 30,000 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND 600 220 ,000 

I 
!Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 025 Balance 0 

--
I I 

H I J K 

I I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

- -

I 0 0 

I 0 0 

I 
0 0 o ! 0 

i 
0 500 500 

01 I 0 

I 
0 0 500 500 

I I 

I 

i I 
I o\ 0 

0 0 0 0 

- -- --- --·- ·-· - -- - ··- ---·- - - ·- ··-· -- - - ··1 ·- ·-· ·- ... -. 

I 
I 

0 0 34,142 34,142 -- -

0 250 ,000 I 0 250,000 

0 (250,000) 34,142 (215,858) 

I -- -----
0 0 34,142 I 34,142 

I I 

25 



A B C 
1 I -
2 I -
3 i 
4 

781 I 
782 I 
783 

784 

785 I 
786 

7B7 

7B6 

789 

790 I 
791 I 
792 

793 

794 

795 

796 I 
797 

796 

799 I 
BOO I I 
801 I 
802 I -
803 

804 

805 

806 

807 

BOB 
809 I 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

0 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
l 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I F G 

I I 
07/28/24 

7 /2B/24 12:27 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

TOTAL REVENUE/Transfers In 
I 

0 

!TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 250,000 I 
!TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0 

i 
I Effect on Fund Balance (250,000) 

I 
i 
' 
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,250,234 

Less PY Encumbrances 0 

Est Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 2,250,234 

!ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,000,234 I 
I I 

! I 
I 

I I 
ICountv Commission Meeting Dale: 

!August 5, 2024 

i --
\ 

I 

I I I 

H I J K 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 o i 34,142 34,142 

I 
-

01 250,000 39,517 289,517 

0 1 0 

I 
0 I (5,375) 

I 

--

2,000,234 I 1,994,859 

I 

I 

! 
I 
I I 

26 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2024 FB 5,614 
Less PY Enc 0 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 5,614 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 708,536 0 450,000 1,158,536 

Total Ava ilable Funds 714,150 0 450,000 1,164,150 

Total Expenditure, & Transfers Out 0 0 450,000 450,000 

Effect on Fund Balance 708,536 0 0 708,536 

Ending Fund Balance 714,150 0 0 714,150 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

August 5, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A B C 

1 I Fund 177 

2 7/28/2024 11:53 ,--
Account Number 

3 ... 
98 
99 Fund 177 

100 
Account Number 

7/28/2024 11:53 ,--

101 

102 i i 
103 Education Capital Projects 

----
104 

105 Revenue 

106 Sub Fund SCH (New School @ Simpson Road) 

107 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Group 

108 48100 !Other Governmen ts 
109 48130 Contributions 

110 

111 

11 2 Total Other Governments 

11 3 

114 Total Funds Educationa l Capital Protects 

115 

116 Capital Funds School Expenditures 

117 Sub Fund SCH (New School @ Simpson Road) 

118 91300 Education Capital Projects 

119 

120 399 Other Contracted Services 

121 715 \ \Land -
122 I 
123 I 
124 \Total Education Capital Projects 

125 \Total Expenditures 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 
--

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt I Amds 

I 
I --

I 

. 

o j 
I 

0 

0 

0 

! a 

i 0 

0 

F G H 

I I I I 

I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt \ Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

I I 
I I 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

I Amded Bgt \ Amds I Amded Budget 

I 

I 
I 
i 

□ ! 450,000 450,000 

o\ al 0 

0 0 4S0,000 \ 450,000 ... 

0 0 450,000 450,000 

I 
I I 

I 

I 
0 0 
0 450,000 450,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 450,000 450,000 - - -
0 0 450,000 450,000 

Page 6 



1 

2 

3 
'-T 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 
136 

137 

138 

A B C 

11 Fund 177 

Account N"mbec 11 

7/28/2024 11:53 

I 

I 
IL 

UnAudited Est. Beginning FB - Sub Fund SCH 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Revenues 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund SCH 

I 

Budget Committee July 15, 2024 
County Commission August 5, 2024 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects fund 177 

fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

I 
2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 
-

I 
i 
l 8,698 

0 

0 

8,698 

0 

-

8,698 

F G H 

! 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

I 
8,698 8,698 

-

0 0 450,000 450,000 

0 8,698 4so,ooo I 458,698 

I 
0 0 450,000 450,000 

-

0 8,698 0 8,698 

Page 7 





Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

June 17, 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 

Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 
Commissioner Bill Satterfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. The following was also in attendance: Pat Hunter. 

The following items were cons idered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of May 20, 2024 meeting: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to approve/accept the FY 2025 Litter Grant - no matching funds: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLYupon the vote. 

Consideration of a request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $3,000 for Loudon County Humane 
Society from 7 th District- Commissioner Cullen: 

Mayor Bradshaw asked Ms. Rice if the Humane Society has submitted the qualifying documents for this 
request. Ms. Rice indicated that we may have received some of their documents from their request for 
a contribut ion during the budgeting process. 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of a request to approve ARPA funds in the amount of $10,000 for Loudon Diamond Club 
from 1st 

- Seat A, Commissioner Randoph ($5,000) and Seat B, Commissioner Geames ($5,000): 

Commissioner Shaver asked if the Loudon Diamond Club has already submitted the qualifying 
documents for this request, and Ms. Rice indicated that they have not submitted the documents yet. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Comm issioner Satterfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17June2024 



Consideration of a request to approve disbursement to Lenoir City for the Public Safety Building from 
ARPA: 

Commissioner Shaver requested clarification on the payment setup as indicated on the resolution. He 
continued that the County agreed to pay in 3 increments, 1/3, 1/3, & 1/3. Ms. Rice indicated that was 
correct. Commissioner Shaver stated that the current week's Wednesday paper showed request for 
bids on the building for the first time. Commissioner Shaver continued, that he spoke with Richard 
Martin recently and Mr. Martin indicated that Lenoir City has placed an order for the fire box, with a 
cost of $600,000. Commissioner Shaver then asked if this request would meet the criteria set forth on 
the resolution . Commissioner Whitfield indicated that Commissioner Quillen and Commissioner Jenkins 
made a commitment to this project. The committee continued to discuss if this request meets the 
criteria required on the resolution and the fact that the paperwork submitted only shows the purchase 
of the burn box. The committee concluded that this request does meet the criteria for payment. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of salary supplement disbursement to eligible law enforcement officers identified by the 
Sherifrs Department (payment from the State beginning July 1, 2024}: 

Ms. Rice indicated that this request is a retention bonus that will be sent to us by the State for each 
eligible officer (P.O.S.T. certified) in the amount of $800.00 per officer. Ms. Rice continued that Mr. 
Bowen with the Sheriff's Office indicated that the list of eligible officers includes: officers that are 
certified and that are still currently employed. Ms. Rice also indicated that the Mayor will need to sign a 
contract in order for the State to send the money. 

Ms. Rice requested clarification on when the committee prefers the disbursement to be paid to the 
officers . The committee agreed that disbursement needs to be after the State has sent the money to 
the County. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17June2024 



Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: (NOTE: Most of these adjustments are year-end adjustments to help avoid budgets 
from going over.) · 

a. County General Fund 101 

• Pg. 1-13 -Adjust. To revenues to recognize amounts that have been received to date 
and remove revenues that are not anticipated to be received . These amendments 
increase the revenue by a total of $1,886,988. 

• Pg. 7 shows an increase of $1,188 for contributions towards the SR. Center trips. 

• Pg . 11 includes [$19,000) the Homeland Security Grant that was approved in June 2022. 

• Insurance adjustments are included - the total overall savings is $167,419. I used 
$18,563 to offset the increase in worker's compensation ($10,133} and unemployment 
($8,430} . 

• Pg. 19 - Legal fees increased by $92,633 

• Pg. 20- (Election Office) Adj are included ($17,963) for the reimbursement of the 
Special Election in Lenoir City. These adjustments include $13,595.51 in wages and the 
remaining portion in operations. 

• Pg . 22 - (Register of Deeds) Increase in 399-REGIS, which will be charged to officials 
reserve. 

• Pg. 27 - (Maintenance) Increase in utilities $60,000. 
• Pg. 28 - Increase in 51900-502 (Building & Contents) by $42,000 

• Pg. 41- (Sheriff) Moved $108,550 from Jail to Sheriff for wage overages. This was all I 
was comfortable with moving. (The total increase needed was $183,927. I was able to 
get the additional amount from lines in the Sheriff budget.) (The insurance adj= 
$19,725). The Budget Committee requested for Ms. Rice to do an analysis on the 
overtime line for the Sheriff's Office for a future meeting. 

• Pg. 51- County Corner/Medical Examiner increased $37,950 

• Pg . 62 -Trustee's Commission increased $25,000 

Overall, there was a total of $1,716,470 added to the fund balance. 

b. Public Library Fund 115 

Overall, there was a total of $7,403 reduction to the fund balance. This reduction was in the 
individual library funds, not the sub fund managed by the County. 

c. Convenience Centers/Recycling Fund 116 

Overall, there was a total of $69,288 added to the fund balance. 

d. Special Purpose OPIOID Fund 121 

Overall, there was a total of $180,184 added to the fund balance. 

e. Special Revenue ARPA Fund 127 

Overall, there was a total of $34,472 added to the fund balance. 

f. Highway Fund 131 

Overall, there was a total reduction of $49,489 to the fund balance. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17June2024 



g. General Purpose School Fund 141 

Overall, there was no effect to the fund balance . 

h. School Cafeteria Fund 143 

Overall, there was no effect to the fund balance. 

i. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

• Pg. 7 - (15M) This is to reduce the budget for the road project. 

• Pg. 8 - (CRT) This is to adjust the budget for the future insurance reimbursements and 
expense payments related to the Courthouse. 

• Pg. 21-(024) This amendment is to recognize the motor vehicles trade-in program for FY 
2023 (three vehicles-Maintenance, Mayor, Assessor). Later, the line-adjustments for 
recommendations from Capital Projects were added to this sub-fund. 

j. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

• Pg. 1 & 2 -These amendments are to adjust the realized revenue and expenses for AFT. 

• Pg. 4 -This amendment was added to prepare for expenses in the new sub-fund CAP. 

Overall, there was a reduction of $346,400 to the fund balance. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve all line adjustments/amendments, seconded by 
Commissioner Cullen . The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

At this time, Mayor Bradshaw requested to discuss an additional full-time position in Veteran's Affairs 
Office. The committee decided to bring this item back in July after the adoption of the new budget. 

Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee: 

Commissioner Quillen presented the following items to be considered for funding through Capital 
Projects: 

• $35,000- Used Minivan for Sr. Center to replace a current van 

• $25,000 - New cameras at the County Office Building 

• $2,500 - New paint job of conference room in the Ag Department 

• $7,208 - Vault (for storing w ills) for Circuit/Sessions Court 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve Capital Projects recommendations from Fund 171-024, 
seconded by Commissioner Satterfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 17June2024 



Loudon County BOE Capital Projects 

Philadelphia Elementary 

FM 

SWPPP 

Greenback Aux Gym 

FM 

SWPPP 

Greenback Football Stadium 

FM 

SWPPP 

Loudon 7-12 

FM 

SWPPP 

Loudon CTE Addition 

Total 

-1 (,o I1oi4 -

Estimated Fire Marshall and SWPPP Fees 

$ 

$ 

s 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

AFT 

17,500.00 

250.00 

6,500.00 

250.00 

4,500.00 

1,000.00 

160,500.00 

3,000.00 

Bidding Fees 

$ 10,500.00 

$ 7,447.60 

$ 3,905.00 

$ 218,750.00 

$ 193,500.00 $ 240,602.60 $ 434,102.60 

Ku~J ~Ovl'_ \\L1 \(o___ l{0vyV\_l l)1 rtdDr of jckoo\ :;J Ji 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 1 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 14,696,193 .00 0.00 0.00% 1,224,682.75 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 0.00 0.00% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 493,352.00 0.00 0.00% 41,112.67 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,460,000.00 0.00 0.00% 121,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 0.00 0.00% 42,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 0.00 0.00% 24,166 .67 0.00 0.00% 
40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 0.00 0.00% 44,700.00 0.00 0.00% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,416.67 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153 .67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (5,738.00) 9.04% 5,291.67 (5,738 .00) 108.43% 
41140 Cable 1V Franchise 332,000.00 0.00 0.00% 27,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 0.00 0.00% 241.67 0.00 0.00% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (47,048.00) 7.84% 50,000.00 (47,048.00) 94.10% 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (1,224.50) 4.08% 2,500.00 (1,224 .50) 48.98% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 0.00 0.00% 158.33 0.00 0.00% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930 .00 0.00 0.00% 77.50 0.00 0.00% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 0.00 0.00% 441.67 0.00 0.00% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 0.00 0.00% 1,133.33 0.00 0.00% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 0.00 0.00% 183.33 0.00 0.00% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 0.00 0.00% 130.00 0.00 0.00% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 0.00 0.00% 454 .17 0.00 0.00% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 0.00 0.00% 9,416.67 0.00 0.00% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 0.00 0.00% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 625.00 0.00 0.00% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 0.00 0.00% 433 .33 0.00 0.00% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 0.00 0.00% 2,045 .83 0.00 0.00% 
42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 510.00 0.00 0.00% 42.50 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 2 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 2,500 .00 0.00 0.00% 208.33 0.00 0.00% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 208.33 0.00 0.00% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 0.00 0.00% 215.00 0.00 0.00% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 50,000.00 0.00 0.00% 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 

43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000 .00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 

44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,416 .67 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (11,690.21) 18.48% 5,271.50 (11,690.21) 221.76% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873 .00 (229.44) 7.99% 239.42 (229.44) 95.83% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 208.33 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 0.00 0.00% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 39,100.00 (1,403.00) 3.59% 3,258.33 (1,403.00) 43.06% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 0.00 0.00% 43,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 0.00 0.00% 28,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,083 .33 0.00 0.00% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 0.00 0.00% 41,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 0.00 0.00% 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 0.00 0.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,300.00 0.00 0.00% 1,108.33 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 38,400.00 0.00 0.00% 3,200.00 0.00 0.00% 
46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 0.00 0.00% 43,033 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000 .00 0.00 0.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 275,000.00 0.00 0.00% 22,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 3 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,747.00 0.00 0.00% 3,312.25 0.00 0.00% 
47235 Homeland Security Grants 19,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 88,774.00 0.00 0.00% 7,397.83 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 24,859.00 0.00 0.00% 2,071.58 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 11,850.00 (294.00) 2.48% 987.50 (294 .00) 29.77% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (2,864.89) 0.00% 0.00 (2,864.89) 0.00% 

Total Revenues 24, 128,SS0.00 (70,492.04) 0.29% 2,010,715.00 (70,492.04) 3.51% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (242,847.00) 18,694.25 7.70% (20,237.25) 18,694.25 92.38% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (9,500.00) 0.00 0.00% (791.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (243,490.00) 20,355.67 8.36% (20,290.83) 20,355.67 100.32% 
51310 Personnel Office (139,717.00) 17,782.32 12.73% (11,643 .08) 17,782.32 152.73% 
51400 County Attorney (380,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (31,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51500 Election Commission (544,939 .00) 70,560.13 12.95% (45,411.58) 70,560.13 155.38% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (448,208.00) 57,874.21 12.91% (37,350.67) 57,874.21 154.95% 
51720 Planning (190,934.00) 12,939.72 6.78% (15,911.17) 12,939.72 81.32% 
51750 Codes Compliance (423,577.00) 31,856.77 7.52% (35,298.08) 31,856.77 90.25% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (83,345.00) 8,143.67 9.77% (6,945.42) 8,143.67 117.25% 
51800 County Buildings (1,618,943.00) 363,317.45 22.44% (134,911.92) 363,317.45 269.30% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 882.16 0.00% 0.00 882.16 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (379,477.00) 434,413.32 114.48% (31,623 .08) 434,413.32 1,373.72% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (840,500.00) 77,616.01 9.23% (70,041.67) 77,616.01 110.81% 
52200 Purchasing (320,662.00) 19,657.88 6.13% (26,721.83) 19,657.88 73 .56% 
52300 Property Assessor's Office (686,086.00) 102,969.74 15.01% (57,173.83) 102,969.74 180.10% 
52400 County Trustee's Office (463,966.00) 79,088.87 17.05% (38,663 .83) 79,088.87 204.56% 
52500 County Clerk's Office (1,031,359.00) 78,875.54 7.65% (85,946.58) 78,875.54 91.77% 
52600 Data Processing (229,126.00) 24,703.69 10.78% (19,093 .83) 24,703.69 129.38% 
53100 Circuit Court (580,338 .00) 77,516.54 13.36% (48,361.50) 77,516.54 160.29% 
53300 General Sessions Court (863,131.00) 112,955.21 13.09% (71,927.58) 112,955.21 157.04% 
53310 General Sessions Judge (596,013.00) 43,965 .11 7.38% (49,667.75) 43,965.11 88.52% 
53400 Chancery Court (458,539.00) 71,724.98 15.64% (38,211.58) 71,724.98 187.70% 
53500 Juvenile Court (369,199.00) 36,583.67 9.91% (30,766.58) 36,583.67 118.91% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (86,771.00) 3,803.42 4.38% (7,230.92) 3,803.42 52.60% 
53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 3,400.00 17.62% (1,608.33) 3,400.00 211.40% 
53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 51.10 3.41% (125 .00) 51.10 40.88% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 4 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,500.00) 0,00 0.00% 
54110 Sheriffs Department (7,150,414.00) 786,710.86 11.00% (595,867.83) 786,710.86 132.03% 
54120 Special Patrols (83,000.00) 1,000.00 1.20% (6,916.67) 1,000.00 14.46% 
54130 T raffle Control (34,500.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,875.00) 0.00 0.00% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (5,035,732.00) 792,533.77 15,74% (419,644.33) 792,533.77 188 ,86% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (526,500.00) 0.00 0.00% (43,875.00) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (227,056.00) 29,311.56 12.91% (18,921.33) 29,311.56 154.91% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (19,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (10,416.67) 0.00 0,00% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 0,00 0.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 9,821.31 23.73% (3,449 .00) 9,821.31 284.76% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (553,656.00) 96,069.98 17.35% ( 46, 138,00) 96,069.98 208 .22% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (516,400.00) 24,698 .63 4.78% (43,033.33) 24,698.63 57.39% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (306,428 .00) 39,248.32 12.81% (25,535.67) 39,248.32 153.70% 
57100 Agricultu ral Extension Service (213,020.00) 2,694.57 1.26% (17,751.67) 2,694.57 15.18% 
57500 Soil Conservation (54,937 .00) 659.94 1.20% (4,578.08) 659.94 14.42% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (333,33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 0,00 0.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183, 106,00) 5,931.04 3.24% (15,258.83) 5,931.04 38.87% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 0.00 0.00% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (80,687.00) 5,085.24 6.30% (6,723.92) 5,085.24 75.63% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (78,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (6,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (217,158.00) 172,313.52 79.35% (18,096.50) 172,313.52 952.19% 
58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (86,915.00) 0.00 0.00% (7,242.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (28,066,804.00) 3,735,810.17 13.31% (2,338,900.33) 3,735,810.17 159.73% 

Total 101 General (3,938,224.00) 3,665,318.13 93.07% (328,185.33) 3,665,318.13 1,116. 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Account 

Revenues 

40266 

Expenditures 

58900 
99100 

Total 112 

Description 

Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 

Total Revenues 

Miscellaneous 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(2,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(100,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(102,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(2,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

8,333 .33 

8,333.33 

(166.67) 

(8,333 .33) 

(8,500.00) 

(166.67) 

Erin Rice 
7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

Page 5 of 23 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

114 Law Library 

Account 

Revenues 

40260 

Expenditures 

56500 

58900 

Total 114 

Description 

Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 

Total Revenues 

Libraries 

Miscellaneous 

Total Expenditures 

Law Library 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

4,300.00 0.00 0.00% 

4,300.00 0.00 0.00% 

(3,600.00) 1,079.88 30 .00% 

(150.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(3,750.00) 1,079.88 28.80% 

550.00 1,079.88 -196.34% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

Page 6 of 23 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

358.33 0.00 0.00% 

358.33 0.00 0.00% 

(300.00) 1,079.88 359 .96% 

(12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

(312.50) 1,079.88 345.56% 

45.83 1,079.88 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 7 of 23 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 314,207.00 0.00 0.00% 26,183.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 0.00 0.00% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 0.00 0.00% 75 .00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 4,165.00 (481.55) 11.56% 347.08 ( 481.55) 138.74% 

43360 Library Fees 3,290.00 (632.55) 19.23% 274 .17 (632.55) 230.72% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5.00 0.00 0.00% 0.42 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (1,169.73) 16.02% 608.58 (1,169.73) 192.21% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,000.00 (123.50) 12.35% 83.33 (123.50) 148.20% 
48130 Contributions 23,625.00 (10,500.00) 44.44% 1,968.75 (10,500.00) 533.33% 
48610 Donations 21,400.00 (21,200.00) 99.07% 1,783.33 (21,200.00) 1,188.79% 

Total Revenues 394,295.00 (34,107.33) 8.65% 32,857.92 (34,107.33) 103.80% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (442,715 .00) 68,268 .13 15.42% (36,892 .92) 68,268.13 185.04% 

Total Expenditures (442,715.00) 68,268.13 15.42% (36,892.92) 68,268.13 185.04% 

Total 115 Public Library (48,420.00) 34,160.80 70.55% (4,035.00) 34,160.80 846.61% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 8 of 23 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 540,000.00 0.00 0.00% 45,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (4,435.67) 4.44% 8,333 .33 (4,435.67) 53.23% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 0.00 0.00% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 0.00 0.00% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 0.00 0.00% 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 739,860.00 (4,435.67) 0.60% 61,655.00 (4,435.67) 7.19% 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 5,754.20 11.70% (4,100.00) S,754.20 140.35% 

55732 Convenience Centers (1,174,235.00) 299,727.97 25.53% (97,852.92) 299,727.97 306.30% 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 8,303 .00 16.61% (4,166.67) 8,303 .00 199.27% 

Total Expenditures (1,273,435.00) 313,785.17 24.64% (106,119.58) 313,785.17 295.69% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (533,575.00) 309,349.50 57.98% (44,464.58) 309,349.50 695.72% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

119 Industrial/Economic Development 

Account 

Revenues 

44120 

Expenditures 

58120 

Total 119 

Description 

Lease/Rentals/PPP 

Total Revenues 

Industrial Development 

Total Expenditures 

Industrial/Economic Development 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

5,300.00 (883.32) 16.67% 

5,300.00 {883.32) 16.67% 

(5,300.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(5,300.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 (883.32) 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

Page 9 of 23 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

441.67 (883.32) 200.00% 

441.67 (883.32) 200.00% 

(441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

(441.67) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 (883.32) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid 

Account 

Revenues 

44110 

46845 

48991 

Expenditures 

54110 

Total 121 

Description 

Investment Income 

Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 

Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 

Total Revenues 

Sheriffs Department 

Total Expenditures 

Special Purpose - Opioid 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

266,936.00 0.00 0.00% 

37,805.00 0.00 0.00% 

305,741.00 0.00 0.00% 

(276,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(276,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

29,741.00 0.00 0.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

22,244.67 

3,150.42 

25,478.42 

(23,000.00) 

(23,000.00) 

2,478.42 

Erin Rice 
7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

Page 10 of 23 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

o.oo 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

122 Drug Control 

Account 

Revenues 

42240 

42340 

42910 

43370 

44530 

44570 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 122 

Description 

Drug Control Fines 

Drug Control Fines 

Proceeds From Confiscated Property 

Telephone Commissions 

Sale Of Equipment 

Contributions & Gifts 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Drug Control 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

7,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

227,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(160,500.00) 8,485.48 5.29% 

(160,500.00) 8,485.48 5.29% 

66,500.00 8,485.48 -12.76% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

Page 11 of 23 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

833.33 0.00 0.00% 

583.33 0.00 0.00% 

5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

833.33 0.00 0.00% 

18,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

(13,375.00) 8,485.48 63.44% 

(13,375.00) 8,485.48 63.44% 

5,541.67 8,485.48 -153.12% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue 

Account 

Revenues 

44110 

Expenditures 

91402 

91403 

Total 127 

Description 

Investment Income 

Total Revenues 

ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY 

American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 

Total Expenditures 

Other General Government Special 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

45,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

45,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(250,000 .00) 230,383.61 92.15% 

(158,918 .00) 63,318 .00 39 .84% 

(408,918.00) 293,701.61 71.82% 

(363,918.00) 293,701.61 80.71% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

Page 12 of 23 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

(20,833 .33) 230,383.61 l,lOS.84% 

(13,243 .17) 63,318 .00 478.12% 

(34,076.50) 293,701.61 861.89% 

(30,326.50) 293,701.61 968.47% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: . LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0 .00 0.00 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83 .33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 
---

0.00 

Erin Rice 
7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

Page 13 of 23 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 14 of 23 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 623,305.00 0.00 0.00% 51,942.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 0.00 0.00% 750 .00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 0.00 0.00% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (675.00) 13.50% 416.67 (675.00) 162.00% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (1,116.79) 4.18% 2,225.00 (1,116.79) 50.19% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 777,332.00 0.00 0.00% 64,777.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,199,5 18.00 0.00 0.00% 99,959.83 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,390,925.00 0.00 0.00% 199,243.75 0.00 0.00% 
46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 86,915.00 0.00 0.00% 7,242.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,270,142.00 (1,791.79) 0.03% 439,178.S0 (1,791.79) 0.41% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,240,585.00) 59,505.32 4.80% (103,382.08) 59,505.32 57.56% 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,057,000.00) 848,300.00 80.26% (88,083 .33) 848,300.00 963.07% 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (362,000.00) 289,948 .66 80.10% (30,166.67) 289,948.66 961.16% 
65000 Other Charges (200,556.00) 187,501.63 93.49% (16,713.00) 187,501.63 1,121.89% 
66000 Employee Benefits (636,836.00) 92,850.92 14.58% (53,069 .67) 92,850.92 174.96% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,148,131.00) 136,108.08 6.34% (179,010.92) 136,108.08 76.03% 

Total Expenditures {S,645,108.00) 1,614,214.61 28.59% (470,425.67) 1,614,214.61 343.14% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (374,966.00) 1,612,422.82 430.02% (31,247.17) 1,612,422.82 5,160. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 15 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,805,207.00 0.00 0.00% 983,767.25 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 0.00 0.00% 14,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053 .75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 0.00 0.00% 400,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 0.00 0.00% 100.00 0.00 0.00% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools lS,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 0.00 0.00% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (8,868.01) 14.21% 5,200.00 (8,868.01) 170.54% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 
46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 32,649,135.00 0.00 0.00% 2,720,761.25 0.00 0.00% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 765,303.00 0.00 0.00% 63,775 .25 0.00 0.00% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 58,467.00 0.00 0.00% 4,872.25 0.00 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,583 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 0.00 0.00% 95,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 0.00 0.00% 17,552.67 0.00 0.00% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 0.00 (6,446.00) 0.00% 0.00 (6,446.00) 0.00% 

Total Revenues 52,452,539.00 {15,314.01) 0.03% 4,371,044.92 (15,314.01) 0.35% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (30,383,336.00) 435,141.30 1.43% (2,531,944.67) 435,141.30 17.19% 
71200 Special Education Program (4,281,951.00) 46,844.83 1.09% (356,829.25) 46,844.83 13.13% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (1,830,594.00) 104,864.89 5.73% (152,549.50) 104,864.89 68.74% 
72110 Attendance (84,901.00) 6,903 .98 8.13% (7,075.08) 6,903 .98 97.58% 
72120 Health Services (880,498.00) 12,833 .56 1.46% (73,374.83) 12,833.56 17.49% 
72130 Other Student Support (1,861,605.00) 38,947.24 2.09% (155,133.75) 38,947.24 25.11% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,344,552 .00) 73,770.27 3.15% (195,379.33) 73,770.27 37.76% 
72220 Special Education Program (636,496.00) 21,771.00 3.42% (53,041.33) 21,771.00 41.05% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (191,623 .00) 16,533.41 8.63% (15,968.58) 16,S33.41 103.54% 
72250 Technology (1,262,734.00) 467,784.26 37.05% (105,227.83) 467,784.26 444.54% 
72310 Board Of Education (877,735.00) 260,775.78 29.71% (73,144.58) 260,775.78 356.52% 
72320 Office Of The Superintendent (432,939 .00) 105,031.42 24.26% (36,078.25) 105,031.42 291.12% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 16 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,399,492.00) 206,014.59 14.72% (116,624.33) 206,014.59 176.65% 

72510 Fiscal Services (107,438.00) 8,736 .07 8.13% (8,953 .17) 8,736.07 97.58% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (4,708,418 .00) 2,218,243.33 47.11% (392,368.17) 2,218,243.33 565.35% 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 46,803.89 16.90% (23,083.33) 46,803 .89 202.76% 

72710 Transportation (2,538,806.00) 15,419.74 0.61% (211,567.17) 15,419.74 7.29% 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

73300 Community Services (57,998.00) 11,588.17 19.98% (4,833.17) 11,588.17 239.76% 

73400 Early Childhood Education (1,016,109.00) 86,941.56 8.56% (84,675.75) 86,941.56 102.68% 

Total Expenditures (55,224,225.00) 4,184,949.29 7.58% (4,602,018.75) 4,184,949.29 90.94% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (2,771,686.00) 4,169,635.28 150.44% (230,973.83) 4,169,635.28 1,805. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 17 of 23 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 86,192.25 0.00 0.00% 7,182.69 0.00 0.00% 

47141 l7tle 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,003,249.72 0.00 0.00% 83,604.14 0.00 0.00% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,121,331.00 0.00 0.00% 93,444.25 0.00 0.00% 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 24,667.00 0.00 0.00% 2,055 .58 0.00 0.00% 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 30,101.98 0.00 0.00% 2,508.50 0.00 0.00% 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 0.00 0.00% 137.50 0.00 0.00% 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 180,978.49 0.00 0.00% 15,081.54 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 80,895.03 0.00 0.00% 6,741.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 2,529,065.47 0.00 0.00% 210,755.46 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (754,783.36) 23,474.95 3.11% (62,898.61) 23,474.95 37.32% 

71200 Special Education Program (831,281.00) 0.00 0.00% (69,273.42) 0.00 0.00% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (50,000.00) 6,080 .00 12.16% (4,166.67) 6,080.00 145.92% 

72130 Other Student Support (88,328 .69) 916.00 1.04% (7,360.72) 916.00 12.44% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (485,655.42) 22,882.49 4.71% (40,471.29) 22,882.49 56.54% 

72220 Special Education Program (314,717.00) 23,569.62 7.49% (26,226.42) 23,569.62 89.87% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (4,300.00) 0.00 0.00% (358 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,529,065.47) 76,923.06 3.04% (210,755.46) 76,923.06 36.50% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 76,923.06 100.00% 0.00 76,923.06 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 18 of 23 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 0.00 0.00% 46,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000 .00 0.00 0.00% 2,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 0.00 0.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 0.00 0.00% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,527,566.00 0.00 0.00% 127,297.17 0.00 0.00% 

47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 0.00 0.00% 45,185.17 0.00 0.00% 

47114 USDA - Other 163,077.00 0.00 0.00% 13,589.75 0.00 0.00% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (22,205 .00) 8.44% 21,916.67 (22,205.00) 101.32% 

Total Revenues 3,121,162.00 (22,205.00) 0.71% 260,096.83 (22,205.00) 8.54% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,121,162 .00) 1,361,189.29 43.61% (260,096.83) 1,361,189.29 523.34% 

Total Expenditures (3,121,162.00) 1,361,189.29 43.61% (260,096.83) 1,361,189.29 523.34% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria 0.00 1,338,984.29 100.00% 0.00 1,338,984.29 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 19 of 23 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 980,938 .00 0.00 0.00% 81,744.83 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 0.00 0.00% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 37,706.00 0.00 0.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 203,472 .00 0.00 0.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,353,116.00 0.00 0.00% 112,759.67 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (895,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (74,583 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

82210 General Government (425,428.00) 0.00 0.00% (35,452.33) 0.00 0.00% 

82310 General Government (240,972.00) 33,912.00 14.07% (20,081.00) 33,912.00 168.88% 

Total Expenditures (1,561,400.00) 33,912.00 2.17% (130,116.67) 33,912.00 26.06% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (208,284.00) 33,912.00 16.28% (17,357.00) 33,912.00 195.38% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 20 of 23 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 2,851 ,976 .00 0.00 0.00% 237,664.67 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000 .00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 0.00 0.00% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,651,036.00 o.oo 0.00% 387,586.33 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

82130 Education (3,788,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (315,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 
82230 Education (994,442 .00) 0.00 0.00% (82,870.17) 0.00 0.00% 
82330 Education (125,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,907,442.00) o.oo 0.00% (408,9S3.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (256,406.00} o.oo 0.00% (21,367.17) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 21 of 23 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (374.00) 0.00% 0.00 (374.00) 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (115,945.10) 0.00% 0.00 (115,945.10) 0.00% 

Total Revenues 0.00 (116,319.10) 100.00% 0.00 (116,319.10) 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91110 General Administration Projects (250,000.00) 17,540.00 7.02% (20,833.33) 17,540.00 84.19% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects 0.00 45,575.39 0.00% 0.00 45,575.39 0.00% 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects 0.00 3,530.00 0.00% 0.00 3,530.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2S0,000.00) 66;645.39 26.66% (20,833.33) 66,645.39 319.90% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (250,000.00) (49,673.71) -19.87% (20,833.33) (49,673.71) -238.43% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

July 2024 Page 22 of 23 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 132,835 .00 0.00 0.00% 11,069.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,300.00 0.00 0.00% 191.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 0.00 0.00% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 125.00 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,400.00 0.00 0.00% 783.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 147,535.00 0.00 0.00% 12,294.58 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (146,919.00) 0.00 0.00% (12,243 .25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (146,919.00) 0.00 0.00% (12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects 616.00 0.00 0.00% 51.33 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

177 Education Capital Projects 

Account 

Revenues 

40285 

Total 177 

Description 

Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

Total Revenues 

Education Capital Projects 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

July 2024 

Budget Estimate 

Year-To-Date 

Actual % of Budget 

708,536 .00 0.00 0.00% 

708,536.00 0.00 0.00% 

708,536.00 0.00 0.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Estimate 
Avg/Mth 

59,044 .67 

59,044.67 

59,044.67 

Month-To-Date 

Actual 

Erin Rice 
7/31/2024 7:48 AM 

Page 23 of 23 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected August 05,2024 

MARIA D ALMANZA 
CHLOE GENE CARPENTER 
CARLOS R. COLON 
TINA M FORBECK 
CARA LILES - FORD 
SCOTT E FRAY JR 
MICHELL LEE PARRIS 
JANE RAINES 

NINA REED 
SUSAN ELAINE RICH 
REBECCA SIMMONS 
KAYLA E SMITH 
LATISHA D TRENT 
NIKKI WATKINS 
SHARON WETHINGTNON 




